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Sustainable Development Goals

Sustainability is why we're in business

Sustainabilty it 0 broad tarm, but It capiures th need 1o patect

ang prasonae our planat. !

Tha UN's Sustaincble Developmant Goals (SD(Gs) provids o strong tromawork
and guide for businesses to work towards. Theae 17 goals range acro
atwironmentsl and soclal tacton, from protecting lite on land to ending hunger.

Good Enengy is o mambaor of the UN Giobel Compoaot, tha workd's largest
corporate sustainabity initiative, Tourrdad to encowroge businessel t support
the §DGs Our business oy twa of the goals at ita haort:

(’) Attordabls & otsan energy (Goal 7)

Our unique moc] hos remolnoed unchonged for over 20 yeors: suppart
the growth aof ir i the UK. Thiz megnt
mmwmnmnﬂyuimmmrmmmnprﬂciwmw
powmdnmutawmurﬁmfw sl elaan energy projects. Our

re given an opportunity to support
ihis modsl arvd be port of the sokution o the cimote orsie

@) Climate aotion (Goe! 13)

Good Enorgy was 50t up o taoke climete changs, ond this defining
globd ahaflenge contiruas to inform how wil openate ak o oompany. Our
finarai! datifions: naw oustomer propasitions: ar polioy and reguiatory
positions, are besed on this storting point.

SUSTAINABLE

GOALS

& Good Enengy Annunl Report 2020




2020 Achievements

Good Energy maintoined o resilent finonolot perfamonce deapite the ongoing impaot of COVID-LF.
The foundolions ore now in place for the comgaany ord its Mtokeholdar (o bensfit Iiem ol Snengy serices.
Hare oce a0me of the highlights of our yeor,

Heot pump tarnft

Zap-Map and

n of the gepesation
15 po-ltolio

~tn technols

Quistonding Best Camparies
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Chairman’s statement

"We hove continued to make
excellent progress in bullding aur
position within the new world of
energy os a service, including
successfully implementing new
custorner technelogy platforms
for domestic and business
custormners.

In 2020 we witnarsed one of the most tumultucus
wears in recant history, with tha onzet of a global
Pandamic endm:lonnl Ioeldwm; Ageinsi thiy

ty proud of the
:hawnbynlwadbogm fn odopting 5o effectvaly
wnow warking oond'lmmol levels within

lrwmmm-ru w-mdum:ﬂw goocmr oferovau
o3 wa dslverad an kay projsots and misstonsy
which will encbly growith in 2621 Cur strong oash
porformance in tha yece raflects that we remain wall
positionad bioth financialty ond oparationclly. Despite
being prudent on cost conirol, wa were silll able to
maki torgibhke Pwsttmants in owur future strotagy,
Priograssing in sur tronsitien towerds 1echnology
enclind snengy sarvices for the genaration. supply
and sharing of 100% renewabis power for ol

Qur markat: opportunites and challenges

n 2019, | 30id that the UK sconemy remalned
buoyart but kihly srsitive dus to the ongoing
ungartoindy naunﬂ by Braxit negotiations and
volntiity. R tronspired thot 2020
mnmmaammwmumh
coused

UK aoono y 100k its biggest hit inos tha weoond
world waor, couting the LUK Govarnmant to tike
ynprecedanted action to Emit the impact on UK
businesias and werkars through the furlaugh seharrss
and other job ratentlon andg stmubs pookoges.

A @ business, we hove proven that our finonolsl and
oparationda rsifience olioved Ul 10 reGOT 1 1NOWs I

and biling rates in 2020, While wae have obviousty
seen an impoct trem COVID, this impoat hos besen
limited comparad to other companias in the marlat,
‘We have mada positive strides in cddreusing the
changing nature of cur industry, sgpacialy given the
reduoed conrrmption in busirgss energy ond & nom
oI wholgaie anargy markst,

Strategle developmants

Daspits SCVID, we hove not rested on our loursds in
2020 Wa hove continusd to moke exoeleAt progress
in building our pastion within the new world of anargy
a8 0 service, noluding suocassfuly implemanting new
QusleTHAr mhmbgy plottorms tor domastic and
Businass. wil snable us o
operata more flexkoly n:d-l‘w new, digitclly fosuisd
products ond servicas to oustomers ot soals.

Wa ramain focusad on technology, strategic
partherships ond our peopls. Our krvestmants in

‘copatiit
plary i the nght markets ond dalives ow vigon of
& zars-corbon future.

180  Good Eneegy Annual Report 2020

Boord update

In Fabruary 2021 wa onnounged that Julist
Pavenport has dacided 1o leave har role as CEG
-ond toke up o Non-Exeeutive Direstor position with
the business, os wall a1 ramairing Chalr of subsidiary
ompany, 2ap-tap. This tronsition iy port of tha
0ontingng evotulion of Good Energy from s 100t

a3 & Hmple grean anergy provider 1o the niw workd
of prowding anargy end mobility o1 a servics. With
Good Enargy now well setohlisned o o lecding
mhieonorgvprwﬂormd'dbwmupenodul
duliet hos
d.nd-umutmwum-nnprwmnmuwnmmu
naw CEQ 1o toke the business lorwaml.

Jufint i o rscognitad and influentiol indusiry figure,
and har ongoing commitment 03 @ Non - Exeoutive:
Director of Good Energy ond Zop—op wil provids
@ strong plotiem to suppert bath tha Board

end hw CEQ.

Vwaould B to parsonally thank fubet for her
oommitmant over the past 20 yeors to Gaod
Enargy and celetrate har ochisvemant of qmwlng

and t ook forward 1o this nex stoge of the
ompany's growth.

CEC appointmant

In April 2021 we onnounced the cppointment of Nigel
Pockdingtan os Chief Executive Otfiner. Higel hay
SUONG. ralenant, ored CUIMENt commgneial xperance
at g Wmsor sxaCutive level in g variety of giobol hyital
businasses, ranging from globo! n-wrrmm. to
financia! technalogy.

Migel most recansly served o Chisf Commaroial
Officor of Monayivpermarkat ¢am Group ple. Prior to
1hés, he held senior roles within Expiadia Ino., incluting
Chisf Markating Oificer af Hotals.com He spant o
decods of his ecrly coreer m Pearson ple, neluding a
period leadng the digite! operctions af the Finandaiol
Tamvea. Miga! s atso 0 Non-Executive irector for
globat dighad trensforrmation busine 4 Kin ovd

‘Carta pic, whare he chors the Remunaration
Comenittss ond is a mamber of tha Audi and
Hominction. Commitiaer,

Wo oro dalightad ta welcome hipel as our nerw Chisl
Expoutive Officer. Foliowing an extensive seonch and
0 thomugh svohuation of high-quality oodidates, we
arg oanfidant that Nige¥s digitol and ronsformation
experiencn wil be on oiet 1o Good Ensrgy in the
naxt stoge of the BGroup’s developmant.

Good energy bonds

hAprﬂ?OZl..wc announcad the acossshd

fthe %y on our
generation cuet portiab. whith wo undartook to
consolidate and almpiity funding faclities. Together
with o strong net coth position, the restructurng gives

- us grecter oapiw) flexibiity gong torwards, More

detcis ore in the CRFOD nrview,

Longer tarm, the transoction oo providas on-going
improved visbiity of coth fowi and trees up future
oosh genarated by tha ganardtion partfolio to be
utfisad by tha Company.

Tha upfmnt omh provided, combined with exditing
strgng levals of oath on the balance shaet, givas the
Company the obiity 1o wholly repay Good Enorgy
Bonds L. It i3 antieipated thot this wil ba completed
during FY2022.

We racognize the imp of g cur
balance shest, which this move ofiows us to do.
We ane In a strong position tc continua making
irmeg3tments across the Group and cormtider el
et funding Kources whan Cppropriate.

Dividend

Alongids ow ongoing invortmants, wa olm 1o dalivar
Gp'agrdsdndiwduidpdcy The policy hos the
sbjective of increasing the gividond over time cs
profitabilty grows to wa on appropriate raturn 10
sharahotdans. We remain mindful of malntaining and
balanaing the abfiicy to ivast in long tarm growth
SOportunitiol.
The Boord rooognises the iMpertonte of dividends to
marry shareholders, but it B Important that we retoin
a prudant cpproach ko baforos sheet management
at thia stage. The Board hos datermined that

riypnyy poridrmance of the
bnssiness 1 2020, and tho contirusd nprovament of
macroaconomic conditiors that the dividanc pofcy
will resume in 2021

Wil Whitehorn
Chairmon

Strategio Reporl 11

«
8
A

)
B
=
3

b
3

A

HUMMGLONE [paUi




Chief Executive Officer's review

“Despite the continuing
challenges presented by
COVID-19. the desire for o
green recovery and to Build
Back Better continues to builg.”

Market anvironment
A yoor Ok v othar

2020 wil go down O3 ona of the most unique in our
hatgry o3 0 notion. Tha impaot of COVID-15 has baon
falt throughout sociaty, fror politics t the BOONoTY.

The retail and business supply morksts in the first two
montha o 2020 diigned with axpectations , ond sur
wnderlying businass periormad tirangly. Howsver,
{frarn March, the braodth and depth of COVID-19
impacts bupan 1o be leh ocros the aconomy
foliowing the start of the first natiandl lockdowr.
Quningsx prernizes lergely cload ond employves
shified 10 ¢ ramote working maodal We withestsd
Mm:mmuppivd-mdmdmnh\rdm
5% g the first 10 our

ions. Wumwdgma!r-muwm
the surener oftar \ha T8 lockdown sased in Moy.
Daspite 0 satond nationc! lookdown in the lot!or
hall &l the year. the LK ecmarny manoged
mo-duomvoelnnnuwfomhqunnurdzllzn
o1 indivicuols ond businessas wera battar prapared
foi tha Impoct of o kokdown ond remaote working
business madals. Daspite the oduptability of My UK
buainassas, e roling tively imp
growth momantum ond sow the seonamTy contract
by 9.9% overall in 2020,

* Nevertheless, it b pleasng thot despites these '
builnets rexponded well ond achigved

challenges, our
@ strong parterrnance in comaxt of the ‘new normal,
Ther nic, e

o . > v, &
lockdown prolanged bayond the Fist quartar of
2021 will inwitably see GOP gontroot, oithough &y
rmuch lax then 2020, A rapid voccing rofl-oul is row
underway and expecied o foclitota mictivety strong
growth from G2 2021 onwords, whilst Breodt-ralated
riction ara also axpaatad 10 8ok i the socand half
&f the yoar.

Many sconomic Iomcu:t: ecoAtinue to outhine maned
levals, given
the angaing globat uncllm{my waroundling the virus.
Hovetvar, 05 l0CKIOWNS 8438, Wi OND 1asing snamgy
demand starting to recover. Without o third wave,
wa expect this to continue back ko mors rorlsed
lorvgls. Howsvar, wa remoin oword thot subsequent
Ialtowrs one a posibiity and could i lmpocl the
ey $8G10f i ganaral

12 Bood Enangy Anewrol Report 2020

Continued gresn momentum éuplla
COVID-1% and macrosccnemin conditions

Deapite the continuing challenges presentst by
COVID-1¥, the deska for a green recovery and to
Build Bock Batter continues 10 buld, The concapt
of o gresn recovery bas quickly

support from tha business communlty. Tongiis
imwastmants have cirsody been maods in soharmn
committed to kow aarban homu. kaw carbor

Tha Uswitch Grean Acoradization aimt to provide
‘tonsporency to customers kooking 1¢ switsh ta o
grean icrifi. tasearch from the compeTisan sorvish

Mmmﬂllahrdn!hnmmwcmwuﬂu

"gredn’ tonifl, nare than half (52%) of UK porgumen

arg ponfused aboul whil 0otutdly makes up the

migrry 'gredn’ dadls on the maorket

Criteric verified by an independent ponal of sxpety
require Gold siandard taritfa to be backed with 100%
elaciricity from renewable

apart infrostruchu e

Sracty trough Powe: Prahosa

5y Graen Both
cnd mnm-m and pansion nmdrmnuganm
as

.mm:rmmn
kiny racummrm o pc\anhd invpgtments.

Evmwimhpmdmzoebhosbemuurrw
year for polioy and irvestribni dacisions :n green
technology. Th goverrunent sat oul their Tan Point
Plan for o Grewn Incluatriol Revalution. Implsmenting
this plon will rnabifse £12 bilion of governmant
invesimant, and potentially thres times a3 much
from the privote sactor, to create and suppert up to
250,00 green jobs. The ombition is to turn ths UK into.
the wortd's rumber ene centre for green technalogy
ond fineroe, kiying tha foundations. lor decodss of
econamix: grawth by dalivaring net I8ro smissions
tn 0 way that erpotes jots ond oflows us to carry on
Tving Gur fivax.

Foows has bean put on dovloping offthore wind
and sleotritying transport andg heot. The lans for
travspart include bringing the bon on petrol ond
chese! cara torward from 2040 1o 2030 acoslerating
jphana for EV charge points; providing gronts ond
incentives, and Mo producticn of EV bottaries.

It moy be oo soon to tolk aeut Mharkat recaovery,
but restiience and adaptabfity ore kay. With gresn
recovery front ol mind for climaote conscious Brits,
presiure from Ed MIband to bring the Green
racovery forword o ofign and prove it ot COP24 in
Novambar 2021 and presiurs an the UK to match.
Prasidant Bider's olegn enorgy goals to 2035, bulicing
atk battes could be g fontostia opportunity for hape
ang positive aotion foowing o challanging year

Groen accroditation

i March. 2021, we bacame tha first and only enacgy
supplier to hove our stordard voriable ond fbeed torits
aocredited as Uswitch Green Toriff Geld Standard,
Tho comparison and switching serviaa's Tdepandent
ponel judged our sootrioity and gos toriffs to bc
‘macxrieat loding in thok o eredentialy’
Tt 'first of its kind” schama from o sormparison and
switching site categorises grean enargy tariffs into
Bronze. Siver and Gold, with Good Energyy the anly
suppier a0 for awarded BGold.

Apuwmhandmmmmbogmwduem
Good Energy, whichis eho reted Exnallont’ on.
customer sanics reviews sits Tnatpfed, wos owarded
the standand for oll tarifls it submitted,

Thare ore mors thon 6 million domestic

cusiomars who switch supplier svery year, with tha
mojority Wi switehing S Somparson sitas. Uswitoh
is the mo3t populor, receiving over 5 milon vists
por month.

This nes qooreditotion i 0 waterthad moment

for tarsparency omound green taritts. For yeors

now, snargy suppiiars hove bean obla to misecd
custamaers who are tryirg 1o do the sight thing

in choosing green Sa it's briiont to 1ae Uswitch

take oction, and do h in tha right woy by asking
incependant experty, We hope to tsa other
comparison and switohing servioss folow st

Tha UK cannet oohiave rat zer without bringing
avaryons elong. Baing dishones: with tha very pecple
rying 1o help is not the woy to go aibout thet. To buld
Q greener future togsther, we htva W Give pAODH
the foots cbout the renewabla ohaices thay ars
rrooking. As wa buiki up to COF26 in the ssoond half
af 2021, desisions ke this will only halp 1o oddssss the
undartying kszues wi casdd to fix in the UK .

anargy

Sl T

Julist Davanpert
Founder ardd Chiaf Exscutove Otficer
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:Powering a
‘cleoner, greener
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Strategic review

Complianes with ssction 172 of the
Companies Act 2006

Swotion 172 of the Compantss Aot 2006 requires
dirsctors ta promata the tuccess of the Compary
for the benefli of the mermten s ¢ whols ond in
doing 30 have regand tn the intarests of stokehdldars
inchrding ofianty.

undthemd- sociaty i which it openates.
Throughout this Strategic Report, we have st out
how wa have angoged with our key stakeholders erd

R the Board hove corsidered thesr interasts during
1he year whan making strategic deciions.

Ovorview

Good Entrgy i & naxt-SeAemation Snengy COmEdy
with gvar 20 yean' axporncs, founded on a deep
green domestie offering. Wa hove o varticolly
intagrowd bu!iruumvdd with a strong and

¢ wind ond solor
g-rwmnportfd’m—mdmmmngroummm
businesses and sleotrin mobiity which hal s mmd
gut in 0 growdad rmarkatplocs,

Cur 475MW genasotion portiolle powers
approximately 15% of our oustomer base. White

our power purchasa ogresmants (FPAS) with over
1,600 snall generators Aaan thal on 0verogs our
uElornars e Never Mara than 4 milas oway from

© generotor, This foundation, couplad with our
wxperimnce, vill help pkace us of the forsfront of the
tronition from the old world of passive srargy supply
10 the now warkd of orvngyy a5 & Lorvicd, with the
consumer al the heart.

Bullding kiocks In place

Wie spent 2020 snauring that we have the
fundomantal buikiing blocks of tha businoss in plase,
as thay are crucic! 1o unfocking future growth

hove i twe zarvich end
bilng peattorms for domestio ond business customars,
continuad the rofl out of smart metens ond bagun ta
develop o pipaline of innavative propositions 1o drive
tong teren value, Givan tha COVID disruption ooross oll
ndustrie, thea cohisvemants hove put the busines:
in a strong potition to scole in 2021, o1 the economy
begins 1o raccval, tha graen rewslution gathers
omentum ond EY odoplion inorearss.

Kol customer pprviges platferm
Thmmnmhlraklnlnylhhumuﬁmul

Intgration

10C% of Domestio cuitamer oooourds have now
baen migrated to Kraken. W ora alrogdy seding
tha banefits, from both on investment oase and
custorner servica peripeciive.

Servios

Our sorvied krvals hove continued 1o shiit gniing,
which hos hetped holve our averoge rasponse
tme from 48 hours 1o 24 howrs. Wa hove sasn
positive Impocts on aur net promoter score {(NPS),
winich hes been congistanty <30, whixt our Trust
Nmmmghasmaeh-da.anm our highest
lovel yat.

Busiding arclobls performanca
Incracsed digioliaoticn will be o holimark of
ROCAS O3 wo row, The platform improwves
planned poperlass bikng lavals trom B2X 1o 90X,
whilst driving increasad use of the customer cpp
and gnine accoynt. Whils o high parces

of our ustornars alrendy pay via Dinect Debis
{DDY, A & anticipatad that the plotform wil olow
13t hawve mara than 25X on DD by the end of
2021 Alongside cur smori meter rollout, Krokan
aoqelerctes our digital offering andIs o bulkiing
block for energy services Including new, nart
anabind toriffe increated digitcfsation olso
impraves 1he spesd of our product lounches. The
Zop Flash tariff lsusched in Aprl 2021 is l.he First
exnmpls of this ond 0 step towards

smnari products thay enabio halt howrly rettemant
for domestio oustomerns.

Finanoial returrmy

‘We previously communicaied that the total
foraoast investment of Edm woukt ba 1pkt
opproximately squaly batwean b and non-
©ash afomants. in 2020, oparoting can wkvings
have olreody bean recksed Iowar
heodecunt ond service ¢ ficlencles Wa har lowar
statf coits and cther contractor costs of £2.7m
and are on treok o cohisve poyback cf the
foraoott invastment in Kroken within 18 months
of the Aprd 2020 fudl impleremotion, Effiiancy
v ond futua oparoting kverage benefits
wil ba sxirnvastad in raduting our price point ond
devetoping and Igunahing further propasitions,
principally within cur Domestic supply business.
This will enhance axisling products, services and

achiaving our stotegy. I provides core fur

that enables us 10 18¢ve Custaman mote eificienty,
but has the $o0ps 10 SUPPCTE L to develop smart
faritts and odcot to tha changing londscope. Both
thase capabiiiies makas the platform highly scaiabls
for future organio and inorganic growth opportunities

16 Sood Enangy Annual Report 2020

Smart mater rallout

Tha first SCOVID lockdowm in March 2020 povsd our
$mart mater rellou, o5 restriction meaont wa were
unchie to visit custornrs’ Nomes 1o instoll matars.
Howevar, damand improved ot lookdawn restrictions
oased, with instaiations restarting n July. Without
Furthar logksigwns, we expect to ses this trand
comimse and instaliations are now baok In line with
aur sxpadtitions.

Cur amibition 3 to rall put 20,000 3mart mateny

by the and of 2021 By tha end &f 2020 we hod
instolad 5100 smart metars. W expect inatallstion

b enabling products that wil support the transiton
o nist 2810, Holl hawrly satthema . optimisad tima
af use taritls aad flexibiity services wil ol help
customan play praotioal roles in arsating o
Grennar enargy system.

Enswk buslnem blling platform

1 the secare Mgl of tha yodr, wo portnored with
Ensol, ona of the lpading sottwore suppliers to UK
anengy providers by moving our 828 supply cusiomers
anto thak Ignition pltform,

The move bvings a mons atficlont dhghal senvion -
snhanGing GLStoma: axparianca and suppocting

tha louneh of naw sorvicas. Ths plotform enobles

U1 10 365w gvoryons from smell businesias to large
industrict oonsumars with greater speed

end aocurocy. -

o Ensaic oowrmet o nsw B2A onfine ocoounl
that aliows custemers ta digitally eell sarve on o wide
range of io3ks, providing & 3Mmpified view of complax
biffing ond pricing through 19 import and #PA. Enmek's
highty automeatid softwars-as-t-tervice platform
givet us the flgudbility 10 serve o karge range of
busines custormens mors siigierly o better focus
on thair neads. The platiorm will gupport our grawth
phang by raducing the cost ta serve ond Improving
sustomer axparisnce.

W hove Gui ity migroted aver 80X of our
Busingss oustomers to the new plotfarm ond cim to
Tully srongition el busingss oustomen by the end
of Q2 2021

Praposition devalopment

Qur ambition is to provide cusiomers with thy
ook 0 achiovd O EWVo-Corpon footprint aoross

cleatricity, tanspor ond hedat in both Buskss.
and Demesta sattings.

+  Bectriohy
Qur oim ig 1o provids nlm-my irom ranswable
* $0uLroRs ond Apport deotntralised generation
for homnes ond busingsses. Alongsida smort time

. sorvice piatform

Muuu:rlﬂ:.wumouﬁimngmd.vdopw'

{FER)
(SEG) taritts supported by our GenEx SMART
matoring. bundied with a supply offering ond tha
instcfiotion of EV oharging hardware. salor panéls
ond svantually siorage solution.

Tronsport

‘We must support slsotric vehicle odoption and
the alactrificotion of infrostructure

providing hofros nd butingssas with chorgleg
hardware and sarvicss. e continua to develop
‘our mobdity a3 o sarvice schution, which positions
Good Energy a1 ane peint of sontost for nupply,
EV hardwore ond sarvisni that halp businaiset
ond oonpumens shilt 1o By,

Heot

Our foous is supporting the movament to
alactrified ohd ranewobie haating systams.

By provading oeosis 16 heoting oore products
and heat demand raduction technologint In
September we anncunced a new heat pumyp
tariH, which generoted poditive demand. n 2021,
‘wer will rofl out st time af wse terith lor heot
sohalons ond continug 10 avolve how we
Hpport the nacasiory 1ocietal ehift oway

fram gas heoting.

We pasition ourseiver &3 on expert obile (amlp
oustomer berter undersond ond raduca their
enargy uie. Providing acrurcte Bve data on
dowan wogs trough corumer GCBRSS devices
and smort metering technolagy will Brmpower’
ocustarmars 10 be part of Thé Xeo-—carbon KuEney.

Kroken customer Smart meters

|
Y o ©

Bullding blocks in
piaae to untock future
- growth opporiunities
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Energy as a sérvian

Cur o remaing 1 help heuteholds ond butinasies panevae, 1tore ond share clean power. Wa use our
damonttrated a<ertiss oz o leader in LOOX renewabie slectricdy supply ta create sustoinalie valoe
for our sickaholdert. Societal ond regulstory changes ore incraasing grean maomentum, and a grawing
rreriat of busing x and dermastic oustornars wont to raducs their arwironmaental impoot.

DA 35 the snagy 1egior mowsa mpidly from being about Megawatis to Megobyles, we recognise that

Wt will ba 3T #"1 who will be responsible for ovar 80% oF tha octivities that will drive this chonge. Our
Toutiness m ot has svolvad to reflect this.

Purposs brard: Heiping customers make a tangible differancs in the hght ogeinst sleate chongs,

- Nenevcbla 100%
sleotRootion of ronsport and heot

y Ond INNOVOve $0rviDEs 10 SUpport 1he
Prover D(.d-"l'ldi‘ Deep long-tarm raiationships ot oll levels of snergy supply choin, bosad on over
20 yocrs’ expMmnce.

Doxo & digivoisation: Buyines underpinnad by highly socicbls, modulor plotform that links usens 1o
BneT yarviom throughout th vohus chain and scosyatem.

An iy agile orp wsing innovation ond ocquistions 1o
comgl sment yrowth.

$ocating the buiness through Innavation

"I eustormer s —trio nnodal is baing cpplied to cur mebility as 0 service oftering. but con be replaated
agra haa, sslor_storoge and gemand gide fexibiity o provide on inncvative affering 1o o broad
rmnge of custamat, in an evar-increasing market. Good Energy has the sools ta replicaie this offering in
rukicle ve tiools and solicity ity plaom at the heort of the energy scosystenn

Lerporgta Jeveloment in thiy space will focus oround understanding the right approach ta bmdng

€U” owm COpabiliy e, Iwasting in proven technologiss and shilh, or forming strotegic portnerships ta '
<cvntage of growing markets.
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In Focus: Mobility & EV

Good Energy as an EV supply business

Tha UK plons for dec0rDONSaON 03 presanted in the Prima Minister’s 10-poim plan in Novernber 2020
nchuce the expectation that secincity demond wil roughly double over the nect 20 yeare, drivan by incisased
demond resudting frorn slectrification of heat ond tronspent. Good Enargy hoi o hugs opportunity to adcresa

0 complately raw rmarket - that of tranggartation. EV odoption is moving fost, with bottery electrio or hybrid

vahicks making up more thon 20% of new wehicle sck in the first months of 2021,

EV odopton wil aher haw consurmers view mobiity.
The i hick e (p ) sywtetn
will be replooed by © more flexible. custormer-
cantric (aleciric) system. where mokbrlity a3 0 3erviby
dorminates. [N thas aysiem, deec! vahicls ownarship
dachnes and bronds wik serve customen that 1ol
o thres cleor caegories: direct vehicls cwnership;
decentrulived or hybrid flastc and trodtional
ceniralised fheaty,

This shift 1o EY clid rmsans thot enery BIC and
B2B sipciric mobilty customar h olso o potenticl
sleoriity wpply customer. Enargy Retolers bove
typcolly focutad less on B28 EV business rodels,
oradting G olear (ap 161 us to mad the way.
Foous:ng on B28 mobility cuttomers fits with Good
Energy’s strolegy ond creales on opporiunity o
sodle bur maobiliy platiorm, ol whie cantimung to
Supply energy 1o Both JoMasio ond non-domestio
customers. We can operate ¢ B2B2C model which
angages the busingss, feet manoger, bl drivir
and emplopoet.

EV mariat gutiooh.

W ary a1 the outset of © ropid uploke in EVE. with
91X of UK new cor solas sxpeated to be EV by 2030,
Drivars for adoption includs favourate negulation/
policy, Growing Sut NCuBTY Ivestman, inoreaied
EV roodel ovo and ;

batiery g conts
wggest Ihul EV tosal BeH of v ship (TCO) will
fovourobly

with mternal Sombution Bnginet

oompore
{ICE) by 202423 {vorying bry vehicls ond wis coe),

prowiting the tipping paint lor mars odoption by
congymers ana fleets

£v1 in vss ara sxpaated to grow ot 47X CAGR
through to 2026, 03 UX EV sotes ramp-up pricr to

the announoad 2030 HCE ban, Company owne
Ev:m-xpnmwlmoﬂgrinoummcnfm
aarty laet os compories ore disproprtiondtely
rasponsibls lor purohasing new vehicles ("40% of mw
oar registrotians today) end con

Futuro ooosystorm

Future snargy and mability oustorner noc should
merge to form an intriogle saosyster and unlook
innovative ways ta grow markat shone, It & ungerton
how the EV morkat will davlop over time, but we
befiova, 03 customen demand mors flaxibility over
transport options. tha moblity systam will shift from
vehicle-ctntric 1o suitomor-seatris, whist tnasted
rakatiorships betwasn customer cnd mobility
providers will serve as o plctform for ployark in the

amarging EV volus choin to centrs thamaska inthe

rmokslity morket

Enargy supplinrs, who atrecdy howve strong copabiities
in the highly reguiated anergy velua chair onk ideally
ploced to entar this markat. Ploced ot the heort of
the tuture mobdity oo rystenn, supplisrs oan provide
el d 4arvids $ponning tha four main
rmotility wohse ohaing Erargy, EY infrasiructurs, oiiet
monagement/servicet and BV

100X renswdls
L B

on ioke

ipecifio UK EY incantives (#.g. 0% BiK ond IDCIH rnt
Y capnal deductions),

Ovoral power demand from EVE {3 set fo grow ot o
rate of 62X CAGR 2020-24, inked 10 EV parc growth,
reaching riarty L4TWh of annual demand by 2024,
BZA cuslormen 180Man repretent the lorgett thare
of pawar uscge, reflecting the hgh proportion (and

over trme through iNCreasad used EV toles
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MohiSty oz o servics

Tnhﬂdummmmeﬂohﬂwma Sarvbe

. Good Enargy will couple its core skill &
© 100X renewobie slsotricity supplisr and ssrvices
provider, with gtramgic partnanhips to snhanca ifs

tn {acsmbaer 2020, we annaunaad our lirst strotegic:
partnarships with laading companies in the mobility
tpacs. We will oontinue 1o develop our EV servicea
Ih:nugh intsrmal develoamart, partnerships ond
inorgaric options.

Mina Engrgy

drivery. By integrating with drivan’
hame charging infrastruchurs and
enargy providors, Ming wpparts
floaty with poying tar wark vehiclas
charged trom homs.

Horizen Enargy Infrostruature
Horizen provida tpeciolist funding
and partnership solutions to

the deploymaent ol

law oarbon assats.

fundiing for thsir chorging
infrastructure, which is a key
Fnandia sarvice oHened o

of Good Enargy't 'Ona Poir’
chargng hordwara tokution.

Satect Car Leting

Oner af the UK's orpast

indepandant car and von l-uung %
rpeciclists, Selact works with

‘menutaoturer, lorga motor groups

and kay finanos poriner 10 ofter

competitiva services for drivers

ahd flaets.

Bood Ensrgy will be Select’s
Qraen anangy PoIines, provicing
Sslact customers with smart, 100X
ranswohle snergy tarifh o ostist
tham on their gresn journey.

2ap-Map: the UX's lsading EV mapping opp
In 2017 we made a srotegic investmant for o

ojarily thar in the UK's leading EY mapging jorvios.

<= part of the development of GE'3 own mobdity
propasitions This irvestrnent wo predicoted on the
planned olactifioation of transpart.

EV ohanging rmeds stmple

Zop-Mop hos estobiished o position o3 the go-to
brond in tha LK EV app market, With o oopita light
madk] and wchnology ognastio digital plattorm, 2op
foousas on threa core oraos in the EV inclustry.

* -
The core of tha piatform & mopping of avallabis
EV charpt points - essantial for EV route planning.
+  Poyment
2op-Pay enables in-epp payrment for
mngchurwpwu-op-mudbrd'ﬂmm

sazing & pain polnt for currant
and futyra EV drivars.

+ Dutt @ kaights
Zop-Map provides insights across the £
B0CIYEIANm to help futureproo! new BV

Progositicns, using ovar 10 yeors of unique dato
sar1 1o help uncerstond EV odoption and driver
ours,

Zop-Map cuimently hos aver 5% af the UK
public points on its natwork, with live dynomic

daia lor ovar 70% o the UK £V chorging networke |

& is the number ane app usad by EV drivars ta
locate chargars. Over 5% of UK EV drivers have
dowrioaded Zap-Map, which ha grown over
S0 in 2020 i Ene with tha UK EV maorket, With
¢crvar 180K rogiiter s usens, 140k cross platform
uzers, 130k saved rouls plans and ovar 12k usss
commants par month, Zap-Map is tecuring its
position a3 the volos of the EV driver, ond on
Incfispanaotie tool for new and eaisting drivers,
Daspits positive parformanss in the year it is
wnilkdy that product or finoncicl miextonss par
the initial imvestment cgremart wil be met in
2021 a1 o raxdl &f eorscious sookng baak of
projects cyring the pandemic.

Commercial milostanes

As the EV morkat grows, Zap is foousad on providing
further volus aorau its oare segrments of mapping.
payment and dolo services. Zapis in thi wery sarly
sbogna of ronetising these segments, Thise &ritisel
business mileatonas undergin inwastment strotedy.
driving quztomes layolty ond r!!oin:uhinq n sngaged
usarbase. which is key t0 anRuring its growth,

Zup-Pay’. relecsnd by Zop-Mop in Septamber 2020, 1
& ttrwe $ervion thol ondables EV ervors 1o use a single
inropanabla opp to pay tor public charging odross
dittgran natwarks, This removes the challengs of
having 1 novigats multipls payment aystama, which
ir a barrier ta EV adeption. Zop-Poy will bo rolled out

20 Good Enengy Annual Report 2020

aoross UK networka in 2021, providing unrivalied coveroge
aoross the sguntry. Previding a searnless eharging
wxperioncs b trusial 1a mats odoptien and mng-mmnly
innovotive servios clows EV drivari 10 1sorch, plon ard

poy ol in ane opp. Wa continua to moke good progress.
working with an inoreasing number of charge-Foint
operzinn and will continus to grow the network

of Zep-Pay enodlad changars.

The business s i and will be k hing
a naw flaet payment solution. improved routing. ond

a ‘Tresmburn’ subscription modet of the app for both
corsumars and fleal users. In 2021, the busines

pkang to irvast 1o lveroge ity morkat leoding position,
commeroialise exirting produnts and wnvces {Zop-Map
and Zop-Poy) ond cament el oF o leading ploye: in the
new ond svobing EV market.

Commarciol partnerthip with Flsstoor UX

As part af making charging Empla for oll EV drivers,
Zop-Mop hove snterod a haods of ermm ograemen wih
Flentoer UR {part of Aastoor, globol businats paymants

" gompony) to intagrote its Zep-Pay solution with the Alstor

payment plotiorm, This ogreement oims to defivir
solution to ramcve poyment complexitias for busineises
and gemmercicl flasts.

A4 pan of anon the road okdion, the Allstor One Beoctrio
tuel gat engblo: Meet opsrotors to manogs of fuel typea,
whathe: trodiional (petrol or diesel) or an clemaotive
such at alactrio, ydrogen or hybrid, on cne paymant
card Alstar has akecdy parmensd with nine leading EV
charging previders, including Chargapaint tervices, ESB
Enargy. EngerSe, and Source London, to create cna of

the largast multi-branded EV jusl networks in ths UK It
now providss fisst operators ond drivers with ocoess ta
more then 4.277 ehorging points ocress 1,700 focations
troughout 1he LK Alster is continmually working (o grow e
wloctrio charging rtwork, acsing 0coat 10 Shargt points
ond reclucing rongé arnixiaty.

Zep Floah tori

Levercging Zap's marke! kading position in the EY industry,
Zop and Good Energy have kiunched o naw smart EY
torif. desitred with input from Zop users. The 1ariff wil
oliow EY drivars tg ba powerad by 100% ranawable
slacwigity on an innovative tima of use tariff tram

Good Enargy.

By ulsing srnart matans, the torilf will pravide wealdy
four-heur ‘flash’ windowa of free elactricity. The ‘losh”
windows are based on times of abundont ranewsble
alactricity ond tignolled 10 cusiornars in advance, making
il eovier for cuntornrs to banaefit from cost etfective,
Greenaes EV charging.

Good Enargy will use smart tachnalogy and itz core
copablities os a renewcbls energy suppler, utlising Zop
Map's customer base cs on effective route to merkst,
Gmimmywllbemnngammmevmrgmmdm
updoted npp o work alongside this tasi. Whikt nitaly 1ho
mﬂrlwﬂboﬂbmwmmw\slhn\ddaﬂawaood
Enongy to trongition b mose sophisiioatad gmari toriffs
and technalogy aimed o GPTTising anergy conmption
for aulomen.
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To build a customer centric
‘Mobility as a Service’
proposition, Good Energy
will couple its core skills as a
100% renewable electricity
supplier and services
provider, with strategic
partnerships to enhance its
customer offering

22 . Good Energy Annuol fepont 2020
El

The business model - energy as a service

Vertically integroted next-generation energy company
Good Energy s a nqt-gommiiun anirgy company, founded on G desp green domestic oflaring. A 1rong ond

compatitive oore businets. with o ematyre wind ki tolor genaration portfolia, and on increasing focus on small
busnesas and slectric mobilty

The green ravolution

Good Enangy s & leader in renewcbie snergy supply and servieas, with proven credentiols a5 9 100%
renswable dleatricity suppher.

We s8rve 0 Prowing market of domestio ond butiness cuitomars 1oking to mcke an impoct on the cémate
crisls, moking us well plaoed 10 capitalise on the wider sotiol and regulctory Gttention to the nesd for a moss
hift ta grean energy.

Renewable
Electri tion

Straraglo Report 23
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Key Performance indicﬂtors Admin cost growth (Em)* Opaerating margin (%)* PET - Undarlylng (£m)

Maphurbl et Mpczuren
ity s profiabiity ay 0
afticlancy by & propoetion of a pmpm;:' ol
i it P P ich clol ooxing ot Teacust OftBT revenue
S;dwﬁ::g;;‘mum its progress with a number of kaly pariormonge indicgtors (KPIS) which closely o) o oo e s 1
cost grawih
Further datail on tha fotory driving the KPI performances is 44 out in the Chisf Exsoutive, Finanoial and A - B
Opercring Reviaws within tys Strstagia Report o o - o "
&
7% = -69.2% w o
Totol customar numbars Chun %) Cost to 1erve -22% . 3
(000"} Raiacic (£ por meter) bl P e *
the rota of e’ am
Maatses »— wroaver Meowres the
oc loas of overeod cort
butinatt and CuUFLOMn per cLatomen
FT mpply a o u—— -
oustomen -
0 ooty (. .
- cales ond —
(7] - 10% o) ERITDA (Sm)" Net dabt (Em) GCosh & cash
- B l Pt Magsse) squivalonts (£m)
1.6% o " - peoftablity of E;ﬂoﬂﬂfi e Meowme B
L oDy ' ba IeD0Y
™ - - _ befor the o s K un-restricted
I p— -29% [P x-,:’lt . thary waee dus
depreciation
ond % —
ofmortisation: o
[
Supply voluma Revenue growth (X} Gross morgin (X} 0 16.8% H
Bactricity (JWh) Mecsures Meohrst 1.7% v = — g
O S~ e i
tha parigd oropartion
omourd of
iy - e
"'m‘,h P 0 oom of soley % _
OUROTEE s
" E1X% o - B
0 - uo Employes sngogement NPS Carbon ovolded (GWh) —
2.7% -2.8% %) Maosures Maciures b
A o o provm [ how im;l:h - warbon :‘- -
2t w0 FUN FOTEE " angaged bur recommand 1ha Yot
pacph ars Good Energy
G (BWh) bosed on Gol
12 sarvwy “ 0 o
Measures g o -
tn pemourt o - T
of ga1 we 5.5%
nppbed tp. S0 ——— e 1.9% - o i
outtomen
- 0.0%
. - = - ] 50
nr w@ w0 - 200 Mt 2o
-8.5X% bl
- L * e g My s mersdoming wrvelying opmr s
oz GAETIA art ki e g ralac saniiung aperdtir.
-

Z4  Good Erergy Annual Report 2020 Strategio feport 25



Operating review

Wholesala ensrgy market conditions
Damand

Ouwr ravanuss ara sncitive to ahanges in elsatriity ond gos damand. At the outsat of the pondarmic,
movket trends showsd o 15% increoss in Domastic slsctricity demond ond o close to 35X reduction in
overcll Businasa demond.

A3 lnckcdawn sased, the piclure ogon. Tewords the and of 2020, domertic gamand droppes rekales
1o garkar in tha . tranding oround 7.5% above normalited levels, whis Business damand picked up
and wos plpser to o 10-15% raduction on normolised vels. We continue 10 monitor the dato closeiy.

Wagther conditions further impocied snargy demond In Hi, cveroge 1emperotunss wors 0.95 degrees
WA thar: $e0s86nd dvsrages kor 5 out of the first § months of the year, This rechrosd demand far gas but
hod ¢ s matarial impact on Hecticity vokumes.

Power prices & supply voluma

In 1h Sirst Pokt of 2020, whaolescle powsr priass dropped sgnficontty, Following global trands in the fossl
tuel markets, stectricity prices tell 42% from H1 2019 ond gos prices fell by 52 from HL 2019 As o resuk of
dworsazad damond, axoess forward-bought power waos sold back into this market of a loss.

Wa 10w 0 mone bullish rorket i the 500 Kol of 1he peon, with Dowes (093 rising back towands pre-
COVID kv, Longar term prnr\gdopendaonlhewoﬂdm ghanges in demand sentimaent Wae hove
rervikwed Bur troded posithons ond taed comicrcbie that we cre sufficantly progured in gas and electrioity 1o
mnorge mgowononﬂhumnnr

Overall supply volumes wire 2.9% down, anitnprovernent on the 4% tow in HL Total gos supply volumos
decragied B.5% to 484 Mwh (FY 201%: B3ZMwh). driven by the wormes waather. Becircity valumaes increared
2.7, drivan by growth in Business supply volumas, allowing on incragse in controctad butiness in lote 2019
Holf hourly (torger) businass valumas inorocsad 12.5% to 292 Mwh whilst our combined SME & Domastic |
spply vohumes decrecsed 54%,

A strong and growing core business

Total ousstomer sumbers In the period increaséd LB% to 2743k, driven by continued busineas and AT

The impact of SOVID, warmes weather and the revaluotion of the generction axsets in the frst holl mosked
the undarlying good performancs of the cone business.

Businast

Tovld Buu\on Bustomans nadaled 9.0% 10 139.3k Business AT customart morsossd 5.5% to 130.6k
our position os 0 marke teader in voluntary FiT odmiistration. Tatal Business supply oustorners
mr-and 122% to 8.0k

Busingss custo T growth has undarpinned our folegy in recent ysare @ plonned shift that has brought
Greater sobility though longar term aontroots and hgher retenlion to Domastio supply. Whist we
a% orost mergng il baoauss of this shift, operating morgins hove the potential to increose over ime due to
the kower 90st per coguisition ond cost to Mrve thes Gustomn.

Domastio

Total Dornasbe customers decreosed 4.7X to 1320k ic FIT numbers i 11% a1k
whist gornestic supply cuttomers decracsad 7.7% to BA 9%,

Wa revnain committad kn having a campatitive price paint for ur uniqus proposition, Mi-omﬂng the
Prica war thot mony snengy sompaniss are angoged in, Althpugh many DUSLOMers remoin price ensitive,
an axpanding number wart o Iruky gresn snangy providsr Reocagnition fram OFGEM, Uswitch and Which? of
Good Energy cs o garursly LD0X ranewsble supplier sirangthers our Grind postion.

Ohyr rdadn] migration oo th Kroken oustondr sarvics syitem wil aid our wrget to r'duoo ohurn ond the
OOH 1O QAQWIFE NEW CUItomers. Domsstic customes ohurm is currentdy 4.9% - on imp
of qur Z0LY lsvel of 14X and lower ihan the mid-20s indusiry overogs

28  Good Energy Annual Report 2020

Feed In torifi (FITY

FIT adrministrotion provides the foundotion of our ‘energy 03 O sarvice’ rmodel Deapite the FIT 10Nemg closing
0w gntrams in Maroh 2019, wa continue to administer the sohemae for domestio ond business custornen.
Wa tow Jomestic GuLDmar numbers inoreosa L1% to 47.1k ond business customers inorease B.8% 10
1305k in the period.

Gensration pariormanos

Cur 47.5MW generotion portiolio contints of & solar (30 LMW ond 2 wind sitas (17.4 MW). In the summa,

ol sur $e3 exceoded thair PED performance mcept for our smolast site. Cragthorns, which sxperisnced
trongforner ikeao.

Weather conditions ond recuced arrgy demond ww renewobis braak new records, wih wind mestng 65%
of aleciricity demond following Storm Ellen in Augusl. Wa sxpect thess high rerewable days o marsasinghy
becarne part of the 1radng londscops.

Ganaratisn revakation

W ore i bvaring value to By working on our existing generation sites, whioh
nonlmmporformuol

In the first half of the year. wi revolued our entiie genarotion poztfolia, We have historicoly morked the clssts
ot cost less ooourrukited Sepreciotion. W olso nated 1hot in recent yacr the relative volues of the genaration
osats ond the ong-term ksons that finanee thim hdvi Decoms Mane GHICoBCed, Wn'h-u-mrunanutll
Ot dapreciated on o stroight fine basis whilkt the koon repay are onan g besis, with
tha majority of the 10tal cath paymants in the sarkier yeart olocated to intarest costs The mdmmnpmndu
rAons oscurote iformation on the vakue ol the tuture sconomic benefits expected 1o ba reclised fram these
oxsats. Thase oisais hove been pladgecd o sacurity for the dubt ogoinst tham and thadcefons the rewoluation
policy provides more ocaurcde and tronsparent pictur of tha osset volus oganst its reloted cebt oblgntions.

Tha mvokiotion provices greatar transporenay of the genssotion sitss’ ourrem value on the balance shest:

noaobly grass casels, wtol equity ond georing It resuts in oddtional dapracition Going forword which
profity, but the does nof impact distributable profits ovelkible

to sharsholden.

The rvolootion, whioh woa plonned for H1 2020, considered the current, COVID-19 impacted power
prize rmordeat.

and of g p-muriu
In Aprdl 2021 wee g of the ing on our - et portioko
o consokdate ond simplify lundi'\g kwtlinu Tha rastructuring 1he g fion casets into one

portiolio that wil be solaly financed by funds manoged by Gravis

Whilit heodline georing will nat chovge, the rstruchering ond refinanging provides real short- and long-larm
benalis to Good Enargy.

Initiolty. #t will provide £7.6m of unrestricted cash bn completion, of which:
£4 7 rolates to the nmecis of vardout ratarve ocoounts ond ather restricted pash bolanoss which form
port of Lhe axisting KoHites,
£3.1m of odditional debi mised ogainst the Delabola windianm, assooioted with mirroring the tkrma of
Dalobole in Ine with the rest of the portiolic.

Longes 1, the ransoction also i improves oash faw visbilty. with a rebaiancing of the performoncs
ovar the antire ga) v porifolio This frees up future cosh generciad by tha generation portioic

The upfront oash provided, combingd with sxisting $wong lveis of cosh on the bolonos sheet gives ihe

the ability 16 wholly rapay Good Enargy Bonds I, It is anticipated thant this will be somphed during
FY2022. At tha and of Dapamber 2020, tha outstonding copftal on Gaod Energy Bondgs § was £16.Bm, whils
astocioted witscast costs ore £06m pac onnurm.
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Key risks

Risk management opproach:
Qoo Enargy rec bgrisas that affective risk monogemend i cricaol 1o endbia H 1O maest #s strote gic obyoctves.

nucmhuanharnummumtmngmdmgngnm both ot on operotiond ond
wratagic kel Ity risk icenti bean duignad o respond to the
Wnﬂﬂo sowiconment in whioh it ppemtes. Thc impaet of -m-rqnp risiks on tha Company's business model
consdered and uiad 10 mike informed dechions, inokuting as 16 the dalvery ond evohilion of the
Gmops strotegy The 1oble balow aoptures thask ritks thotl woukd heave the most BKENGeon! advarss i
on the compiny. based on their mpool and/or elihood. Whdlo the risks ane Lypioot of the risks fooed by
oihar anargy wppliers, we balsws the Compony is wall poiitioned to mitigota through a combination of our
right MANGQEMENT PIOCHIME, 0L CONte! octivity and our svohving strategic direction.

— . 2]

} Gunerotien Exsrgy upply Eharing serviaes |

® - e
;
©
O

Cyber

Wholssals market ond
prics wolotlty

Brand, trust and
raputatian

OO0 |00 |0|0|0|0
C|O0|010|0|0 |00
C|O|0|0|0|0|0 |0
0i0|0|0|0|0|0|0
000|000 |0|0

o
o vy (")
O
0

coviD-19

lowarrisc () lowsr/madium sk Q) medumrisk (3 slevated risk
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Qur bustness modsd

Good Energy has two peincipal business oreos: Supply end Genarotion. Through our Supply business
we tarve over 270,000 domestio cnd business custormar. metohing tha elsotricity they vse with power
tram LOGX ranewoble saurces. Within Supply, our Fead-in Torifl (FIT) administration sorvibas help
housahokds ond businassas meast sither all or port of their slectricity domeond direably frorn thiir Gwn
ranpwabie technology.
Cur Generation buiiness delvars 100X ity to the UK slectricity grid from sight r
snangy tocilities tha Goad Energy owns and opsrotes.
Oparotionally, wa keep furictions relating 1o both buinssy areas as centralsed o3 possile, such cs scles,
IT, marksting ate. To suppart this cantrolisad way of working, we have Invested in softwors plctform that
will allow us 1o secia growth efficiently ond cross-sell services bo differont customaer typea. in 2020 we
introduced o new domestic cukiomer sarvicas platform with Kraken Tachnologies, ond o new toftware
platiorm tollored ta cur Buriness oustomars from ENSEX Limitad. Built te affeisnty handid torge doto volurnes,
thywwlhmwmﬂwo!mwur#armmuwildowBdenngympmvm

ol tha home ar Cison enwgy sanicer markat through timplifying its customar tervica
md anabing the company Lo 0dopt 10 maet hulurs customer neads.
Our business maodal relies on MPortant partnerships ond communitiss, i addition 1o cuttcmars thot
rongs trom indivicucl housshokds and smyall busingsses through 1o large corparotieny.
Char proposition t our Sustonsr i3 10 be a wusted ond foir customer-focusad suppliar ol 00X cleor
anergy. who i driven by o cisar purpass to pawer the cholos of o cleanar, gresnsr fulure togsther.
This unique propasition, dlorgy with our strong brond, ore important elsments of our busines: model.
In aur Supply and Generation bu!hou arpar, we continue to tuppart our oparational and finoncial

through robust y planning. Tha irus (COVID-19) px io provides on exomphes

Bl o axogenous shock we have prapcred for, We have seen ne dgndioant impeat from the pandamic to
dta, howsver we ore monitoring the sduotion closely while plonning for & renge of ssenariot ncheding

. chonges to current gavernment guidonce or policy. The business is conlicent thet It has the fexdblity and
plans in place to mitigate the materia impocts af the crisis.
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Political risk

Poltical risk is aver prasant, Good Energy wos minimally impociad by the UK's formal dopdsturs trom
tha EU in 2020 tue to its korgety UK-bosed spply ohon Howevar with the political focus on COMD ond
BREXIT the busingss has foced a fight to keep poftical focus on climats change and the green sconomy.
aozuommrhmmqm:mmwmuimmmm:nmunmcma
Bood Energy will aontiwe 1o push hand to be port of the climate comviriation - fupperting. kbbying and
influencing UK green polioy whentvar approjriate.

In 2018, thi gevarnmnent introduced o market-wide Standard Yaricble Tarift (SVT) prics cop, which
sals the Moodrum price suppliers &an chorge for domastic secirlsity and gos. The cop is intended to
protect that hove nat p. ivety chasan o toriff ond are thersfore & on SWT or athar defoult
wartl. On 1 August 2019, Dlg-mawwd-du:upmmmdwnwﬂwhwnhptbombrourwln
ragogrition of how we support renawable enargy: the costs assaciated with providing green energy, and
bacouse our customont astively ehaze 1 switch 10 our SVT 10 support owr purpose. Successhuly praving
dlmh:mmr-uruwWTlnnmrmwwbocupmmummlm 2023,

Regulatory risk

The snergy indusiry is nomwn.’u changing, Govertwmont poBoy, the push far a kw oarboan economy,

rebds ofl offect our business nd ndustry. Complying with new
mgniatlaru requires m-comyw make ohanges within set timatines ond hes already led (ond will
cantnue to leod) 1o the Company incwrng odditional tima ond cost.

& gignificant voluma of reg mmi:urﬂmdcmdmnmmﬂmmmvfrﬂmgwm
mmmwmwﬂm:umdmmndwwbwvdndm1mcompammmm
reguatory ard gomplianos capabiily, whioh enoblas uz to respand offsotivaly t ohange and redude risk.

GOPR et into affect from Moy 2018 Good Enamy promate: diigance and high sthical stondards M\-nn
carmes to collating customers’ parsonol n!ormunon \M-mm @ high leval of security through educotion,

tréinkng, and sharing Sidk, o culture af risk owargness and the
congptructive shalanging of decisions and fotow wunddutn protection princiglar, Wi comply with internal
and govammant poficies, reguiotions ond proceduras, and reipeet their spitit. All individuoh, inghuding our
pextnars and suppliars, ore sxpectad ta thore this aulture of safaty and awaraness.

Cyber-attask

Buzinats grawth and teohnologioad odvanoes mean we ore incressingly sxpoted to the threat of
oybar-atteok. As with many businesm, o uecaiful evberaliack on Good Energy couid ru.lt In the
Company being unoble to serve ially domaging its iy
ummmlmnmdwmmnfmﬂmﬁm

Good Energy oontinuclly assasses its security pdr.'lui. standards and prooaduras, aqu:mn tham 1o they

ommlnwnumhﬂvmtpmﬂuw facer. The Company traing ol s1olf anmecly on o

Ilouvl‘!r and patential diraots and Gotwely monitors nﬂu wsing the Nolicnol Qyber Saourity Centre (NCSC),
which providas weskly updates on tha oyber threat landsoape.,

Whalesale markst and price volatlity

HBaciricity ond gos soles revirw s cffectad by fluctuotions in wholpsals prices ard the axocksed cotts af
mhosesdwwvnlcﬂ- mariat conditions. Good Enargy mitigotes this riak thriugh vertieal intagration and
its farwargHooking and prudeni hedging polioy. Cue to musu poficies Good Ensrgy was able to hold its SVT
pricas unchanged through 2020, pruvlﬂ'ng ‘oartointy to customerns.
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On the supply side, woother ﬁwudnmndor\d oustomar lophovior, Frornogmrohon parspactve, the
impaats of olimate chongs, of wind d solor rodiation, oan recult
in yeor-to-yeor theotugtions. nln,-mcwnd rachaction oould mrldyl'npun fnoncial resulia

Aocurats forgoasting reduces risk by enabling informod hodging, which mitigates odvarse morkst
mavernents and short-tsrm bolancing risks. Continued Prvastrrent iy stoll and systema has provided
Good Enengy with good visihilty and forecasting performanoe,

Brand, trust and reputation

Good Enengy '« purposs is key to its propasition. Domoge to it brard end réputation woutd oompromise
s competitive position Good Energy wat founded in 1799 to hefp homas and businesses bo port of o
rustainchie solution 1 alinaie changa. To ansure we ars bising Lua to our purpoas we pui the business
Wummmmmmmm
Ohr oustomery, and employest ara helping craate
udm«.grunurhnumpovmodbym-wobln.rmumd'mdlmmmhbu(hwurddlw
tusingsses manags their ansegy wIogs, Lo aMyxawBfing them to ganercts, Kore and share their own clean
power, we are lrading the chorge towords a sloandr, ditributed onengy ysterm,

COVID-19

mmwwmmms,aomtnm-CO\ﬂD—l?pmdumhosmoot.dumfmlorcﬂ
businasans. For Good Enargy, thase risia oan be summarisad cs coshflow, businaxy santinuity, amployae
welfoe and sppiorfousiomer reltionships,
mnngznzom-mpwnmmmw(nmmmﬁmmmmwmm&wuwwm
COVID-19. The Company
The mors racroeconomic cholengos drvan by COVID-19 contiriue to requing active review and
managament by tha busines Thi Group continuas to ﬁenufvdmw prosarvs and mpmvaamh

and balance shest strangth to countsr ary potentiol debi
resUiting from the economic dowrturn, Tommmnaﬂqw\gommmwwmmemesmhurwd
itigEle SEONOITHD IMPani4, but o tha veacine program is deliverad the sconomio support for individuals
and Dusinesses is Qoing to be sacted back. Gaod Energy continues 1o plan shecd ond is ready to foas the
chollanges this situation prasents. Plaois soe the Going Concern ditclosure {poge $8) for mone detalls,

wgIets to meinton o more flexibls opproesh 10 homa and office basad working.

Finanolal risk managemont
This has been considered within note 3 in the Notes to the Finonoial Statements.
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Chief Financial Officer's review

Financlal wlll;olt

Daspite tha Impoct of COVID-19, the Group hoy hod a
positive financkl performance from tha Gore business
and maintoined o srong cash batanes. This Inchoias
rerduced oparoting o following tha Implamentotion
of nuwdwm Customer numbars havs
emoined siable, whilst cosh hove bean
strang ond thnmruﬂ warking capital position hot

by, The i Motion of our Krokan
technology pknl'armhoomplaw and the $MOrt mater
rof-out is on trerok. W remdin vigilont 1o the potantio!
impeats of the withdrowal of vorious government
suppor sahemes for incBvicuals ond Exainessas latar
In 2021, and plan to ratoin 0 ocih butier thiough to
the wnd of winter 2021722 o o rezuit

The first querter ! 2021 has sseh power prica
valatility, most notably in January, end pariods of
ookiet than overog woathar which hog Yed te
oornestic customer damond baing highar, The
Dalchole sia exparienced outoges foliowing storms
ot tha stort af the yeor together with some daloys
ta porty baing awadohie irom Europe as a resuft of
Brexit. Availability et the Delebale site in 2021 10
dote b sightly urdor 0% a ¢ roxult These tattors
do nit gffeot monogement’s axpactations of the
pertormange of the bysinexs for tha al yaar.

“Despite the impact of
COVID-19, the Group hos
had a positive financial
performance from the core
business and rmaintained a
strong cash balance.”

Financlal update
Ovarview

Purformancs in the year otn be broadly spll intg

threo kary areax good ntenal 0ost menogemant of

Toe10rs wilhin sur contrek axtamal morkst foctors
ud.almnomrd:unﬂproomhdunﬂomrrud-

o struoturel changes.

Uncleriying profit balors tax woulkd hove seen yeor

o yerr grawth, after narmaiising to exchude the

impacot af tha ganaration revoluation ord one-

off restructuring oesty aisockited with the Kroken

customer servioas ochirology patformn inagraton.

Intarral 0041 MOAOGeMant
Combarniing tha ongoing COVID-19 impaot. Krokan
inwastmaent rotums arnd prudont oost oontr) cerost
the business hos hsiped to defiver 6030 st seduation
ot £2.7m in the period. Normaksed adrmin gosts
are £2 3m better. Thesa vatues are alter rﬁmcmrg
I"ll eddiiopng COVID-19 reloied ECL pmvmon

write down, H®

B'vmhinch profit on disposa in 2009,

Extamal moriet faoters

Electricity margin has besn nagatively mpacted
by raduced haif hourty ("HH") volumnas and tho sale
o axcess power bock ta the markst ot a tima of
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raducad pricas ond additicnal retwork charges,
whivah ragulted from reduced demand during
fookdown. bn aggregote thete cooount far a 515m
nagiitive impadt 1o gress mangin, Thare wos some
companaation irom £0.7m odditional PPA bensfils on
QOUoAT of the Knwer power prices.

Gzt rhaigin is kit yoor on yoar, with the mpoot of
towst demand i tha part of 7020 being revarsed
with highar evargina in the sscond half due to
incraosad home working ond lower prices
providing upside. .

An incrermentol £0.8m axpactsd credit loss provision
msmndmwmmmoammh
2020 thes is 0 nonwcosh impaat.

Struetured chonger

Administration aasts axcluding non-undarlying
administreion costs decreased 0.7% to £25.0m (20019
£28.2rn). This wos primariy driven by Kroken cost
navings of £2.7m mantly oftset by on incremental
£0.6m charga tor sxpoatsd oradit loss pravisioning,
Crevtharne write down, canaostiation of the move

af heodquortars and Brymvhiach grofit an dsposal
in 2019, Total cdministrotion costs dacrecsed 2.2% o
£285m (2019 §24.1m),

L yifg opeeating d to

3.5% (2019 5.2%).

Net finance oot cocrocued by 3.3% to £4.1n, 01
ovarall debt paydown cominued to be offtet by an
Incraase in reparted finance custs ollkowing the
Irnple mentation of FRS16.

Non ying costs ot £0 6 associcted with
i o lass befora tax fom

Wa sommenoad plonning for the
of our Generalian asiel portiohe a1 the and of

2019 and completed the sxreisa In H1 2020, We
hove hisiodoolly morked the assats at aost less
asdunmdced copreciation, We hovl glto nated that
vt raCent yaors the relotive valuey of tha genaraiion
cuats and tha long-term loons thot finaned tham
have becoms more discornectad, given tha the
penTation sites ane deprecioted on a straight-Ene
bags whilst the loan rapayments Gra schadhied on an
amortising basis, with tha majority of tha total aosh
paymaents in the ecriier years aliooatad 6 intbrest
costs Tha ravakmstion tharefore provides grectar
trarsporancy of the genarction sites’ curnint wohoa on
the bataned sheet, ratobly grows arsets, 1otal aquity
and gearing.

continuing w-rwnnm of Elim Cvaral £0.1m of
profitis attru:umua to the Group, after remaving the
lossos attrfoutoble ta MC {minority sharehokisn of
Zap Mop).

Cash fiow ond stsh generation
Cr businets madel remains highly cath gonomites
with £11.4m coth ganmated from oparations (2019
£8.1m). with £10.6m ganeratad balons movements
i waorking eapital (2019 £10.0m. Worlclng uwwi
movernents remain in kne with

gopitn the mpaot in the yeor of COVID-. 1?

There was 0 not ingrsase in goth of £4.6m, delivering

o llronq cash bolance of £18.3m (2019 £13.7m)
W aross the busingss, continued

assat revahaation t upwaords
ossst volue of £15.9m. This comprised ofupillon
sevan aiseti wotoEng E26.4m, ond the E0.Sm write
clown on the amal Creathorna sofor sita Thora is asa
on inoremental engoing £1.1m depraciation charge,
which doos not impoct distributable profits gvoilobly
to thorsholders.
Al ghornad, thers has besn a-moFsation of a further
£0.5m on restructuring todts nekating 1o the nbw
guttomar sarvices technology platformy Thirs was an
initial E019m recognized In 2015

Financlal performanss
Profit and ket

Reverwe ingrenzad by 5.1% in the pariod to £430.6m
(2009 £124.3m) drivan by buskass supply vohume
growth affsat by lewer dornastio supply oustame s,

pnydownul debi ond popital Nesdblity.

Funding and debt

Not dlab: decreared 16 8% to £34.6m (FY 201%:

£41 5m) to¥iowing hurther debt rapoyment and good
cash ganeration. Gaaring recuced 1o B1L5% (2019
S58.9%) primarily &3 & resdt of the upweord vabsgtion of
1he generotion portklio.

Foillaowing tha repaymentt of Bond |in hmie 2019,
Group finanos costs hove béen [owar and this is

& patitied tep Wwords lowarng the Compeany's
ongoing financing costs and rducing the gearing
ot ovay the medium term. There b o change once
the intarim accounts in that the Gosd Enargy bond
is now reported mostly within non-aurront kablitier.
Thia is dua 1o on onmucl redemplion request windaw
for bondhokders in Decembe: of sech ymar, with

38t at Juna 2021

Tha Impoct of COVID masiad an Ying

T oontrocted busngss .
Cast of toles increazed by 9.2 to £100. 1 (2019
£92.6m). Groas profit decrecsad by 6.5% o £29.6m
(2018 £31.7m). Gross profit mangin decreassd to

- 224X (201%: 255%).

or June 2022

The Oroup continuks to malrtoin o robust Anancic
pasition, Wa look th optimise our L8 of capitol

by continuaily reviawing 1he returm on our ossets,
balkonolng oparating requiements, lvestmani for
growth, and poyrmsn of dividinds book

1 sharehohdars.
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The Group Is currsntly evolving i strotegy towerds
enargy servioas and remains mindhd of the need to
wapitddise o stralegc busingss devatopmant ond
westment oppartunities. Prudent balance shewt
‘manogement remains 0 key priofity.

Emlnp
Basic undertying profit per shore

Generation porthko

" Ow 675MW gransratian portfobo conalsty of & solar

ond!wmdnteunlhperiudmhanmdm
antro to accutotely reftect the
aurrent velue of these assets As ouinad in cur 2019
Anrrul Rapart, wea undortook o rawew 1o sasure thot
our valuatien wai reftacive of market oonditlons,

to 3.3p.
Reportad profit per share decreased to 0.4p (2019:
prafii per shore 7.5p).

Dividend

Cue to the need to appropriataly balanos batwaan
irvgrtmant in the oo business and sharehokder
ratums, na final dividend hes baen proposad for 2020,

tha company dividand from 2021

Hon underlying seity
4n gmoun: of £0.6m haz baen incurred a1 non-
undertying costs within the period. Theso relats to

the one-ofl sxpendiiure of implemeriting the Krakan
tachnology platiorm and acceleroted depratiation,

Expected credit luss

The Group's cutlook ard base caze wconomio
scencrio uies 10 calgulate axpaatad credi o
(ECL) gliowwance hay been updated yince both the
2015 yaor-and and H1 2020, to raflact the Growp's
besi artimate of the futurs economin outlook of the
QGroup’s oustomar and olient base, has resuited oy
an incrernantd provision charge of £0.8 million in
1ha paried The Group’s ECL dliowancs continuss
o reflact o probubww-wevghwd i of future
aconsmie

foracorta mllnnrm- hmh-r from the 2020 year-~
and. Wa remain mincfu of the potanticl sconomic
impoct on both our SME ond domasto customarns.
The proviicn refects sxtesno benchmoris of futurs
MOCIoRTONaMIo performanag, o3 well s cur gwr
imernal debt collection performanas in yser.

Stroteglo investrmant

The Group comvertad its equity poition in Zop-Mop
(Meutt Graen Cor Limited) ta toke o majority 60.0L%
paiition in the paciod. As 0 rasdt, Zop-map hos bean
eonsafidoted aa o eubsidicry undsar FRS 3 tram the
date control was obitalned. Nan-controlling interests |
have baen recognised at thair thara of the foir value
of Aut (osets.

st revoluatio upwardy casat
volue of £16.4m. However, thers is cn incrementol
ongoing £1.1m depreciction charge, and further
£0.5m write down on the small Craatharne salor site.
Th revedusition netudes the impaot of the curren,
COVID-1% irmpoctad powar prica morkal

Events atter the baloros sheet
On 1 Agwit 2021 the SGroup cnnounced the
mumdmaﬂmmhgmmmnwo

csset portiolio b
wimpity fundling fogiities. O B Agrl, the Oroup
canounced g fiuther £1m strolagic hwastimant into
Zap Map's porent company Next Graen Cor Ltd, vio a
convertible toan note Sew page B2 for further detail

Lol

Rupert Sanderson
Crla! Financio! Officer
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What we do to
achieve our purpose:
Empowering you

to use, share,
generate and store
clean energy




Engaging with our community

Partners for change Better Business
Farming with [ke-minded orgonisctions holps lo further our purpose ahd reach new L miTheons of aihars during lockdown, aur CECH
QuCsanoal, Wa'te aurrenitly working with portnecs from aronge of Ciffgrent sectors, trom the greative qric and Founder Jufiet Davanport was now working
10 susteinable ogriculture. fram home, She feund that os many cther ousiness -
foundiers ware going thas some it was sasier to stap,
. reflact, and have vakebis comvarsations obout how
oo & ith A Aoode !deade-ImmnN and ows o be s force fof
x‘, "'m:.";b'fn:’.ﬂm?:ﬂrf“ with BAFTA (Britist e w - This wos behind the idaa bahind Batiar Business,
. . Gur video sarias whars Julist specks to sorne of the
Since 2047, wa have worked with ghert an the Creotive Energy Project, o scheme which mokes it oosier s mast prominent sustainobie and purposs-lad
for f2m and TV companies to switch to 100% renewoble slectricity. in 2020 we signed up 25 new companies business kcders. Fecturing the tikes of Toen Ky
19 the projadt, Bringng the totl to &9, of Fristarie, Anne-Marie bmndonolSTEMalm
‘Good Energy's green aredentiols and their sucoessiul tender makes them o !ecd\ng m:m%m the Eovina ol dm“m
cholce of enargy partner for albert's Creative Energy Praject. Together wa aim to cavirs the themos of purpesd in buiinas, coping
rmuake chaon renewable energy eusier and mare aceessible than aver before helping with ofises and budding back bettar.
you reduce your arvironmantal impoct for all fitn and TV production.” Tha intarvidws con b wotchad bock on ouwr
Kavin Prioe, Chalr of the BAFTA ibert Consortium YouTuba channe) and our walsiite hara:
Julis's Bioyols

Investing in a green future:
our pensians

Hull's Bicyols s o charity thet rupparts the ti tn duce their arwil impoct ond tockie the
olimgte crisit, With their halp, we sxpanded tha Creative Energy Project to racch more businesses which are
mnmgomonmoirmhuﬂ‘ﬂ!ymmyOurm-pancmphnlmmhavumdwth.mha&cpch
on their flogship Creotve Cresn Awards. The evenl girm (0 o M of arts org

taking acticn on climats chonge.

Ponsicns could ba the rnaxt fonting in the fight
cpaingt cimata change,

Historiaally, many pension funds have investad in
QoMmpaes that have a nagative iMpoot on our
shirmate, supgly Shioins that ore unasstonobla,
ond industries that docslorats ofimats change.
Whan paople find Gut thiy'ro acoidantd irvastors
i theso COMPankos, thoy ro often horrifiacl.

*Clean, renewckle energy is the simplest of the rhany solutions to dlimate charge
and Good Energy have been plonearing this solution for many yecrs. We hove been
really grotalul to be in gartnership with Good Energy, driving demand tor renawables
as well as celebroting their work with the crective sectar”

Ao t = * Wa hova portngred with the "Ml My Money Mattar'
compaign, which 1§ oreoting a mavemant collng for
Friands of the Earth the trilions of pounds irvasted in our UK p-nsmm )

bulld a bettar world,

We d@owbﬁmedow Mfouu-ohlruuﬂril.nma
athical pansions rmarat, having cont

schemes and tunds which cnﬂ-r.'llv'ly hold EZ 9 trilion
of anets under managament. Our own progriss

will conlinus a3 we sesk to pravide our people with
pansions options thot match thelr desirs to protect
the planat. X

wuhmbcmwwkngudmh-nd:nfﬂwhrmlwwudmod- As one of the UK's mest wall-knawn
wpport in promting our purpase. We remdin one of only
lmwumpﬂauﬂwwdlymmwlulwwmmw of suppartars,

"We're deeply concerned about climote change and its impoots on the plenet and
peocple. But by working with Good Energy to move Britain oway from imported fosst
fuels ond towards green energy generated locolly, we're helping to reduce cne of its
greatest causes.”

Guy Shrubrole, Clmate & Energy Compalgner.
W ahio work with these busnesses and organiyations 1o promcie rustaincbility and fight clirncte change:

soil - VR
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Case studies: supplying inoble businesses

Farmdrop: The onfins grocer powsred by renewaoblos

Like Good Errgy. Formdron's postion bes in getting their customers closer 16 tha producer. Gf‘*"“ﬂmp
Tha oniine graasr purrently suppocts O network of over 450 formers, producers and mokert.

They chose Good Energy s thair supplier to help ok surs thy could apply ther

s cinabie thinking throughout thanr business. Thiry hiive two worshdusss (0 power, 03 wall o5

o finat of alectrie want to Mmoks their dekveres. Al of that reguines snergy. 10 they moke sune thot

s réi wile.

“Switahing to renewables with Gocod Ewmummmrhmm"ammlyMW
smiatiang, ond we're sncow aging our produoers to switch toc’, Ben aid.

Dunnglh. 2020 pandemic and lockdown, Farmdrop found ther otfaring B mons important thon sver
bators ~ with o shorp Increasa in the volume, size ond frequency of orders.

7 think oside hom tha corvenisnce, peopie reofly ore p Oboul JuPPArting o b and
prioritising sustoinobliity In tirmas e thase”, sicl Ban

"Switching to renawables with Good Energy wat o ho brainer for us.
We'va dramatically lowered our emissions, and wa're ancouraging our
producers 10 switch 1oo”

Formdrop

o Good Thinga Brewing:

beer thot's good tor

the plenet -

Tha woy beer is wraditionolly

browad is incredibly nefficient.

with huge crmounts of watar,
anargy ond gron wasted, Sa in 2017,
sustoinability enginear Chria Cruminond dovided
10 38e if he could braw batter - and 401 cbout tha
amall task of oreating the workt's first olossd-loop,
Hly pestoinabis brawary.

The resuh was Oood Things Brawing. And Chrit
turnad 1o Good Enangy to supply 100% renowabls
alactricity to make ol that baer.

Liker iy othar Buting3ses lundod ON 0 purpase,
Good Things Brawing hove tound thot doing thingy
differemly makes them stonc oun, ond hos aven
Increased thair rasBence during 1ough timss.

*Our sustalncbdity cracntols may Aot thways be
what rmakes the first saie’, sepains Chris, “Thot's the
bear itsetf, B it cefinitely ingreases loyehy towards
o rang”

Now, Chrs wants 10 hetp o3 mony businesses o his
inchitny reduca their impoct o3 widl, by thowing
tharm that by Gutting energy ond woils, you can
bacoma move profitable and whally mistoinable.
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Our response to COVID-19

Respanding te the pondemio shenged meny peopla’s peroeptions of how businesses oan oparola.
Wa wero no excaption, and hove developed new waoys of warking acrass the company.

As kckdown siorted. we worked with spaed to move over 250 peaple to remote working This maluded
our IT and Facilities teams wiorking Bat-out to snsure avaryons had cocoss to quality office feniture and
¥ squiprnant they nesded, including the businass’s L0D-swong Curomer Oparations team.

Supporting working parents ond ensuring cur pecpie could Sontitue with parsondl dewHopMant was
caniral (o how we mcmﬂom&dmmwﬁmmmmumwrm

o hggie the il supporting ch W3, volumteering in pandemic relatsd
sohemes or - mwmmmmumenmmm-umﬁﬂommmmmm
ugmificantly i froen our ip t80m ond exponded our mantal health gepport
and welbeing services,

Betara COVID-19, wa had storted the shift lowonds' o mona flaxibie erwiranment, The pandemic
aooetaratad this changs, ghing peaple mort fntadom 10 Balanas work with theit olher responsiiitas,

Wo plon 1o take what we'va lsarnt larward long termn. by Pooplo 10 inorbass the dayl thay work
from horme (if thay want to), whils retcining "Anchor days’ in the offics 1o suppert 18ama 1o work Wgather,

*The cornpony hos been incredibly suppertive throughout the lockdown pariod.
. The ability to work more flexibly during this time ond take exceptiono! lagve removed
© lot of the stress of working frem home whilst home sahooling my young children.”

“Having ocoess 1o the latest remote working tachnalogy has
maant that onfine maetings have been more afficiemt and -~
allows us to be more effective with our time. It's olso givan
averyone morg access to our Executive Team who hestod
fortnightly all company oclls.

*Staying connectad while working flexibly hes allowed

me to sontinue to roise my profa within the business.

A% o rasult, I've been invitad on the new leadership
develepment programmae, which will help me to continue
to raise my profile within the business and the industry.”
Lavra Wikilsh, Sanior Marketing Campaigns Manager

Fundralsing for the NHS o

Mantal Haclth Awareness Weok tokes place in May sach yaor, As ong way to support mentol weilbeing is

through exercise. wa decidad (o gat moving for minds ond rgize sorme monay for NHS Charities Togathsr

along the way,

The challangs wos set: with o promise to donate EL par kikmalie tnavelled, how for could our peopls move in

one weak? As o resull of the combined walking. running. and oyoling oiforts. we maneged ta reach 1,400 km,

o greoter distance than from Land's End ta Joha O'Groats. W roundted up the final figure of £1.400 to £2.000,
- with tn axtro £240 odded whan staff gonatsd monay by buying surplus office squipmant
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Innovating to achieve net-zero

Alw-Ma:omlmlutmofmylmmmmawswvmwwk elegisicily, heat and tronsport.
The tromition 1o rat & MBGYS SUPPOrting our to do thair bit ooross ol thran. 2020 sow
U3 Sevelop Our proposition, partnerships ond phiesophy arcund how 1o do jum that

These new propositions inctude the UK's first sver el purrp 1erifl, caled Geasrn Heat, and the viol of smart
tima of use tarifl tor electric vehicle drivers. Crantirg tha s uwiidi terifls B & important wary (o Rpport
pooplo wha ars shifting from using fosst fusls 1o cloan gltornativos.

Gresnear heoting .

heat pumpa or on essontid sehution for Ireeing Britain's homes frorn the gas grich Our Gepan Hagt
taritf offers kawer rates and 260 sianding aharge avar the winter montha 1o help maoke fuaning © heat pump
mors olfordobls. Thb\ﬁlhebWlpayhumh-mthmrhomsoznumnryaurMuuthwhwl
purnp most intensively.

Wa understand thaot investing in o heat pumnp may fal be posible lor averyons. So wa've ol looked 1o
provids woys {o+ peophe ta moke sure thair axistirkg gas hedting B running 63 #ificient'y as possible. An onnudl
boslar sarvies con improve efficiancy by up to 16%, which not only soves psopla money, but culs corbon
mmc’mwswuﬁommmhhommﬁhmﬂnnmHnm-unwahdpyupcnﬂ-
poaace of mind over thair haating - espaaialy important with moze paopis than evar working from hame and
uging mors energy through the wintar.

Driving ohange

Cur naw EV teriff, nwod'Gr‘anﬂrwlllmothllnmnpl.a‘lmlnnhuc'.l:ﬂ.Thllnlm e Ins tried
EtOg - B o s, insight-driven “timae of use™ torifl developad using Top-Map's rich dato, Grean Oriver offers
Austornrs a lowst oot and longer oifpeak charging window, rarting aorier in the svaning ot 10pm. The
it will holp crtomeds sl SoMuMpton, provicEng & cost toving whils 050 supporiing tha grid at a time of
gay whan o higher proportion af damond is met by renswable enengy.

Pathways to o Zero Corbon Britain

In 201%, the LX o i 10 rerduto o [: 3 1o 2810 by 2060, This major
commitment wa the first of Ha tdne in the workd, end o significant Ineraose on the exising torges of an

B reduction The rovs was the forting gun i the rsar to divikop new pobcis ond ideas 10 Support the
tronsformanion K g I8e-carbon aconomy.

Bood Energy has o strang track record of inHusncing climote poficy and wa decided the time wos right 16
moke 0 tresh combution to the debats. Wa commitsionad Enargy Sysiams Coiaputt, o reseorch centre, to
model our wsion for how Britgln con recch zaro aarbon emissions under a 181 of innovotive scenarior. These
soenaTios IMmagined o workd where millons of hormes bave root-lop solor ponels ond bottery Storoge dervices,
whare renewables provide 98X of our slectricity demand: and whare wa develop naw Romigrown rendwolie
tachnalopies. such o1 tiddl ond geothermal powsr.

Tha full rasults of tha report ame 1o be published n 2021 and we will follow Lhe work with o range of svents for
poboymxokers. svssions, and buyinesses.
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Our environmental impact

o

‘Wa are cormmilted to reducing our anvironmaental IMpoat Goross the enting busingss.
This marara carahly anolysing tha main 1o ok uf enissions and providug celadsc
raporting on an annuol Dasi Wi hove gohisved ISO1400] accrediotion, which
oanfirsmd we'Te Mewiing international standards kor meanring and impreving our
etwironmanlal partor mancs.
In 2020 we joined the UN'3 huwlsrucurrwgnmpu!uhnMMbM
The compaign brings together o dwarse group of & companies united by o
PO1- 2070 eikEONS DaDre 2060, But wa wont 16 go further than this ond are
looking into setting a bolder chmate target

2020 reductiont

COMD-12 had o sigaificant impact on our carbon foatprint and 2020 sow o 64% reduction in ota amissans.
Thnmndmmbyd.eim:nowhmammmwuwgmu\dmmw

upply Shor, We work with ChmateCons 1o Autrobsd our ining ry ifweasting in &
revognied oorbon offsel sohemes

Fotal
T3 8L
@ L Orectemisions () £ Moot arvasion fromekoiicky () 3. ks srissions such o
101 (0, chat 10 200X racevatie amplayes trovel & procursment
wectriity salt-wey)

A4 Good Enengy Annual Report 2020

Greenwashing update

Over the past kv yadr, wi have worked
artinyously to raise aworeness of the problen
of grasnwathing in the enargy morkst 2020
e significant progress with cur acmpaign (o
ongoge ow customers, the media end relevant
HovemHnt bodies with the issue.

I ecry 2020, the reguiatar, Ofgem, p its

Follgwing on iromthis fugoesy, gresmwashing hos
been woken up a3 N s OrROnNg price ComMparian
sitey suoh o3 USwiwh, and A baing investigotad by
the Compsatition ahd Markets Authority.

Towarsh the erd of 2020, the gerarmment.
1nlacsd ity ong-Cweited Em.-uy Whno Papm

new Dscarbbonisation Action Plan, which sats autiis
pricritiss an nat-zemo for the nest 13 months. The

plan Includes o raw commitment to cragk dewn on

Qréranwinhing, S1oting: “Wa cre oware of growing
CAMOATTHS BDOUT 'GroanwoBiing _ws oxpool uppliens
o bd tronsporent choul what conyinites 0 ‘Grean
temiff and ves will undartake work to ansure that
oangumers arg not mislad”.

Ml awarenosd Sf Grasrwodhing Qrew aver

tho following 12 months, and we worked clowsty
with national nawspapars, broadoost jourmotists.
and enargy reparters to axplon the protlem in
o detall,

Along with background brisfings, we published two:
papars which fooussadboth on tha problem within
Britcin, and how suppliers 160k 10 the rest of Ewape
to avoidt erviranmarital lvies ot hore.

A3 & rasult of this work, we oltained media
aoverege lor aur campaign amang some of tha |
UK's largast madio outlets, including BEC Morning
Liva ang The Sundoy Times.

THE $S§3:TIMES
Enﬂm'mpplhﬁjs
certificates for93p

ol
the current ¥ i wmu-m \h- Y
toword:. Ant-2a0 emissons,
The papar included a sapton on tronsparancy in
the enargy marke”, ond fwtudsd & commitment
to inverigate srwitonrmanted okems made by
energ= suppliers:
"Wa will conzult in 2021 on how to
BNfure CONSUMers racaiva transprarent
Informotion when ohoosing on energy
produot, for example quantifying the
odditional endronmental benefits of a
tar#l morketad o3 green’. - Ofgermn

Thiz commitrme t i: strong vafidation tor our
pompaign ond sak oas our acll lor increasad
sharity_ \Ve hovs aleady storted engogng with the
FOVErTTIGM onits Jnnsultation, ¢ prooats which
will confinue throughout 2021 We are similorly
saaling up our campaign with the nationd media,
anergy ¥ods anociotions, reguatory bodies and
POA-CwaraTrant dapariments.

G INDEPENDENT
ascazed
ENBrgy: v of
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Carbon-neutral gos

In 2014 we innehed corbon neutral gas. rnade wp of 4% grasn gos with the remainder corbon offeet.

This yace we incracsed the proportion of bicgas to L%, and suppartad 1y es new gokd standard biogos-bossd
cqrbon offyet projects 3o thot wa ore promating gresn snargy wordwide, (oa.

Qrapn go, or biomathone, is gos that's not from tosd fusla. It's mode when arganic materics - ke faod
waste — dacompaies ond relecses mathane, in a prooes colled digestion. This bis by gasiy
than coptured and fad inta 1he noticnal gas grid ta be vaad i~ your homa. '

it's nat possible to drnply swap o of 1he tessl tusl gos in the L with grean gas, but we'ns Isading the way
with our LD% for sustomen. .

Carbon cHisiling 15 nat the fing answer to decorbonising either. But what odfsatting can do s fll o gop in

tinne, finance or ambition. To maks red raduotions in thi amaurt cf corbon in the atmosphere ond hove cther -

positive 100icd benefits at the sorme time.

1t is with this in mind tho: we chozs o sat of new carbon offuet projsts with our partnars Climote Caie.

10% may be the kmit for bioga in the UK but we atn g hurthr trrough sapparting 11 elsewhans in tha world,
Clirste chongs b o global problam olter cll. We ore now spporting thess naw biogos projects in ndia, China
ond Turkay, all of which are Geld Standard aceredited, which is sne of the highast levals of internalicnatly
recogrised vorifieotion whemey.

Good Housekeeping Accreditation

For cimost 100 years, the Good Housekesping Institutes haa baen a Tuitad
source for the bas: and most refable products in the conumer market.

115 exparts provide recommendations to consumars off the baak af this, on
averyihing from food recipes to lraszar.

I 2020, ond after 0 fgorus poriod of texting, the instinjte announead that Bood
Energy wos d a3 0 "100% he slantrigity pravider. This was an importani racognition

of gvarything Good Ensrgy stonds for 6nd his proolised in the anergy maret for 20 ywors.

Wo know thot not oll suppkars have the scme high nandards whean ft comos tg evidencing thair green claims.
Ryreiving the Good Housekeaping Instituta’s covatad Getting Greener endorsement is another way cf showing
poopls whinl we do is diffarant.
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-Our social impact

Marohing with Greta Thunberg

Braza Thunberg and other young aativists have
mobilisad o antire generation te odli for cknnate
oation, oreating o movemaent that has put increased
pressure on thowe in power 1o combat cimote
change. And in Fabruory 2020 she anncunoad that
she was coming bn Bristol, whiah s just & short troin
vida from Good Enprgy's haodguartars, and the
nome city for many ol our tsgm.

Wa'told averyona I Good Enrgy thot provided
therd war $n0ugh Govr 1o ansurs adecuats

support lor oustomers that they otuld go to Bristol
to tae Grota speck ang march with the 30000
$irong Oxtmed. Good Enargy’s ydlowmnm
viry visicla cn the day. ond widely leatured on the
sxtanzive notional news coverogs.

Followirg tha event, which 100k piooe in pouring main,
Collbgs Grosn whave the march storted ond finished
hod beon tumad 1o mud. A crowdlund compaign
was started 1 ‘make College Gresn gresn ogain',

tho biggest donos. We then bacome imvolvad in the
phans 10 uae the dongtions 10 rawk! the gresn, which
welll irwcdva ploming wildfiowars and trees to make it
mare ecalogiotly Irisndly thon bofors,

$trengthening our ties with rural communities

Ot two wind and six solar o ware developed in the sarly 2010 with
somnmunily lupport. Boch one of these projects has o sammunity tund
attoohad 1o ensure leoal peapls banafit fromhomnq ronewumg;

tn 28020, owr funch reached an img having g

E400,000 In direct sontributions dince thary wars astabdshed. Thete
ongoing danaticm have halpad a range of nitiatives corme to e in only
0 tew short yagry, from greating M‘Wﬂ"“ﬂ spaces Lo investing in digtal
equipmant for schooighildren
mmmComwmlythDumumanhmnpll Tre tund
waas erbcted in 2015 Good Energy’s G wolor form, located
redarby. The furd wil kiss lorBOyecrsmlhonmrugeolﬂDweumim
ansually by Good Enargy for tha ifstime of the grasn powsr Bion. Tha Akderholt

fund has provicded o heiping hand 1o 27 community projBoly. finging from heoith (o sporting nesds
Loool leadars aivo put £1.300 towerds the Alderhult Corondvin [Maponsk Groug.

‘In the tima since it was set up the fund has playsd o major rola in supporting the
logal sommunity. Thot geod wark will continue as wa racover from coronavirus,
and in the years to come.”

An "outstanding’ place to work

A3 C busineas wis Ty 10 Brmure our vehies How through sverything wa oo, We st cursaives high riongdonds for
uurwwkphn-mdwamour:wmnhoncpbthrywmimlyboﬁmn

Thcmrdworkw-pnnluu'npenolth-mnm:s with on ¥ g roting

by Best Componias. The acoreditation offered by Bast cm'- s this gold standerd for workplooe
angugamart. The ezttt we recsived ware bowd antily on the fesdbaok of ernplovess, whioh makes It sven
mone special 10 FeoRive,

2020 weat & challenging yanr for al our paopts. The impoct of the pandemic meant we'va had to complataly
chonge how we work togethar. 5o, to be recognised of ounionding ndy miflects the relance end sptimivm
of our fankaitic team. s know we'nr &l rrocs powarful whsn wa work 3ogethar, ond 2020 proved that moms
than sver.

The Good Future Boord

GvodEm-gyhmlmghodroulnamrwmuhmmmnuwwuwrnmmWour
peopls Gre witally impartant. But we olso aiwoys consider a fourtn — our futureholders.

Futureholders o ihi your pecpin who will ba most Impoctad by oimats change if wa do not take sulhcem
aaticn. They ore ot the heant of Qoo Erer gy's purpose, ond in 2020 we decided 1o make thair woics batisr
hoard within the busines:.
'l1uswo;mnd-ah-hhdu\oeoudﬁnwcammwmdtummtnnmwmpombowd.butwﬂmm
rotabls dffarencs of ol mambers baing oged 16 or under.

Announaed i Novernbar Z0ZD, we worked with srvironmenial adutation cherity Eso-Sohools to gother
gppliaations. eiking for o pariond stotemant of 500 words or ftwer.

Fhenomenally. wa received ciose to 1040 applications for the six ploces on tha baord. Eed-Schoals hetped
shorthist the 1000 down to just 24, which wara than vated on within the business to salest tho six.

Tha final six Boad Future Board members witl now ottand dt least twe bodrd meetings o year whars Good -
Ensrngilym(heﬂeocbmkmd-demhﬂpnqumymmmwpm-mdumummmpmmng
their futuret They are —

Jeomen Grozabeook, chalr of the Aldsrhodt Communtty Fund.

avirags age of o board

of o top UK compary & nedtly
sy, while the drurege oga of
0 US senatar is &2 and UK MP

ongund 50,

Sha oxprassed ditmay that the
manmber

Shaina Shah Ada Wood
Shaing is a Girl Guide who Qthitrd on A® i on
compilatad har ‘conscicus Emvdrormentol Monagement
consurmasr” bodge by cretting GCSE kst year, Ada Is
an athical fathion brand. ing on the noed to kiten
ta solanos and not be drown by
BTONamiGE or public oplrion.
Jack Selly Akash Thaker
In Jock's applic ptian he pitched In his firet yoor of A Lavals, having
& naw certification oallad workid with sirclor sconomy
CarbonCorp, fot businesses stert-up The Good Plate Campany
which are corban negotive. end begns woste ngnoger at
. festivols, Akosh hos on excelent
grasp of nustoinchiliny.
Kathryn Gornall ‘ Mahnoor Komran
Having migratad o the UK ofer

fiving In tha Middle East and South
Asic, at ordy 17 Mahnoar hos seen
savera gffects of almate chonge
Firsthand She i & ragular publa
spadkar, wel-niormed an tha
gobol ewepioliioy oaused and
sxooerbated by eimate chonge.
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Our people

Diversity and Incluston Working Group

Eooh year we calabrote ow pecple with our Purpose ond Voluss Awards. We enccuroge ever yone Lo Inkyte 2020 wa refreshed cur Divarsity and indlusian plon. As port of this we asked paople oonoss the butinay

nominata B oleague for cemenstrating how they hove lived out our purposs ond valuss during the year 16 voluntaar 1o ba port of o Diversity and nekugion Working Group. This group of paople & responsible for

when deging with our sach athar, st lcters, future hokdars, busioass portners ond our hnipmgus&neourplanmd'er awnwrpoopiodungtm woy. Thix incluges o rangs of initiotivas coross
ion ond monitoring, ol designad to improve

loool communities.

We uucly have five fvwird COWgones bossd on our vaiues of Inclusive, Straightforword, Determined and
For, As well 33 Sur Customr Chompion Aword, which H for those peopks wha go above and beyond o put
the custome: at the heart of evecything they do.

Champions

Cur amplayss Chomgsont phay on Imporiont roke in our tsom. Thay're a group of over 20 smplaysss who
it new idean, give Teedbock ond oolicborate on plans to make BGood Enargy o betler ploos for of of us,
our ourtornerns and cur Planet

Burng 2020 the Chompions played & kay role in two focus areot:
Our opprooch 1o Dreriity ond Inoluson

ond
he Mohaivensss of our eulive and Gugtomar prmuhom‘ ond to increase the diversity of our workiorcs.

Horry

*l am our Operational Lagrning ang
Cavelopment Manoger. This means

1 geat to work with oll our wonderful
Spocialists to help them redlise ond
achieve their caresr goals. It’s olso my
job ta ensure our people ore engoged,
informed ond motivated to deliver the
baest service possitie.”

Our 2021 workploos and New wiryl of workang

They ware 0’50 inprumaental on keeping us informad of how our people were fseling o we novigated
through tricky watars with the pandemic.

Arabo

*'m Ganadion ond I live in Chippenham
with my firefighter husband and our
spirited toddler. 'm a Cleon Enargy
Specialist ot Good Energy. | talk teo

our domestic custemers and Feed in

Our diversity data Toriff generatars and moke wure their
To give Ut a chocrer pigture of the wark we h.‘,,. acoounts are running smoaothly, 've just
0 do 1¢ be amons inclusive businasy, we asked accepted an internal opportunity to be
our pacple ta disclota thai sthricily 1o that we o Business Account Manoger and can't
hoe data, 2% 1 e wait to get storted.”

angogament ond regh level of trust aoross Ethnicity d

frong
the compary. Al the chart Ehows, ethnic minority
eollaagues surranty maoks up 9% of the warkforos.

Several itaps e bemg tokan 10 improve drarkty.
Thasa include mooting the tollowng cbjestives.

+ AMraoling ond hring diverse talant

- Inareasing on inchaive culture by larning
about gnd celsbroting divarsity

Accountabiity Gnd good drnity goveraanee
- Inclusive development opportunites.

O White
© Ethnlo minarities
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Board of Directors

Willar (Will) Whitahorn - N Chal
{indepondent) ,
Will foxcasas on at-maving and grawing companiss, with exteniive
OXpRTINGD COI0HS g brood ronge of tecton, especiclly in technology,

digital and branding
Mll ourrantly holds o number of athar Non-Exacutive rolas eoross o ronge

o compania), incluging spoce technalogy aempany AAC Clyds Spoce AB
of Swadsn. He is olto Chairmon of Crangwars PLC ond thi Socttish Event
Cormpui, host of OO 24 He aly of the founcing ot of .
Purplabriciks Group FLC. Hs ks o Non-Exsoutive Director an tha Noyad Air Jolnad Board:

Forae Board with the rank squivalet to Alr Vice-Marshal. In 2020, ho was Suppacnber 2018

appainied Presidery of Ukspros. Responaibilitier.
Siefly aret Expartie; Wil :p-n:mmmnzﬂylu'lmthvlrw&mw.m- Choir of Nominations &
::w;:lp&. p 9 far giobal Brand devalopment G GOrporate offairs, He Remunerotion Committes

L a key rolain famdhg savaral Vigin businesses Including Vingin Mermiar 9
Rod and Visgin Balgetie and was 1pacial odviser to Sir Richord Branson, Cm':.m‘ﬁm

Mamber ul Aud! & Risk
Committee:

Jufiet Davenpors - Chie! Exssutive Otficer .

hulat is loundar and Chief Executive Offloer of Good Energy - o
ranewchle energy compary with & iiston o power o greener, cleener
future togethar with its sustemern. Jufst hos been eninnovotoer for over 20
year, developing teshnokogies and sarvicss to ight olimote change and

tronstorm the snergy secior lor the betiar. tn 2013, sha wos oworded on Joinad Boord:

QAE for servicos t rangwabilss. In 2020 Julet wos appointed Chalr of Decsmbar 2017
MWﬂmﬂmlmmﬂmmEm.h:wmly -

sits on tha board of the Rermwable Energy Assockition, nnovate UK Reaponalbiitix
and ks Viea Prasident of the Enargy bstitute. in ociition, the w13 on tha Mamber of Audit & Rk
odvisory boards of legding UK think tanks, nchuding Aurorn, Cxiord Commitsa

Energy and Gronthem Instituts. Momioer af Naminotions &
$idls and Expertize: Worked for & yiar of the Europsatn Comrnlssion on Rernuneration Committes

European energy Robay, then ot the Europaan Poricment on carbon
toention ond hokfl o masten in ardmnmental sconomios.

Rupert Sanderson - Chief Financle) OMicer

Rupert joined us in Fabruacy 2017 and is responsibie for ol fnonge,

legal. company 3etretonat and trodirg Matten. nchxding ManNDgNg bur
finoncial stokeholders. Having worked widsly v bvum SUDPOrt SAMDBE ond
mrﬂvmﬂﬂhﬂmmmlmnwpooﬂm orgonisctions through
Qrowth programimas, Rupert brings valucble -:pcrbno- to Good Ensrgy
as it davalops Ks trvicas and propositions. His previous roles inakucde serior
finoncial end commmarcial potitions ot Camtrico, British Goy, Serco and Aws
Europs. In Jorwory 2020 Rupert wos cppoved 16 the Good Ensrgy Bcard

e Chiel Fincociol Officer,
Joined Board: TRupert begon hit coresr os on accountant for PwC ond is a Fallow of 1he
Jonuary 2020 Ingtituta of Chartared Acocuntont in England ond Woley,

Emma Tinker - Non-£) e Diroctor (Indep )

Emmo is a private sguity imestmant Direstor who brings 6 waddth of
gt axparionce. She iy o Ciractar of rumerous renewable anengy
gompanias, estoblished the renewaobly gnergy buinass ot HG Copiwd in
2002 end foundad Asper Investment Mancgament in 2014 cs the spin-
out of that businais where she i Chist irwestmant Ofhiosr. She has besn
& Dirdoter for lopers and ir power

working Goross & rnga of renewabla tachnclogies, Emma ia olso o Director
oith-GordumbdM Saclety.

ity and ive: Mas earmmarc spanning the
mﬁbcyd-dmmmmnnmrgybumnu.amhmwhﬁmu
a rangs of renewible: tachnalogies.

Tlmathy (Tim) Jones - Non-Exacutlve Dirsotor (Indepandent)

intedd Nor ive Director in D 2017 ord s
Toehmlogv Euowve Mmor and Ang.l hvuswf who brmm 25wﬁﬂ of
and

Amrmmmdﬂmwmmmmnmmaﬂo
for 7 yeors and o o-tousdst ond kormar Executive ot Auto Trichee UK. Now
founder ond CEQ of Disrupt Club, @ speciahst digitol odvisory firm, In 2020,
Tim wot appointed a Non-Exscutive Directar to tha Zop-Map Soond.

Skils ondd Exparthe: Tim iy 0 chérterdd enginaer (CEng) ond chortered
IT profasgonal (MECS CITP) with a dgpch of exparienos in laoding
wmmm un-doornm qmwn both ssaling sorly stoge
 the: ip of h-oh!v peffnrminq taoms

in ki i 5aItH Tir hm

innovoiive consumer pmpnuurumvnmmﬁmnammohmmni
automotive, irovel, marketplbos and the highty reguicted vericols of
Insurcnee, financig! servioes, snargy and tBlaCoMMNYDalions,

Nemane Wynn-Evans - Non-E. Direatar {independert)

With axtensive mgeriencs in the indnoial services tactor. Nemons brings o
brood ronge of skl oeross qudss, risk o bugineis

corporate financs, corporote governonoa, ivastor rekiions and marketing.
Shi is currgntly Chair of the Nominotigrs Commitiss, o membar of

the Audit Carnrittas and is Senior Indepandent Dirwator of Shapherds
Friendly Sociely. Narmono ol holds @ number af relos aonass o ronge of
componies, including as & Non-Exsautiva ot Hinckley & Rugly Budding
Saciety whare sha its o bath the Audit & Nominations Cammittaas, is ¢
Boord Advisor ¢i SORBUS Pertnes LLP gnd is a mamber of tha Comnmercial
Advisory Commities ot Coventry Univarsity. Sha is dlso o Fellow of the
Chortpred iratilute of Seourities ond lrvostments.

Skils and Expertise: Narnone began har caresr in the City of London
and hos worad with many Ested PLC and PRAFCA/FSA regutated -
companin, hoving acted as a ﬁnnncl Direator on the moin board of o
stock axchanga.
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Governance & Directors’ report

Overview

Good Energy i1 sommitted 1o hgh starionds of
cOrponate governancs ond plocay gootd governance
ulhhoatofmulmmus:.ln.uymm. e Soord
of Goog: Enagy tarmaly adopted the Quoted
Companias Alicnce's (GCA7) coda of corparats
governcnoe (‘the Coda”} in v with requirerments of
the London Stock Exchangs's AIM Rules. The Board
bdmuml!hoOC&Cudupvv-desmeCanpnny

m suppm e budmss md I13 sucans in The keg-
tarm, The Coda yats eut 10 corporals govarnonoe
principlea The woys in which Good Enargy mast:
thase pringipes is desariad in the following sections
ond inarponates information about the ways in which
the Board dischorges its chuties under the Comparnias
Aot 2004, 3172 Thizis odic avedabie to view on du
wybite qt group.goodanangy.cosk.

1 Establisha ltm‘togy and business
made! which promots long-term valus far
shoreholders

Good Enangy is @ citfarent king of snargy tompany,
powering tha choco of 0 claonir, greensr futire
together. Guidad by our principiss ond volues, Good
Energy hat a trock record of sucoessfully ochallenging
the way things ars done. putting power bock into the
hantts of formlins, comrunities end butinesses osross
tha country.
In estchishing Good Energy’s strotegy. the Board
canzidersd the long-tarm interests of Geod Ernargy's
stokeholders ond set 0 coutsa which oiigns thote
imgzasts with “hote of tha Company, pramoting the
Iong-urm interasis of the Company ond kong-tarm
ot chorehaldars.

Good Enegy's urmonycmlaprmd-umnun
with the tools 16 gehisve o rere—carbon

aoraas olatricity, tramport ond hedt in beth Business
ond Darmestic shttings. Godd Enandy contriug 1o irmst
o&ro33 the business m wo davsiop our propositions

and a rangs o' innovatisn projscts to drive futurs
profit growth ond support the journey to ¢ zero-
carbon Britcin.

Qoadt Erargy is wall positionetd © daliver long-term *
wolus for sharshokdors through the implamentation of
its sirotegy, foousing o

«  Coro mapply and generotion baines iy obls 1o
opercte eMiciently and provide the abiily ta
unlogk future opportunitiss
Enargy o3 o service 10 help houssholds and
buninessas ganarate, riors and thare clean pawar,
usng our daap gresn credenticls and experiise in
100% renewable enargy wpply

+  Soalng through innswation ta opply oLl SUSLDIYSr
centric modei to tronpart, heot, 1olor, storage
-ond demand side Neibiity

Gaod Energy contimsnlly raviews ond oligns its
‘business modal to better ancble detivery of it
stratagio ambitions. Wa hava sngoped aut pacpla
thrensth BngHINg BOMMRMGAton, LHng Ml
channsls 1o reinforos the puenwmg.ogﬂe culure that
‘anobins Good Enargy to continue 10 nowote ord

drive chongs.

Thae Strotegic Report dasors the axcellent prograss
Gaod Enargy has mode in purrit of its strotego
ambiirons and tha momentum we ore building to
deliver tha ereegy market af she tutura.

2. Soo0k to understan<d and ment shareholder
naeds ond sxpeotationt

3o0d Enargy is proud 10 have & divarse tharsholdar
base. incuding & sgnifican propor tion of private
mwh-n(myu!momahaoood&em
) ond other long: Tre Boorg
saaks ta wr ths reads ond of
its porti y shorehakdars, trough
insight goinad from regular oustomer survays and
focua groups, pariodic ivestor surveys undobtnxmng
from wweitor
Ervirgy's strotgy rrpoet 1o th mnghu gannd
through thase consuliations.

Giood Energy provides sharaholdan and othar

wakeholders with relevant information in a timely
and bolonead enarmor and Mmants with its lryest
sharehokdens periodiocly to underutand their vitws
on Good Enengy's parformancs and futurs plans.
Good Enargy oolively snocurages shoraholdary
16 particlpata in ity AGM as on appontunity for ofl

13 10 shard tharir wowd oparty with the

wholé Board tnd other shanshobdars. PRase 100
principle 10 for more delcilt about the AGM and
sharehotder engogsment.

3, Consider wider stakeholder and soctal
fithos and thelr Impi for
Ionp-ufm sucoess
The Board recognises ils prmory kegal responsbifty
to promote the suecess of the Cormpary for the
benafit cf its membars os .0 whals, taking into
occount the intarests of athar stokahaolders including
custamern, amployses, partnars, supplisrs, regutoton,
the ervironmant e the lecal comenunits i which
Good Enargy openatas. Intarprating this respenitty,
ond i ling with resorsmendotions published by the
GC 140, the Board aonsidars that ity duty & not to
balkanoe the imerests of tha Company and thows of
other stokehotders idertified but insteod to dotarmine,
aiter weighing up the rslavont footors, the course of
aotion it cansiders best leads to the lang-term suocess
of the Camparry.

Purpose-lod from the outset, Good Energy pontinues
to prove that tha “othar way” is batter:
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In recognition of the mory woys in which wa
QONtirue 10 Support renewable anergy gensration
ootz tha UK we 1eoured a parmanant
deragation from OFGEM's prics cop

Augart 2019

Win'rp the first anergy compony Lo be owarded
the Qood Housakaaping Instituta’s naw grasn
ovcreditation after Deing verified os.on 100%
renswable slectricity provider”. This i anathar
wary of showing peopis what we do is dilerer,

Wy ware named 'best gresn stectricity supplier
ot o of this UK's most ethicol companies of
the last 25 years by Ethieal Consurar Mogozine

We are ol proud to hove beon an ocorodited
Living Wogs employer since

Estaiolishing thw right culturs is on -\tawcl port
of delivaring Good Energy’s stotegy. in

ernployess ore key intarnal vhu‘bhvid-n wnlhm ths
business ond developing its oulture. More intormation
o this is outlired in principls B,

You con find out more chout whare and how wir
source our energy, how we lock oftar sur paople and
how wa tract our customnens in 1he Strategic. Btpcr‘
and ot greup.geodanargy.co.uk

AY 0 purpose-lod business, we aspire to be of
trorsparant ar pessible about our octivities. The.
Stratagic Report desoribes whot wa've bean doing

ta deliver our mission arvd nifleots G our Prognasy

4. Embod effootive risk mancgament,
considering both opportunities and threats,
throughgut the organisation

Good Energy recogrises thal eifective enterprise
risk monogsmont is criliocs 1o pnabla i 10 Meet ity
straegio abjactives.

Wa hova @ olser framework for identifying and
ranaging risk, both at cn operctional ond siratogic
lovel Our ik idanificotion and mitigoticn processas
herve Boan dosgred whanqponuvewﬂ'\oohwmmg
srwironmant in whioh we aparata. The impaot of
wmarging risks cn the Cormpany’s businass madel

are olse contidered and used to maka Informed
decisions. including a1 to the dalvery and evolution of
oUr Strote Y. -

Kay Risks foced by tha Compeny are deseribad on
pogar 28-31 Whilo the risks are typical of the rigks
fooad by othar anargy suppliery, wa balove the
Compory is well positicesd to mitigate thess through
Q gormbingtien of our ritk manogsmae i procassas,
our gontrd activity o che strotegic direction wa-
ane pursuing.

Furthar infarmation on fisk managenmant and controls
ey describad i tha Audit & Risk Commities Report
on poga 7.

5. Maintaln the Board as o well-funetioning.
balancad team bad by the Chalr

Tho Bw’d ouﬂ'cmu wnpmelm Exnnuwo nr\d
51-65 Tho relas ond rosponubﬁho: of the Chulmﬂr\

Non-Exsoutive Direcicrs, Exacutive Dirkotars ond the
Company Secretory ore clecrly defined and Wy

reviewsd Datoili of ourrent rolas and responsibidies

ars sat out i the table evertaal.

The Board meets ot laas four timed a yecr. For Board
mestings, the manogemen team submit reports for
considerotion cnd the Board has a farmal schadule
of matters reterved to it. The Bourd have access to
the compomy secratoria toam and are oo to

toka indepencent odvice i the furtheronca of

dutias [ nacassary.

The Nominatians & Remunerotion Committen
discusses members Ema commitrmants from Directors,
pertioud oy Non-Exatutive Directors Over 1ha pariod
Non=Exacutive Diracton ppent 20-26 doys with Good
Enargy, the latier i they cre Chair of o Committea.
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Tive Board

Rede of the Baard

Satting Grovp iratagy end
pbisativas in collaboration
with the Exacutive.

2 nd

Oversesng ond monitaring business
perforrnance, internal controls
norporm governance ond

risk monopem ant,

oxp.tio;oo 0 support ond gd‘t‘ﬂe o»-mgm of principa! risks - inoluding
the Executive. oompatilive position, peliticol risk nnd
[ Engoning with sharehaklers, Progromma dekvary.
Chalrman Effactive noning 2f the Boand Managing the Board 10 snaure
Wilicrn Whitehomn and ity Comrnittenas i timo i ol at
with principles of good Board mastings for Sisousson of
CONPOC A GOV NGNGY, of agandg itsms
Satting the Boord agenda. Ensuring the Boosd receves
GoouroAe, Timely and
olaar infornnation.
ther Mon-Exeoutiv || Provicing knawledge, s and 0x1010 5apdriarc 1o uppert the Chaitman 1
Diractors. ard tho Excoutive.
Chisi Exsoutive Ovarsesing the doy-to-day Establishing and maintoimng
Julist Davanport operction of the Group's businesa. Forrmol s eppropriote
Daveloping and implementing cslagationa of authority.
tha Group's strategy o3 approved Mointaining a close warking
by the Soard. relotionship with the Chairman
Chind Finangial Devaloping and implementing the Overseeng ond mManoging
Otfiosr Broup's numqv s approved WNONGID! QLTS for The Group
Rupsrt Scnderion by the: ond its sibsidiories.
4 ‘Extablishing ond magintoining Mointcining © olase worung
formal ored appropriate rtdotionship with tha Choir of
dalegotiona of autherity. Auclt & Risk Commitsae.
Role of the Company The Boord and sach Direator hay Providing governanos, advisory and
Sworetary : wriimited oocess to the Company administrative suppor ta the Board

Socraary. Evarsecrstary Limhsd
servad oy the Campony Secretary
{rom 2 Jonuory 2020 to 1 Februory
2021 whan the Company tecretorial
wom tronsfersnad 10 LDC Nominae
Secrotory Limited, which curmemly
sorves ot the Campany Ssoretary
ond is responsibls for:
Acting o3 Searsiary to the Beard and
its Comumittees, snsuring compliance
with Boord procedures and

Director’ induction and angoing
eraining requirements.

and ity Commitisss,

The UX Corpocote Seorsionial Team |
o1 Kprno UK, a divipon of Everthads
Suthackind (Intemationol) LLP i
oppointad a1 Eversecretory Limited
transfarred to the Law Debenture i
Corporntion plo, CLewDeb’) on i
1 Falrwory 2021, The LowDeb 1
aPRONT COMPany 3acestary is LDC l
Mornines Secretory Limited. i
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Other Informatlon:
Tha roles of Chalrran and Chiat £xecutive hove
ahwayt baan split with the Chalrman aoting in o
nON-gxecyiive capacity.
Tha Expcutive Directory ara ocaoumtatils t
the Board for the oparating and finanaiol
parformancs of tha Group.

Tha Buududsomnpomiblﬂorupprmh
sating B

experlance, thils ond oopoblilios to ammfga s dfutios

it contributions made by soch Direatar remain
aftactve. Datoils of the Dirgotor's tenure can be
tound on page 40,

Chongas ore mode 19 tir compaition of the Board
ond its Commtees to ennre the right balance of
compiemantary tkils ond ccpabilittes for the next
phate of Good Energy's strategio dimction. The
i ord Re ion C1 chya works

rnnmruthnmd devizing Inasntive progy

finanoic! and gocgumting policias

vl sruring thot tha tharshaldan are

propérty informed cbout tha state of the

buingssas. In oddition, ihe Boand is raxponshis

{or thae appointmant ond mmoval of the

Compary Secretory.

Az tha and of thé reparting pericd, the Boord

cormgrissd tha Chaimnan, Chisf Exeoutive Olficer,

Chisi Finonciol Officer and three Non-Executive

Birectors, sach of whem the Board eonsiders to

be indepandent.

«  Tha Board i sotishisd thet it cwrrently hos o
sutficient rangs of relavont operationat and
financicl axperienca to be obie to discharge
its responsibiiies.

Tha Baard hos oontlitutad two Committpa:
Anctit & Risk ond Nominaticns &
Bath Car prisa only Non-E:

to ansurs the right bolanoe of skills, knowiedge and
aapablitias on the Board,

Further information about the Boand, including
‘tiogrophies desonbing soch Direior's exporiamss,
are 5t qut on poges S4-55 and tha Nomrwtion
Remunerciion con be found on poges 71-77.

The Comparny snccurages each Director to identity
their individuc tralning needs to suppart the eftsotive
opartion of the Boand and the dalivery of tThe
‘Company’s strategy. The Comgary provides spacific
training on renewable anorgy and erangy markeh both
in house ond wing oxtarnet providars as appropricts.
Ovar the perked, tha Boand hovs clse recalved trisfings
ong vcriulvol 1opios inohuding d-velupmanh n
Tandling of
nnd doto, Insight from sharaholders, custemars
mduuilmv-kvhmmd-wmmnlaood
Enargy 03 wall as formal briefing from the Company's

Diractors.

One of the Diractons hes q substontol
mmmm in the Company, in

tod odvisdr 0n updales to the AIM nies and
athar gapital morkals mattars.

Pracadures ore in ploce to enable indivicual Dirsctars

predanting appredrmataly 38X nl m- lasued
cnpn!d Al currerit Direcion hold sherat in the
Company athough the Compary doos not
require them to &0 to.
Over the pariod. the Beand and the Execulrve
team have worked tagothar to avoha the fow
of information to the Board, This has resulted in
«ainpler, ingight- toouased reporting to faclitare
otfacliive debote nnd enabla robust and timaty

6. Ensure that batweon them the Directors
‘have tha Y up-to-date experi

skifh and capahilities

The Boord b ratisfied that # has an appropricte
batanoe af skilly ond sxperiance o wel ot an
‘opprapriate boance of parsonal quatitiss and
qapabilitivs ta deliver 1he Company's lang-term
ttratagia abjactives. The Boord is committed to

of Beth wernan
ing at Baord

d mon oress
level ond within !h. Exacutive teom,
Tha Botrd ragriary reviews its composition and
that ot ity Committees 10 ansure it hts atowrs ©
diverss perspectives and the necessory up-lo-date

to neek r ochvice at tha sxpanie of the
Compony and cpproprici cover is in ploce. The
Boord and its Committass may taks external
exivica a3 oppropricte.

7. Evaluate boord perfarmancs boaged

on lsar and rolovant chjootives, sesking
sontinuois Improvement

The Board condutts an arvudl Svollotion proceds
0 O30 s wtfadtivensss, as wall o that of s
Committass ond the nchvicual Cirectors, ta driva its
COMITGLS impr . The process b in
mane detal on poge &5.

B_ Promote a corporate culturs that ks based
on ethical values and behavizury

The Bocrd recognises the impertance ol its rols in
promoting and rmaonitaring the Company's desired
cuhiure and srouring it consistent with the Company’s
long-tarm st ioiegic okjeatives

Good Enargy is o difarent kind of ansniy company.
Qur gore wolues - foir, straightforward, datermined

and inclusive - undarpin the delivery of our

purpots to pawer the cheice of O clacner, grasnsr
future togethir,
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Sea Principly 3 ond hurther information in the

Strotegic Report on poges 38-51 ond the Nominotion

& Rarmune-ation Repost on poges 71-77.

Good Enorgy operatss o tha grinolple thot o

warkplooa whora pecplo’s differances ore valsed

crectes 0 mere productive, innevalive and effective
We i iye that i

relalning and incentiviing lery tdent is ntegral to its
afifity 10 Meet its siratogic objontivea.

The Group's amplyment paiics follow best pragtion
bosad an aqual apportunities for all smpioyees,
imespeGtive ! rote, . notionality, Bawal
oriantation, disehlity, morita status, religion ar aga,
mmmnnmmmmnmm
frae from bias and bosed upon work orit

votuss when working togathar ard 1ot owr palicy
ond procedural fromewark supparty ihe Boord in
discharging its duties.
Cur Guiding Principier:
provide a framework o smpower Bood Energy
amiplcyses 10 Mok informed dedisens that
«ars in the best intarests of the Campany and its
customars ond othar prakehoiders.
ratinct the srwironmeant in which the
Campany operotes
mitigote rigk
‘exploin where our amployens can got odvies

incividhutd rimTit. Condtotion with empioyess o their
raprazentctives has cortinued ¢t ol lvols, with the
aim of ensuring that views am talan ime anoount
wheon daciaion ore made that g Bkely to affact
their interasts and thol ol employses re owara of
tha finansial and economic pericsmancs of
the business.
in 20270 Good Enargy introduced a Diversity ond
hdtmmwodung wwpm-m-maCDWl
to o diverie
Mﬁ.mmmmDWﬂlyWImﬂm
Mrpﬂymdmepﬂood\\onmdemw

websita group goodenargy.ocuk
Good Enwroomphmda wids upgrade of
control svionmant in 2015, intreducing o code:
otoondwtu "Ghicing Principles’ opproach that s
oppiopriate for a foxl-growing business. By desgn,
our Guiding Printiples retlect the Boord s cutiss under
the Campenias Act 2004, 1172, Thi enires ovaryona
who warks ot Good Enevgy raflacts our athos ond

c

@ Fomale

O Mae @ Exacutive

L Ot it 31 Dbt 200

D Noneexeoutive

the Group's commitrmant to working
with honom r81pect and bantparancy

Inchucie podeiss relating 10, omangst other things,
cusiomaer service, data honding, heolth & safety,
approvels & authirites, procuramant, and
corporcte respomibility

The Guiding Principles are ratreshad ot lsost anmadly
e the Growp comiras 10 evolve tha way in which
it pacuret from t ol Lovels

In oddition, in 2020 we kunched onivamal
Governonas Hub far Gur peapls. The hub cantainy
cll policies, infar fnation weaurity, dato prolection end
wider information manogamant such o troining
motsrial ond FAGH. This arablas collabarction
betwaen our peopla in an eosy 1 ooeass format,

Balance of
the Boord!

Qo2
925w
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The Boord's Committees
& J[lud'il & Rkt Cammities ]
Board Compasition Corporate Governonae
Sucusativon planning Financial Reparting
Board nominations Internat Controly
Remunarotion pofoy Risk Managament
nesntive deiign ond targes setting External Auditor

EXBOuUtive FaMUNBIOTon review

Qvarsight of pringipal risks

9. Mointaln governanca structures and

proaesses that are fit for purposs ond

suppert good deoksion-meking by the Beard

Good Energy's governanos STUCtUres JUppGn its
gyiture ond ore toita rtoge

of develaproent and the aomplaxdty of the Dusiness

The Board hes estoblished o Nominatons amd

Gavernencs Commities and on Audit cnd Risk

Cormmittes to wpport sffectiva govenance

and degision-moking.

The key arsds for foaus for the Commitbes ors Exted

on the Pext poge.

The Board continuously moniters the affactiveness of

its govarnonce sirudturey. anothing tham to evolve

aver time to support Good Enengy's growth

anc developmant.

10. i lonte how the Company s
governed ond ls performing by muintaining
a dialogue with shareholders and other
relovant stakeholders

Aa dareribed obova, the Board considers than i1s duty
is rot to bolonce the Interasts of the Cempany ond
thosa of other stokeholders but instead 1o detesmine,
after weighing up the retsvant foctors, the course

of ootion it oonsiders bast keads 10 the long-term
sucesss of the company, Good Energy

business prents, Good Energy i Wy
its Anmucl and Wrteram resutts with presentotions

to andlyats oid othar intavestad sokeholders (ol
ouglchle on ity website) and rmests with langsr
sharghokiers ot least twice onnucily to discuss
both perlormenca and governance, as well os our
futura pians as well o3 one to one meetings.

Good Energy’s Investar Relotions taam supports
affactive communications with shareholders and’
othar invstors and 6an ba contoatod ot investor

relctiorsSgotdisnergy.oo.uk, In oddition, thera it a
dedicated group websitn and 0ption 10 sign up 1©
iwestor related qlares

The Baord acthvely enoourtcges sharaholoer
participation ot it Arvwa Garral Masting ond other
ganeral meetings irom tims to time. As such, in 2020
Good Energy introchueed the westtat Mest Compony
phatiorm encbiing oll shafshokiars 1o intaroct with
tha CEQ ond CFO ot key finoncicl events.

The Boord alto nbaognises the lmpomnca of ensuring
that the Comparry mcinaing etfective engagemant
with gther staksheiders cnd toking into accourt the
intorests of intemal ond external stokehotdars when
making deoiions ot Board level. Excrmples of ways in
‘which Good Erergy maintalns active communization
with other siakeholdors inchude:

Customers:

diclogua with shareholdars, porticuiarty the need for
apan ormemunication on tha Company's nrm-gy end

on Good Energy’s octhitiss
through raquinr rawslstters, cal s vio
dgm.i platiorma and pubkcotion of content on

tokes agre o colibrote perspectives
indivicual merrharcs in tha context of Goog B\org'rs
mambaors 03 0 whole,

Principal communications with shareholdars ore
oprducted though the &nnual and Interirn resuts,
AGM and imerim RNS announcements on key

g gy.co.uk and on tha Company's social
macdia chonnels; .

haaring customers views and expactatioen of
Goad Energy through thamotio asseawnant of
euramor contoct, gothering in the moment
tasdbaok o Gustomary thring or immadiately
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following catls, cmw parindic consumer
focus groups cnd reguiar oustamar surveyy ond

T - irwolving oustomers in tricls of new products
‘and sarvices.

Pacpls
‘angoging cur pacple regularly with Good
Enargy’s purposa’ ot parformanca through
siructured, monthly comparny-wide brialings.
with Giid;
maintgining roguw engogamant with our p-uph
both y through
. gmup uiamplwu-chwm fromwon
he business;

encruraging infarmation sharing and debate

vig pur intgrnad (ntronet pnd N

The Board dnd its Committees
Th. Boura ] ullmauiv rasporsible 10 mhdd-u

and per

m.c«:mpany ond its bu:hess.

Biogrophies of ther Boasdrs Cirsotors are sel out
pages S5-65. Datails of the Directors’ ramunarotion,
Inchstding share options, are et out in the "
HNomingtigny and ton AP O POGS
71-77, Detcila of the Directoss’ nienaits in ondinary
shares in ther capital of the Company are 1at out on
pags B0 undir Statutary and other Information.

Tha Board maintaing 4 ist of matens resasvad for

s approwvel, generclly baing itams which ottect the
shape, risk profile cr sirgtegic diregtion of the Group,
o3 wall &3 ihe key linancial items. The Boord ravisws.
ths sehedule arvudlly ond i is updated

forum Yormener, and

concucting regulor oﬂnwnmﬂm wrays ond
taking ino ocoount the feedback racanved,

Bencholdars
progress updoies are providad via the Company’s
wolDsites, Ewestor nawslstters and pariodiool'y ax
pori al cther communicotiona to bondholders,
for axample within lstters enclosing notics aof
.interest poyrments.

" Dalivery parinare and suppliers

opemting o tallored approoch to support
tha davgloprmant ond maintencnoe of
wirotegio reksions.

Looal oommunities

- mantaining apen ielotionships with keoal

outhoritics ond kay business groups in Wiltshire
and the South Wost
e with 7

hosting Good Energy’s renawoble genaration
assels ond pubdicising sxaemolly: and

- assisting community tunda to support COVID-19
raloted praojects;
providing talks in locd tahools

Palicy-nmakers and regaotors
maintcining & bnstrudtive didlogua with poliey-
makers on motters rolevant tg Good Enegy's
Frotegy and ourrent opsrations
roguicr orgogemant with the anorgy regukitar,
Cigem, both bilknterolly a3 well 04 through public
gongultgiions ond industry forumg: and

writh tha and
groups who haldpemmnfpoioynml\mh
1he anergy ssator; and

targetnd portiopotion in mdustry groups oigned
Ll Good Enargy's purpasa, vahes and strategy.

The Board haa establishad two pringipal committses
whigh leous on partioutor areos o3 s8¢ out cveroal,
The Charr of @m0h Commilies reports ta the Board
on it activities sher aoch Committee meeting.
Raparts fram soch Cammittes are includad later in
this saction.

Matters that are not raserved to shareholdard, the
Board or ane of its Committwes cro the reaporadsbty
of the Exscutive Directars who havae ostablishad and
mainiqins @ documentad sohadule of dalsgrrtions

of cuthority to membis of the Exeoutive ond

other monagemant. This dd-gmmnnl canhority

s inoorporated within the Company's Guiding
Principles and inoludes o detcded authorisation
matrix vovering finanpicl Imits and opprovals
nppdad whan conduating busingss on behalf of the *
Group. Tha delegotion of nmhomy i rérvitvead by the
Board ot régukir intervoly.

&2  Good Ensrgy Annucl Report 2020

Boord and Commlittes somposion

The foliowing table sets out the composition of the Boord ond its committees os at 31 Cecernber 2020:

Baard

Nominations &

Audit & Risk ]

| huist Davenport (CEO)

Rupert Sandarson (CFO)

Wil Whitshom (Chairmen)

Emma Tinkar (Non-Exscuiive)

Tim Janes {Non-Exsoutive)

oOjJo|ocjoe |O|O

{Nemone Wynn-Evans
(Non-Exacutive)

o |Ccle |C
8 JO(O]0O

1iadey siinong

O Chair O Marvioer

Board & Committes Chonges

Ax part of s annual avaluotion process and
atharwiss c1 requitad, the Boord reviews itc
sampatltion to ensure thot the Group has accen to

= Not oppiicuble/invilation oy -

Indopendances of the
Nen-Exscutive Direotors

The Board conducts on annual revigw of the

a balanoo of complementory skl
to enable tha Group to achiova its srategic
ambiticns and wider putpota. .
Rupert Sanderson, Chisd Financial Dffieer, wos
appointed to the Board on 8 Jonuory 202{,

In F-h—uu-y znzn. the Gwmnf cnnounoed Jn.i'm
g from Chist £

Ofﬁoor wa Nm—Encuuva Director pnﬂhnnhApri
2021 the C the
Hhge! Pockington oy Chis? Exsoutive Ctficer,

.and Otficers.

ir "ce of the Nen-£; Dirsators and
ol of fts E ive Direotors to ba
P 4 i both ond judg

The Chalrman, Will Whitaharn, was independent
upon oppointment to tha Board in ity 2013

Diroctors’ Indemnities and Insurance

As parmittad by the Compary’s Articles of
Association, the Directors have thy banafit of

an indemanity which is a qualilying third party
inclerrnity provision o3 dofinod by Soution 234 of the '
[ Act 2005, The i ity wen [ torce
\hroughom the ot finoncial year ond is swrenty in
force. The Compary atso purchesad ans monloined
theoughout the financiot yeor Directers’ and Officers’
I'otlity Insurancs in respect of itsalf and its Directors
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Board and Cormimrittes M tendonow

Neminations &
Boord ‘é':'::h?:‘ Remunserailon
Committen
Ensoutive Dlrectors
Julist Davlnpan &/ al4 ¥3
Rupert Sanderson &% 444 a3
LY 44 33
-7 44 3
E |
1 Tien Jonme &a a/4 3
S - _——
&6 474 3

L Pt

o4 Bood Evngy Anrwal Report 2020

Qparations of the Board

Doteids ot the number of scheduled Board mastings
ang aiterciones of Directars b set outin the tcble on
poge 4. Tha Group’s performance ls reviewed ot
lmo seheduled moebngs and the Boord Is rezponsibla

for ogresing ond revilwing the strotegy for the Group,
for which {t meintana bioth thort tarm (twahe montha)
and longer=term (thoge to fred yoors) piang,

I~ oddition, il is responsiola lor mattars relating o
smployes recriiment and rumunomllor\ Strategy.
health ond safsty cnd cthar speoifio [N

Whare retevia, members of the Executive taom ond
othor serior agors within the business ore invitad to
aitond Board ond Comminge discussions. Memben

of the Board olso engoge with members of the
Exetuthve tham and other 3enior adors diresty on
relevart ntictives.

During the yaar, the Board and ralevent Cammitiess
comvmened < ranber of ad-hor procasdings ta fuppert
the Braugin ing, rafining

initiatives in mpoﬂ ol it strategia ombitionz. In
additian, the Boord or relevant Committaes hold
wﬂwhhrmdﬁmumumauwmydwpmm
oonsicar tha impacts of MEoro-economia events,
developrents in Governmant patioy and 1o provids
Quidonce ond ngdght 1o suppert the Companny in
dalivering ita short tarm and longer term chipctivas
The Baard eonducts o lormal revisw of the Group's
strategy ot Wast annudly, ot which ofl Soard membars
ond &l of the Executive tiarm ik pretent.

ore gonerally at lacst ens wonk
Md::hudmd maetings to dlow bdequots time
for the Board ond/or Commutten Mamibers t riniaw
information ond prepore, Whars o Director is uncbie
lnamnda meathng. the maotarials for tha maesting
briafings aro

The Chalrmon and Chiel Exatutive mainicn segulor

oontact and the Chairmean racaives a briefing rom the

Chinf Expcutive belore eduh schothded Biar] masting.

Tha Chairmon provides o briefing 1o the Nor-Exaqutve

Directon batore scch sohacduad Board masting ta

oﬁwptbnnn ond mudmise the Bovrd's sftoetvenass
atmestings. Tho Chalrmion ol reguiary de-brieh

with tha N Cirectors after

ta copture feadbock and idantify oppormmm

for improvamant. The Exscutlve Dirsctors do not

° participata bn thasa disoussions.

Al Birectars hava the right to requést that oy
concerns thay have Gre recoried in tha appropriats
Comymittes o Boord minutas.

Tha Board revisws tha operaticnol and financlol
perfornanos of the Growup for sech month epdinst o
pre-cgresd st of parformancs torgaets. [n odaktion,

tha Board receives information threugh o tystem of
eontinuous finoneiol planning which engblesil to better
manoge profit ond oo fow fomcosting, and to inform
investment daciskon maidng The farmal finanaidl plan

t

tor the forthooming year it reviewed ond cuthorised
&y the Boord,

The Boord and anch of ity Committesy have aogess
o the sarvicas of the Company Seeraary and
wxtirnal adizars a3 recetsary.

Exsoutive Tearn

The roles of Chisf Exsoutive and Chairman have
alwayy Been plit, with the Choirman opercting in o
Non-Exscutive copacity. An outiing of the roles ond
rt:punslhiﬁﬂud the Choirman, Chisf Exacutive,
athor E Directors and, Non-E;
Directors cre provided on page 5&
As ot 31 Decernbes 2020 the Exacutive sormprisod
the Chiaf Exsautiva, Chiel Rnaneicl Otficer, Chielf
Cornmarcial Offoer, and Dinsator of Paopls &
Customaer Operoticns. The Chisf Financial Officar
was appainted ¢ ther Boars on 2 Joryary 2020,
The £ v taom is an iva-devel forum
of the Group's Mot samor leadery, cholred by the
Chiet Executive. It comes toguther 10 communicols,
rervlerer o Ogree on issues and aotlens of Group-
wida significance. # halps to davelop, implement and
manmx strotegic and operotionat plans, considers
the contimiing applicchility, cppropriatenass and
Impoct of rigks, lecds the Group's sutiwra and cids the
decision-making of tha Chiof Exeutive and Chis!
Financial Officar in manaping the business in the
performance of their duties.
In 2020 wetr inplananted reguiar lorund (o provide
vletror govermonos allowing the Compary to
strangthan in pood decisions, recuos risks, and review
strategio plony, dangsce the Audt
& Risk Committae o tha Nomingtions &
Remuneration Commitiss. Monthly forurna includn
the Exscutive Committes, Cutormsr Board
ord Peoplo & Oparations Board The Budget &
Forecosting Board ore held quartery and the Energy
& Agrany Boordin hold monthly. The Exsoytive ond
Saips & Operotions mootings are waskly,

in Fabruary 2021, the Compaony onnounced Jubet

1 will b ¥y from Chief
Otficar to o Non-Exsautive Drector position, in ApAl
2021 ths Compary announced the oppointmant of
Nigal Pockiington o Chief Executive Olficer.

Board and Directors’
Porformance Evatuction

In the pariod a hil evakiotion was undertaken by
way of o Board effectiveness quastionnaire. Results

_wara anolysed, discusted and octions et for 2021 to

mnsura on sttective Boord.
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Sucoeasion planning

The Board vonsidars suocession planning o vital tosk
and peciadi reviews of the approanh to wacession
plamning wil inaludde pontingenoy, shari-medum-long

took plocs in sarly 2021 The Companvappmmd

n Exeoutive s00roh firm 0 recruit o new CEQ. The
process covered o paol of external and i

«candidotas, As Internal condidates ware consdered,
the Good Energy NEDs opercted on Independsnt
process for this exciting role to toke the Company into
i1 neit phissa of growth,

Performanco of Individual Directors

The individual patformance of Exacutive ond Noa-
Exacutive Directon It reviawed periodically.

Th Chairriion oondugts an indivicduol anmeal approil
with the Exseutive Diraotars drd ¢ish Non

raduired to lorm ¢ quorum, Shareholdens are strengly
ancouraged (o oppoin the Chairman a4 thair prgery
in ndvanoe, 1o snaure that they ocn vate cnd be
reprezaniad ot 1he 2021 AGM.

Thchadthond wallbeing of our shoraholdars is
pcrunwm importonce ta ya, Any sharghotders.
attmeting 10 atiend In person will ba refusad smry.

Givan the consicntly avolving nature of the sitvatian,
should circurmstonoes ¢honge before tha time of the
Annuct General Mesting we will notlfy tharsheiders
of the changs by INS ond on cur website as early a1
patiibola btﬁorc the dats of the masting.

ﬂ\ouwﬂhlnppormnw shareholdarn ta
sk quastions ahacd of the meeting and the et wil
b providad to sharshaokders in due Gourss.
Ther AGM notias will be oirouloted to members through
thair proferred cormmunioation methods ond will
al1o ba averdoble 1o view on the Group's webite ot
sk,

Ouu:tor Tha cumuictive tims commitments of

iva Dingctons aw pert of tha
nnnndp-dbmmcnwduutm ta snsure M "o
Non-£:
and is oble Indmuu II.IfﬁDIIﬂI time to the Campany
to discharge duties effectively. The Choirmon's
portormanca is raviewed by the Non-Exacutive
Cireciors, with inpul trom the Executive Directons ond
membars of the Exadutive Tsam o3 port of tha Board
eftectivenass raview.

The ‘mance of membars of the Exetytive teom
Is discussad ot the Nomingtions & Gerunsrotion
Cammitioe dunnq the firs; q;uuﬂar mach year and

do not ottend that

Annual Gaenaral Masting (AGM)

Cur proafarancs hid boan to walsome sharshsliders
in parson to our 2021 Annucl Genaral Mesing,
porticularly given tha constraints we faced in 2020
dua to the COVID-19 io. However, at prazent
this will nat be possile dus to mstrRtion st in oo,

W are tharafors propoting 15 hokd the Annuol
Borercl Masting with the minimum ottandance

4 oy
A poltis conductad on eoch resalution ot cll Company
meetings except in the clrocumstance of a
elased masting. All sharahokders hove wopportunw
to ciit ther votes n respact of proposad ro!
by praxy, atther slectronicoly o by port Followm the
AGM, vating outcorss are published ond Gre made
avoilebie on the Group's wabsite.

Goaod Enorgy Bonds

Tha fuss repaymant date for Good Energy Bonds Il is 30
Juns 2021 The Compony recaived £420,750 worth of
recsmption requests for repoyrnent on 30 June 2021
On 1 Aprll 2021, Geod Enargy announced it antigipatss
repayment ot the bond in 2022, Furthes datoils e
Mlnhla on the Group's websits: gnupgnodmrgy

-nurgy-bmds 1w, o weil be oovwmnootod directly
to bondholder

44 Good Erargy Annual Repon 2020

Audit & Risk Management report

Nemane Wynn-Evans
Chair of Audit & Risk Committee

‘Goed Energy recognises that
effactive risk management is
criticol to engble it to meet its
strotegio objectives”

Dverview

Good Enargy recognises tha sifective risk
manogament is critical to enoble il to mest its
strofegio abjectives.

Tha Corngcry has a slsar framawadk for antitying
and managing risk. both ot on operationcl ond
streriagio taved, 13 risk idenifioation and mitigotion
proceses hove beaen designed (0 be responsive

1o the ghanging ervinbrmen in which it operates.
The impoat of amergirg riska on the Compary's
business model ore olso considerad and wied to moke
infarmed declions, including cs 10 tha delivary and
avolution of the Group's #rotegy.

A ummmory of the keey risks lacing the Group [ set out
n tha Strotegis Report on page 285,
Tha Sotrd retcing ovendll responsitility for the

Company's risk manogertant and inmarmel controty
framwwork. While the Board revigws the Company's

imarnol controls s designad effectivaly to monoge,
rother thon efirminate, the risk of fallure to acohiss
buningss abjectives.

Audit & Risk Committes

The membars of the Audit and Risk Monagement
Corwnittas are thavn on pogs 63

Ermmi Tinker and Nemone Wynn-Evoru ofe
consicerad 1o have recsnt ond relevont financial

. The Chist Exscutive ottends mastings of
tha Committas by imvitotion only together with the
Chiaf Finanaia) Otfcer and Auwdt & Risk Speoiclis
Thl primary cuty of the Audit and Risk Gcmmhn

™ v o B
procm tha interngl ooewnslﬂn praclices, axierng
w&t arfongements ond effectivenass of the Group's

risk monogement and intemal control tystam. Further

reviews wars undastoken ulmughml 2020 in Bght of
the COVID-19 cutbreck.

Tha Audit cod Risk Committas «iso maats of least
orraslly with the Group's external quditors 1o rwiew
and ogree the oudit sarvices being provided 1o the
Group, inchuding any non -~ oudl sarvicea. it also
maats with sxtarmal auditors, without menogamant
being prasont, to discuss the oudit progess.

During the perlod, the Gammitisa.

werstw an upgracs of the eterprise risk
fromewa i !

manag irke 1o impy n
integroton; .
oversaw improvement of financial ond

‘operational reporting and co

wars consutted on the implomentertion plan for
the Kraken and Ensek projsots and

‘ware consultsd on the odjustments to finonaicl
reporting cnd pravisioning a3 o result of the
LCovid-1% outbreak and its sconomio mpaot.

Rizk contrel environment and intarnal nudit

The Comperny has on establishad risk ond internal
et function which fells unger the remit of the
Chiaf Firnantial Otficer end wea led ry the Head of
Commaercia Finange end Internal Audit throughout
the yaor,

The function is respontitle for Good Enargy's risk
anGgament oothvties, andinternal audits, As migh,
its aotiities include onsuring the regutor review of
irzarnal controls raloting 10 key riske, reporting on rak
svants to the Audit § ftisk Cornmittes ane iviwing
‘ond testing the eftestivenass of interncd controls
lhrwdn ouft rovisws. The Comngeny hay o dedicatad

pringipai risks and the suitablity of the Intornal
controls annucdly, for g the
aMfactivanass of risk manogemant ondintormel
controls is delegated 1o the Audit and Ritk Committed
which revisws this on on onnual basis, The system of

Taom in plaos to provide context to
n:mpanymknndwmccmunapummdl-wl
to spport the internal cudit functian. Key Risks are

. shown on poges 28-31 in the Strategic report,
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Sinca complating its groupwice upgrade of the
control srwionment In 2016, Sood Energy has
nnnhru-:lmwnlvents eud.uluonduct.u "Gazding
that it o a fayl-
mmm&hmﬂwmwhom
at Good Energy refisats the Company’s sthos whan
working together.
The Intarnal cudit ond risk monogament functicn
ammbn.ﬂdommmlm: such os the Cormpeny's
conird

Committes, the function has carried aut oudit
aativily to provide cssrance that kay ritke are being
ientifiad ond mitigoted, ond ossociated oantrols me
oparoting eifeativaly.

Going Concern .
The knancial hove basn prep on tha

Dirgctars consider tha main ritks to Going concem

to be Uquidily and compliante with covanants, ond
32 have parfortiad o Reverss Cash Stress Test. This
whows that it is very unlicely that the Group will kave
problerms with liquidity or covanonts curing fhe yoar,
©3 thers s sigrificant heodroom obove bath the Bose
oase ond tha Downiide coss.

Tha Group hos long stonding and wall operated
tracking retationships with o numbaer of
Gourtarpartisg, tha majority of which comoin an
agresment thot the Group's Tangible Net Warth
(daifmed as peid up sharsholkder cagh sontributions
Fus retanad sarnings) should not dearease by mora
thon 25% over o L2 month pariad or fall b balaw

o cartain level Tangible Nel Warth covenants aré
tasted ormually on publication of audited fnanold
staternants. Brotch of thia fineancial covenam
ulm cnum-vpum:, o thay 30 decide. 10 reuast

going concern bosiy o3 the Direotors have assessed
that thare is o recaonciie expegtotion that the
Group will e oble to cantinue in cperation and maet
its commitments o3 thoy foil due over tha going
concern period.

“The Group continues to sespond well to tha
challange: ovociatad with the Covid-19 pandarmia.
All cors businats funotions continud tis SErorm as
expaciad during ramate working, and the oparation
of genaration sitas has not baen aftectad by
jockdown parods. The otion of our naw
oustomer technalogy ploticrm is prograsting as
plonned which provides us with Besibility t6 oparate
and delives all servioes ta customaers.

The odditional oash ratecad through the
restructuring of tha financing of the Graup's
ranewabla ganamtion el porttolio, hay provided
the Grioup with £7.8m of unmestricted cogh,

This financing mstruciure alio reprasents @
lecaening of gevanant ratics comparad & the
axisting GCP fopifty,

Looking Lo the futura, the Group hat p o

finarial support {which may be in the
form of o porent campany guorcntes, letter of credil
o ather financic! sacurity). The counterparly moy
terminats the comtract it appropricte cdditiona)
finenclal weourity i ot pravided, if requastad,

within o timety mannar. The vakes ot risk with
oauniarpartiss Boied upan Gurmsat uermnocity
comracts and cummnt market prives is eximated

ot oppraxavvanaly £0.3m. The Growp's slestricity is
purchazed from direct relotionships with generators,
with pawsr hardpad ond bakinead by radng with
acunterparties. Thit rducss the Group's rebancs on
troding counterparties whis compared ta o supgker
without such ipplisr reletionships.

The Group's barrowings with GCP, amdunting to
£39.Bn cfver the restruciure partormed in Apcd 2021,
containg thra® covenonts being hwo dobt service
cover rotios (DSCM and o loon lite oowver ratio
(LLCR) speaifioally asociotadt with the ganaration
aszats. The new loan docility ho rasat tha DSCR ond
LLCA cover ratics . Comglitnos with theio oovonants
is bosad on ganeration prices and voksmas, whech
tha Board has concluded ore uniikely to moteriolly

oing 0onoo 1 raview, going out untl | bavernbar
2022 for prudance. considaring both a Bose
Cuose and 0 Downside Case. Hoving raviswed this.
forenast, and having oppfisd o reverio stros tos1,
the possibdty thal Enancicl headraom soud be
‘exhousted i considared to be extrernely rersots.

The Bose oais assumes continued depressed
Commaroial volumes far the firat half of 2021 dus 1o
Covid-19 related lockdgwns, recovering to namal
fovels by the end of 2021 1 glso asumes no aath
ey mitigotions cre potioned during the yesors
coverad by the Going Concarn ravidw mﬂ thaot

due 10 anw bla reaton. Covsnart
avr Cooparative Bonk hos b d

the GCP cowancnt has baan resst due lo
the refinancing.

In ordor for the business to run oul of oach and -
breoch o countarparty povenant, the Roverse Cash
Stress Test requins that 31% of commangial detxts,
and 32 of domestio dabts are net collectad after
govarnment Covid-19 refisti start to taper off, for

a pariod lenting & menths, and thot only 50X of

thata cabty not originally collected ore subssquently
aplacted aver 0 period of ¢ months post-March
2022 In this cass. cosh flow ians would b

the Group will repay the bond an il ¥
by June 2022,
The Downsida coze assumes Commericl volurmds
ramoin untd the end ot Dy 2021
and musr@mnh\nknfmlmehumthnn
axpaated in the Hoss cass.

oSty in disorationary
msndmg. Tha diractors beliava thot this soenono
is very unCkoly 03 oresuit of Lhe historic evidence
geined from our sustcined performaonas during 2020,
which was o yeor Impaoted significontty by Cowvid.
Througheut 2020 tha Group's cash coflections have
remaingd strong, with bod dabt write otfs smiks to
a utual.yoor.
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Tharators, Diraeters are oonfident in the angeing Tha Whistieblowing Policy I3 reviewsd annually oy

stabiity of the Group, and it cbility to continug the Audit ond Risk Cammition. Any whistioblowing
ondmestits i 141 they fafl inaldents ond thair utdomMEs Ord repartsd 10 the

dus ovar the going conoem pariod. Aseordngly. e Corrriiias. Mo repors were imede during 2020.

Directors adogt the going concern bolis in preparing K

tha finencial statamants.

External Audit

Following & competitive tender process, the Group
appointad Ernst & Young ca owditors during 2017,
Ernat & Young's oppaintment was gondirmad by
marnbers at the 2018 AGM, Emat & Young LLP
continue a3 the Compary s ouditors. The Committes
has boon somidoring r-tendering during the year.
This will be finafised over the course of 2021

Audfne bndapendanos
Yh- ﬁur.ﬁl and Rd: Committea rmoniton the Gmup 1
) the

mdapendnnoo el m putarncd wdlhors It cr\mnly
roviows on Ron-Oudii Servicos previded to the Group
and thelr. cost, and whether ths ouditons balave
mm ors any relotionships thet may atfect |he-l

ond ining wriltan
trorn tha cuditors thot they wv indepandent

The Audit and Risk Committee has also rviewsd its
pofioy for awarding nan-cudit work.

For the finonoid ywor sndod 31 Dacember 2020, the
Committes hay conducted iis review of the auditon’
Indapandsnce ond conchiied thot no sonfliat of
interest exists betwosn Ermist & Young tLP cudt and
non-audit work. The Audit ond Ritk Committes is
using Ernst & Young for audit only services.

Ausdlt tind ron-cudh foss

The Audit & Risk Committen reviewsd the
rermunsration rectived by Ermst & Young for none
qudit work conducted during the peried as pars
of aziedsing their indepandancs, For further
detods ragording leos pold, s nota 7 to the
finanaial sitaments o

Whistiablewing Polioy

The Group's whistleblowing palicy is supportad-

by @ Slear provess whera 0anoems oo be Fited
imarnally at all fevels as well o3 ta the Non-Exsoutiva
Cirpctont. An inCapendent perion moy be sngoged
in toma coses. Tha policy also inchudes referance

ta tha list of prascrived persons or bodias thot may
e contactad cutside of Good Enorgy, with contoot
detals. Tha policy opplies to any pencn, from
amployees ic cosual controct workers, wha may
raise ooncarns about wiong doing. poor proctices,
rishs o1 dongers in relation 1o tha Company's businezs
dualings or ootivities,

Governonce Repornt &%
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Nomination & Remuneration report

Emma Tinker

Chair of Nomination ond
Remuneration Commilige

A workplace where people’s
differences cre valued creates o
more productive, inncvative and
effective organisation”

Qverview

Good Enorgy operatos on the pringiple that o
workplocs whare peopls's tiffererces ars valued
nmnm o mora productive, mmancnd offeative
o The Company clior that

retoining vg key tolont is
integral to fts abilily wmihmulagvub;wbvut
The Board retains ovarc! rezponitity for the
Company't peopls ond reword strotagiss.
Chrarsity ond tnolusion ore boSofs which Good Enargy
are passionma abowt and continue 10 promots ;

tha company ond in 2020 o Diversity &

Inclizion working group wos estcbished Irvolving
arepioysas from ocross the busingss. Diversity ot
Guood Enargy provides diflersnt perspectives which
are highly valued os these dilterences support tha
Compony in oohieving its purposs. Tha Compony
bafirve inclusian and diveriity oo conaistent with it
vahes and are considersd in monatmant salsotion
procelses, opportunities for developrmen: and
promation. pay and barnalits Yar s people. Dversity,

equatity & incluslon guidoncs ond onfine training n
provided to all employse during Induction.
The Diversity ond Inchuion wohuntesr working group
hantd baan working hard on amployes angagamant,
aolyiEng dota and implarmenting intiotves 1o
enhonoe the Compony's semmitmont to @ divorse
workploos beyond gendar. More delaly aro aegichie
In the Stmtegic Report.
White M Board rMmm suitablity of thass

o 5P Y i -

i these

plans ks dalegoted o the Hominatians &
Romuneration Committes,

The Rominations & Remuneration
Ceommittoe

The members of the Norminations and Remunaration
Comrmitiee ¢ro Enma Tinker (Chair), Will Whitshorn,
Tim Jones and Nemone Wynr-Evar, all of whom ara
indapandant Non-Exagutive Directors,

Tha prirory dutias of the Naminations &
Remunarotion Comievitton ore o

review the structure, Ttize and composition of
tha Board and its Committeas 1o éname thot tney
reman appropriats to suppor! the Cormpany's
growth ond davelopmint, and emaking
POOOMARPEGLoNS to the Boand;
snzure thol there is o formal, sigorous ond
s for the app of
e Dirsaters 10 tha Baorg,
to sonskder and develop suncessian plons
cppropriate for the Brwp:
determing the Group's approcch to the
ramunerction of the Execuive Directors and
senior monogers of tha Group, on bahatt of
the Boarat

concupt an annual cpproisal of the parformnonce
of the Exscutive Dirsctor:

umss'(:wpony portormonod ogaingt
performance Wrgets within reword schemes: and

+  owertas tha group-wide resmuneration strotagy.
particukarly with rapact 1o dversity, mehusion and
gonder pay.

No Director may ba involved in any decisions as 1o
ther twr rirwnaration.

The functions of a Nominatigny Commities ware
Imroduoed to tha pre-exsting Remunarotion
Catrirrittee during 2014. In 20L%, the Board
consicared whathor these funations Wlﬂ -3
etiar sep D Twts sep

that it i
functions 10 ba combined within o nnyu committes.
The Board will review this pariodicolly.

Governanss Report 71

ysadey nfiejong

wodey seuowsnog

Qe pououly




Nominations

The Committae will keep uncler review the
compostion of the Board, the mix of skills ond
sxporignce 31 the Directon and the nesd: of the
‘busines, having due canidoration for tho banafits

@ Porlormanaa Share Plan ior Executive Cirgotors
ord of the senipr 1eom,
wetois of which are 1et cul on page 74,

The Company hoa repcrted its first CEQ pay
3o redative to its amployees. Going forword, |

avpmoprns asasigenhons to o S e

t8 SuCas! o meet ity wisw to the rotic, Ses 81 for datails.
long-term objoctives ~

The Bodrd rannains focused on p ) clvarsity R hon Palicy

©aras the arganisation ond notes thot worman and
man ware o ucdly represantsd at both Boord ond
Exscutive kersal curing the pariod.

Tha C ' F ible for reviewing tha
T QONWTHIMANTE ni acch Dirsotor both pnor to

of Gppointrments ond annually, as part of the Board
Evodugtion procats, to ansure that oll Dirsctors devots
sufficier tima to the Compony to disohonge their
cutes effectively. .

racaived ond considered proposcls 1 imgement
thar role of Chief Finonciol Officer, including
Pinviterving 1he resulting compesition of the Board
ond tha ovaloblity of o suitolbe mix of kills,
axparignos and sxpertise;

averstw the recryitment, oppointimsnt and: .
induction of Rupest Sandarion Rllawing its
recommencation thal the Board appoint o Chiel
Finanala! Officer to tha Boord: and

reviawad overcll approprittenass af ths naw
ExsCutive monogament SEuGiurg in order 1o
implemars and dekver company strotagy.

On 2 February, the Greup ennounced that Jullet
Dovenport wouit be riepping down as CEO ond
woukd mave into o non-axacutive director portion

on tha Gnoup's Board, a3 wall o remaining Chalr of
the Zap Mop board A settlsment ogreament has
been reached regarding this chenge. On 7 April Nigel
Packington woi onnounced a1 new Group CED, with
hiz rele starting from 1 tay 2021

Remiuneration

Informaion about the remuneration of the Diregtory
of the Company for the yeor ended 31 Cecambar
2020 is sat out in tha koflowing section. Thia report is
uncudited and hag besn prepared in gocortianes
with 1he requirements for AlM listed companiss et
out in the Compandes Aot 2004 end the AlM rules,

Tha Gioups borvus and shars-bosed inoentive
schernes have been in ploca since 2014 and remcin
clignad with currant bes! proctice. Thay are designed
o motivate and incantivise key toiant to ossst the
Group v cohleving ity siatagic Gims ond Compriso;

. mmwanmsnwfmemmsbum
finoncil and non-financial onwal parformancs
torgets, datcils of which ars sat cin on pags 75
ond

Detcls of tho Caompany's Nominotion &
Rermunerction Commities s sat oul on poge 43,

The Nomination & femunaration Commitles

has designed and cdapted o remuneration policy

1 driurds that the COMpary is Ob# 1o attroot,

retain ond motivats 4 Exetutve Dirdcton and

aenior manogament.

"The Group operates in ina wmpul.ltnu arvirgett

and sets out to p

ool of lucmplwou opprwml to tha ‘Dusinass
arwironment, geographiod leagtion and strtegic
aims ol tha Campany.

merpcamlwcignNMImofmel

with thesa of Exeoutive Dirsctoss ond L)

management by giving the lotter the nppnﬂumly o
Company.

" budd up a sharehoiding interest in the

Servica agreements. notice pariods ond
termination payments

Thw survicd ogreamants for the Exeeutiva Direoiors
arg npt for o foved term and may i normae!
glroumstanass ba termninoted on the notice periods
listed on the foflowing poge.

The rcma:ionofm- ctumnnolmCompony
o tees that

are poid monthly in armears.

The Chairman and the Nen-Execytive Dirgctors dd
nat participate in any borus schamne or lang-tarm
incentiva reword schernas. nor did they ooorue any
pension entitlenant during the period,

tha pullicotion in August 20115 of HMRC's exprass
gonfirmation of the trovel rules thet apply to Non-
Exsoutive Directors. the Company mimburses Mon-
Exaoutive Directors” trive] saginses betwewn horms
ond the Cormpany’s Heod Office. Tha key tarms of
1ha Non-Exacytivas Dreotors’ appointrments gre sot |
out in tha 1woble on the following poge.

Th Grows roviewsd NoneExsoutive Direotor faes ond

. concluded that the existing aamwat [ees and atructure

remoin appropoiaty. See table dverfeal. The fee lor
#0gh Non- Expcutive Diroeror is S26.000, with on
odditional fea for those that chair @ gomumittas. Tha

, tsa payable to the Chairmon iy $46.000,

Exocutive sokirias ware o0 banchmarked during the
ysor againat AlM camparny date and odjusted where
nscassary to reflect the size of the Company.
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Servioe ag s, notios periods and ter P t
Nome Poaition Date of contraot  Notice perlod  Annhual Salary (£)
Exvoutive Directors
Jubiet Dovenport Chiaf Expoutive Q2 Augur 2007 S manthy 222572
Rupert Sonderson O or™®  8.uaruory 2020 & monthe 155,000
Non-Exedulive
Dirsttors
Emmao Tinker 02 Septennber 2016 30,000
Tirm Jores 01 Deoamber 2017 25000
Wil Whitahorm 26 hily 2018 45000
Nemone Wynn-Evory 01 January 2019 32000
A Farrrmd mpwrtrne'd We ek Sindr 0 Wl plinat an & Juby ML
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Salaries/Fess, annual bonus and benefits

Nome Salrp/ies  Peralon  BeneftsinMind  Anoucl Borum  Totol Tatal
2020(€) 2020¢(L) 2020 (E) 2020 (£) 2020 (%) 201% (&)
Empoutive Direstors
Juket Covenpon 22512 28R 15887 - 266691 357902
Rupert Sonderon® 155,000 153800 13,710 - 182216 -
Sub-tkotal anemn 43823 29597 - 448901 357902
\V};;I"laha; o 74&4 70 - - - 4547 45278
Ernimo Tinker 30763 - - - 30783 31854
Tim Jones 25.000 - - - 25000 25109
Namons Wynn-Evons 32188 - - - 32156 3219
Sub-totot 133398 - - - 133398 189720
Overall 1otol 6105970 - - - 582299  £37s22!

. Pra-ruin Far s paries of siraciorsip. Jeined 8 Bacrd alecive 08 Jorucry 2020

& F haran plt i P9,
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Annual bonus scheme

Oporcllun- of the scheme

In 2018, ths Remungration Commitiee ogreed ¢
non-materal oheration to the performance aHtena
for the scheme, introcucing an objeclive macsurs
which comiders retantlon of key talent i place of tha
Froviaus ompioyen eogagement Griterkan, No other
ehnngca worg moda 10 the operation of the borus
scheme during tha paried.
All borwnay undar tha anus schasme ore individual)
copped. A maxenm potential borus of 76X of
Ex#tutive Dindotin' sakry & poyabls in relation
10 the Compony's performance against {pur kay
periormance matrics. The parformands metrics and

_ thair ralative welghtings re shown in thi 1abls balow.

Moximum bonus will only b poyedsis ih the avent
that stratch torgets for o four of these parfermance
Metrics are met, Pariormance ogamst the gt
Ilmaosuudonusliqu socls buwbltwnnmo .

bonus being payoble whare #weshold targsts ore
met. Mo bonus will be payable unias: the Group's
prufitbilw- tox meeis the ﬂ-n:htﬂ targets uniess
the i ks
giscration, OOt MinDs othar wise.

The ions B G i

Dlto ratolng dseration, under (e Donul sohorme

rubies, to acfust any payenents i line with individusd

performance.

Individuc! performanca targats ars 181 onruolly

ond raviewad ot the and af the relevcnt Bnancicl

your, and anfugd tongets Tor #0ch of the four

Compary performinte matics will ba set by the
e iy b

The Group considers thot the targats for 2021

ore commaroicBy sensitive and are not therafore

disclosnd. Howovar, retrospective disclosna of

wfwmmnmmmmbrmmandmm
brer 2020 iy provided on the lollowing pags.

ety stnnng with one third of the Ppotantial

I!leuwr' Strutegio objective 'Welahtlng1
Group profit befors 1ox Defiver profit growth 0%
Abdoluts mal peomoltar 160/ Mainioin oustomar sotiriaction ritings To0%
. Attroct and ratoin 6 with the righa akdly, knowleogs
Employes reterion and ming.gat to halp delver the Company'’s growth plans 0%
€O, reduction Halp to reducs corben amissions 10%
2020 rargets ond performance

In 2020 wa mtemad bors toergets of profi befone 1w, empdoyeo rotantion and SO2 edusation. The paymant

of &y bonua reguines o thrashold teved of profit belore 1ox to be cohieved bafore

8 of non-financhal

porirrand
rmetrits is Sorsidunsd. In fght of the COVID-1% chollenges in porticulor, which aro desaribed within tha

Oparcting Review on poges 26-27, this th

hos not be cohieved ong thergiane no banus will be peid.

nfight of Lhe cngoing COVID-L¥ pandemic the staft bonus was deferred for 2019, Managoment uulhmwd

poyrnant of the 2019 borus in Januory 202l
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Performance share plan ("PSP")

Operation of the scheme

The axitting sohane was inplermnented during
2014 following cdvica Ham. txternd remunaration
consuttants and in consuttation with the Company's
tan targast shareholdors. I s designed to enhancs
dignment batwaen Exscutive Direcion and
sharsheldars, cnd beties refieat currant market

for achisving wtretoh targats. No award will vast
unteas Toted Shareholder Raturn is pesitive over the
mstsurement period.

Thi Norvinition & Rerunssation Commities moy.
a1 gy timo up 1o and ingludding wasting, reduce

tha vesting kevel of awirds whare thare has bean,
amongst other things, a motariol misstatement in
the on errov in any informiation on which

prociios, nchding the addition of pa

oanditions for the vesting of awards, which are
desoried in more dotall bakow, whare previousty
thora were nane. -

The usual pofioy fa to gront award o Exenutive
Directors over shazas worth up 10 50% of salory ot
the time of grant The racodmuw Frvit of an aword
to arry indivicudd undas the PSP in any Tnoncial year
would be 107% of annunt solary, subjact to the
Rermunaroticn Cammittes’s discretion to ncrease to

parformance targets ware based, grosy misconduct
or frenadd by the amployes,

Performonce targets

The parfanmence rmgtriey and thair retolive:

weightings for the 2020 grant of awards cra shawn
in the table balow, The Group consicars the wargars
themaetvas to be commaroiclly somitive e thase
aré nét thareiors disslosedt Hawovar, retrospective

160% of solary In i

Awegzds granted uncler the sohame thall normally
st thres ymers from the dats of gront, subject
to i and sati ion of

periotmance criteria modsured over o threa
your pariod.

Performanos ogairdt Tergols i mosiuned on a
siiding zcdle, with 20% of the relevant part of the
award vesting ot threshald level, 50X veating for
on-orgat performancs: thiough to 100% vesting

of parfirmomon ogainst 1orgets will
ha provided ot the and of tha relevant
meaosurement paricd.

Directors’ share options

Detalls of the Dvantars' shore dRUONS oulslonding ot 31 Becember 2020 ars thown balow.

Liodw offmnang

Strutegic objective

Welghting J

Earninga par share

Drive sharahoider vohe &%

Nekalive et promater 3oore (rolative to
Krge energy oompanios)

Maintein higher oustomer
sutidtaotion rating thon th 20%
lorge anergy frma

Custemar CQ, reduation

Erviura fong tarm sustaieobiny
af our Bwi aperation

20%

76 Good Energy Annunl Repen 2020

R
#amed 31 December 2020 % period  during period
Rupart Sonderson  15/1L72018 68427 5005
Toto! 6B 427
JistDovenport 100272012 B49S6 515 . .
Lm0tz 17390 5115 . .
o2 - £050 - 109052
13407/2013 144000 E125 - -
008/2017 - 5005 23
16/11/2018 122472 £00D6 - -
Torat 370818 . 23115
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Statutory and other information

Ganeral company information

Good Energy Group PLC if 0 public kmilgg sampony
invorporated in England ond Wales.

Tha Compcny's regiserse office. which changad on
1 Fabrugry 2021, ard principal place of busingss la:
Moriton Park OMicat, Monkton Park, Chippenharn,
Witshire, SN15 1GH ond the regittersd rumber b
04000423,

Share oaphtal

Cn 31 Dacamber 2020, 16,543,047 ordinary shoras of
Bp stxohy wers in s3ue, Tha Company © fistad on the
Aliarnative Irvastenant Markat (AIM) of the London
Stook Exchonge, ond its shores hove been racing on
the Agquis Exchange (formally NEX Grawth Markt)
sinos 5 Jowory 2014

Significant shereholders

At 31 Daosmber 2020, the folcawing shorahciders
had notifisd on intarest sxcoeding 3% of the luued
ordinory share copittd of the Cempety (Sxsiuding
Dirsctors brd thair rospootive fomifas o defined
in the AtM rules, doteils af wiuah are 361 oul on

the naxt page)

Nymbar
(SIwreholdar of sharas %
Evctricity Group Lirited 4169948 251%
Horgreoves Lonsdown ple 1106,706 70K
Mortin Edwards &49827 40%
Share class rights
Ordinary shores

Tha heAl shara class rights are 601 outin the Campany'c
Articles of Association whech ore ovoiiable to view @1
g Qe D0k, ot Houze e
surmmarised below:

Eoch membar hat ona vote for aach ordinary tham
hald. Holders of ardinary chares cre entited to:
reoaive tha Compony't Annucl Report and Accounts;
attand and speak ot gensrol meetings of the
Company: oppoint one or more proxes o, il they e
07 POTations, SONPONTte reprasanatives; and exercie
wOting rigints, Holdats of ordincry sharas may recsive
o dividand in oosh or ordinary shores under the -
Compony’s sorp dividend soheme and on liquidaion
may share in tha csets of the Company.

g and consant regul

Thers ara no known nts uncier which.
fingnoiol rights oorrisd by ony of the thores in tha
Company am held by @ person other than the holder
of the shores and ro known agreemants betwasn Lhe
holdors of shares with rostriotions on the transtor af
shares or exarcise of vating righta.

Authority to brtue chimes

At the AGM in 2020, cuthasty wos given o the
Oirectors to oliot new ordinary shores up to a norminal
vokse of £277.384, aguivalant to one-third of the
istusd share capital of the Company ot that tme, Tha
Directors wers oo cuthorised to atiot up to two thirds
of the tatal issuad share oapital of the Corrpany. but
only inthe core & o rights ke

Thea cutharities ore wolid until the AGM in 20201
or! the Direators propess 10 rsnaw this outherity at
the AGM.

The Boord belisves this outhority will aflew
tha Compory to ratoln foxibllity to respond 10
cirounutonces and opportunities o3 they crise.

Daadines for sxsrolsing vating rights
Heaotronic ond paper provy appointma s, and
woling instruotion, maust be received by the
eornpany’s Registrer not less than 48 hours bafore
o genarad mesting.

Dividands

Daterds redating 1o dvidends ars 18t out in tha
Chairadn's Siatervect on page 16

-

Dirsatory

Tha names of the Drecions thal hid offios during the
firanclal year one $81 0Ut on poge 54-55.
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Directory” intorwits ond thalr Interevts in the Cormporny s shamn®

The interesks {all of which ore benaticiol urdast atherwise stoted) of the Oirectars and their R:rl'iialnldlfrlld
in tha AIM Rules in the issusd share oopital of Good Energy Group plo cre:

tesuad sha D:::“itr ts3uod share
eapital 2019 oopital

Currenit Dirsotors

AT S— ., 29486 378 szvass ane
Rupert Sardorion 22270 043 18710 010

Wl Whitehorn s2.000 03t 52000 a3
Emma Tirkar 1560 oo 1560 0oL

Tim Jonas : 489 006 9489 e
Nemone Wynn-Evars 50 0% . 9sm0 06
Finanolal instruments Impaot on the snviranmant

The Group's finantial nslzyments inchuda bank
loans ond othar borrowings. 0 corporoe bord
and gverdraft,

The princépal objective of these instrumnants is to roise
funds for ganasal conporate purposss ond Lo MAanDps
finengil risk. Further datoil of thess instrumants Gre
ghean innoe 26 in the Financial Stataments.

Future developments & ressarch

Datcls of future Nts are iven in the Chisl
Exscutive’s Review within the Strategic Review,
Innovation is kary to the futyre dovslopment of the
Group's business propositions. Tha Group does not
Pour motericd rasearch and developrmant dxpanditure
but doss undariake sslectad ressarch. dovelopment
ond inncvation pralacts which are often gromt-funded.

Roferral Arrcngerents/ Poltod] Donotions

Tho Company no knger oparases referral
‘ormangsments with ony pokiticol portiss,

Hawever, in Moroh 2020 the Compdy donotd
B£10,000 (Bristol pounds) Lo tha Bristol and Both Porks
Foundation in chargs of making Coliege Grean grean
again ollowing the clirmate striks maroh. More detalls
atg in the Strategic Raport.

L L2

The Cornparey i committsd 16 reduding its
srvironmental impact and the carbon nmluk:m

ita i 5014001 :

chrring 2017, pravising indapandent cnnﬂrrrndun thm
tho Group Mmooty mmmwmnaorduor raRuring
and inuoly & anNoe.
Tha Carnporry reguiarky m.umr‘s-t: Scope L ond
Soope € emission and o1 many inclirect Scope 3
smiszions oo possitle. Whark it iy not yet possibla o
ovoid ar slimendate amissions, s e neutrafived
through Mornotianal girbon mdhotion projists. Mo
informetion can be found in the Swotegio Report,

Gender Py
Tha Board walcomed the introduction in 2017 of
Gender Poy gap raporting. The Group hoz o strong
commitmaent 1o gendar bolenoe ond equality ot of
levels of the businast. Tha Board s proud to hove

an equal pendar bolance (fomats : rmoley ot Board
lavel ond 49% worman within the business overall

The Group's mecn pay gop for 2020 is L7%. The gop
predominantly arisas because the Group ourranty
ampiays mare men than womaen ai senior leader
laval. porticuiody In Sciance, Enginasring. Teahnology
ard Maths (STEM) related funotions. The Group's hull
Garwdar Pay Report. which alio daetads the aations
initicied by tha Baard 10 glose the Group's gander
PaY 90p, is published on ity wabsits www gondenergy.
couk/about-y/ gender -pay/.
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CEO pay ratlo
Good Energy have voluntently shoten 10 dackete CEQ pay ratio with smployss pay, ond 2020 is the fir st year
reporting on this,

Year 25" peroentile poy ratio Medban poy ratio 75* poroanthh pay rate ]
2020 1Z) 101 41
The wable comporas the 2020 torol figure of ion for the Chie! OCtfiosr with Group

employes: who are pad at the 25% percentite (lower quortie), 0™ percantile (medion) ond 76" perosntie
(upper quartite),

Althouph Good Ensrgy tra net required to rapart CED pay rotio a1 prasant, wa have voluntarity chosen

to disaiose raquirements under the Goverrsnent's mathodslony el ‘Dptien A AllindEvicuol: amployad ot

31 Deaamber 2020 hove been inoluded in th . ond whars has baen
envwofind lor smpicyveas not employed on o ful time beis and/ar for tha twelvs rmanths reported on
Tha Leded raer ion for full-time aquivol inghadaz (but s not restriated 103

= gnnyal salory and cllowancas
=-arnwal bonus {nat applicoble for 20203
« preplayer's pansion contributions

Averoge onnual

000 =2 25" parcentls Mudian 5™ parcantis
Salary E222572 £20500 £25.350 £39.125
Totd pay ond
bensfits §23p.459 £22376 £26,606 541,347

The tobie zhows tha solary and 1etal pey amounts. Guartie groups of smployes: ore disployed uarg the
madan values ot the 25%, 50" and 75 parcentiles praviling © Ior representition rathar then boaing it on
Indivicudl amployess, (o minimise the miluenca of anomolies.

Modern Stovery -

Although the Group conaiders the inherant risk af neauntering isues of modern overy within ita business,
chaina ond strotegic offiiations 1o ba low, it s Nk that the Group and the Boord

takay v-ry:annuw Tha Group's tull stotament under section 54 of the Moﬂam Stavary Aot 2016 for

tha andad 3L 0 2020 i pubiished on its wabiite @ wocdern-

sovery-oot-statement/.

Refoted Porty Tronsastians
Reloted party 1ranseotions are wt cut in note 33 in the Financiol siotements.

Disetossrs of Inlarmation io Auditors

So tor 03 soch Director ia owors, there it no rlresnt dudit infonation o which the Compony's ouditors ore
undraes, ond #0ch Direcier hat tolaen oll the steps that 1hey ougit to hove 1oken as a Dinsctor in order t© moke
m«msmuofwwmtmrummum-mmmmcmpmywumma.m

of that informaticn. This confimmation is given, and thould ba i with the p of
Saction 418 of the Campaoniat Ac1 2006,

Governonos Report B1

rodey miaynng

TuwLsng (oppusuy




Evanty after the Balonos Sheat date

Tharo bireo Lot lroe avents nupsaquant 1o tha yaar-end which may be of nots 1o usars of
the finanolel stutaments. . '

On. 2 February, the Group onnounaed that hulis Dovinpor would ba stepping down 3 CEO and would move
into o non-gxacutive diractor position on the Group’s board, os welk i remairing Cheir of the Zop Mep boord.
A sottlamert ogreamant hos beon reashed regarcing this shangs. Cn 7 Aprl Nigal Pocklington wos cnnounced
as naw Group CEQ, with his role starting from 1 Moy 2021
On 1 April 2021 the Group cnnounced thie ng of the i ganaration arsat
poﬂmliowconmwwr;w-glcuﬁhunvnmrmmerwphwmncuudhurﬁlwm
ogait its SOMW of wing ond solar ossets, comprizng 54.5m sacured ogainst Good Energy's Delobole wind
feen financod by the Coaperaive Bank ((Co-0p7) and E32.6m sacured ogainst the est of the salar ond wind
mmmub.mmww-wwmmmwmw(@wn
This refinonolng and restructuring the a3 inlo ono portfofio, with o tonster of direct
owrnership of Delabats to Good mmymmumiuﬂbdfrmewdﬁwympm This
will be solely finanoad by a revised foality of £39.8m monoged Ly Grovis and will emortiss through to
Jura 2035, 1hlCo—Opmwmwmdym”mmmlvamNWanmm
bz The oast of setting the Co-Op debt is de minimis.

On oomplation, the tonsoction prenides £7.8m of unrertrioted aoth, this relates 1o ths relsass of resorve
acoounts and other restrictad cash bafancas which form part of the sxdining faclities (£4.7m) ond odditional
dabn raisad ogainst the Dekabole windiamm, axeciated with mirmoring the lsrma of Delobole in [nw with the rest
of the portiafio (£3.1m). The trortaation dlso the par over the entire gsnerction
pmloﬁnl’hu'rulm'uh.ncu:hpn-mmdbylh.g.mmlbnpoﬂ!oﬁuwbeuﬁwdbymewny

On & April, the Group annpunced o further £1m sirotegic invesiment imto Zap Map's parant company

HNext Graan Cor Lid, via @ corweriible koon note. The loan note compsises thrae brotly squal and saporate
tranche of immstmant throughout 2021, and the Good Energy con exivcite the Gorverion of the loan at the
mrﬁvdmmlmm wowbopmoﬂzmhwnhdubdwm

ot o matarial dcou.
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities
in respect of the annual report and the

finanocial statements

Will Whitaharn
Chairman

*The Directors submit their
Annual Report and Accounts or
Good Energy Group pic for the
year ended 31 December- 20207

The Dirsciors submit thet Annuai Raport and

Finpnaig Statomants (Anmual Report ond Asocurts)
tor Gaod Errgy Group plc for the year anded

31 Decernbar 2020. The directors’ raport raquired
under the Companivs Al 2006 Somprists thit
Bovernance & Direotory’ Roport ond the ingtions

kow ond reguiason, intluding aompany laow which
racpires tha Cirectors to prapane finoncial staternents
for sach financia! yecr. Under company kaw the
Dirsctors must not approva tha finonoidl statements
uniess they ore soiisfled thot they give a true and lair
view of the sicta of ottaira of the Group ond porent
company ond of the profit or loss of 1he Group and
|parent company for thot period.

1 ing tha financiat the Directors
are recquined to:
Illam suitahia aocouniing policies cnd than opply
themn gonsivtandly:
¢+ store u-whor applicoble mmonor\d Finanpiad
Standards

stotements and [FRS1 a1 adopted by the
Eurcpeon Union hove been foliowsd for the
Compary linanda! statemants, subject 1o oy
rnatetia departres clsckosed ond exploinedin
the fineneicl staternonts

" pnake fudgemants end occounting estimatas thot
ans sacaonablo end prodant; and
prapart tha finantisl italomants en the geing
concerm Botis urlest it it intppropraie o

Prazurna thot the Graup and parert company wifl
continue in businass.

The Directars have prapored the Group finoncicl
stotamants in oooordonos with (IFRSs) in conformity
with the requiremants of the Companies Aot
2004 end parent compony finoncidl stolsmaents in
occordance with intermationa Financlo! Reporting
Standards (IFi51) a3 adoptad by the Eurepecn Urion.
The Drocmrl ara rasporainte tar keaping adequats
recorets that are sutficient 1 dhaw and
explcin the Gruupmd pur-nt ucrnpu'oy‘: tmnsu:huns
ond dlaclose wi

& Remunerction Report,

Tha Comperwy ia required to aet out ¢ hair review
of s Group's Gobivitkes tnd o dastdption of the
pravoipad risks ond unotrta:rmcs I'oohg the busmu

end ol the reporting period consistant with its size

Woanph)dly

The Directors are rasponsible for preporing the Annuel
with

memofmidpodmo!m%:pw paran)
L1 . Thote records must ofso enchbie them o
ansurs that the financlal totaments comply with
ihe Companies Act 2006 and, os regords the Group
finanoict statennents, Article 4 of the JAS Re gulotion.
Ty Dirgotors ore clso respondtible for the rystam

of interngl oomrol, for solsguarding the amsats of
the Group and pmm comparey ond tor 10king

e for U o -ond detection of
i and other inwlatm
The Dirsctors of tha dnmcm paren company are
for ar 0 and intbgrity of the

Report Grd AS0ounS i GDCONONTD wi
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ulimots parent company’s website, Lagidotion

the United Kingdom governing tha prepamition nd
distamination of financial stotemants may ditfer tram
logistotien in othar purfscaotions,

Tha Direotory consicler that the Ancwal Report

and Ascounts, taken &3 0 whole, i foir, bolonaaed

ond understendable ond provides the information
naceasary for tharaholdsrs (o ossess the Group and
parart Sompany'’s position and pertomancs, bninsss
rodal and strotegy.

Eoch of the Dirpators, whose names and functions are
Bstad in the Governance & Directors report confirm
that, 10 the best of their knowladgs:

the parent campany inancial stotsmants, which
hove baan prapared in aocordonce with FRE ay
adopted by the Europaan Unon, give & trud &g
foir view of the aasets, kabifitias, finoncial position
anct peofit &f the Company
the Group's consalidated fineneil statamants,
which hove bean proparnd in toocrdonoe with
IFfSs o3 odopted by the Europmon Livion, give o
trye and foir view of the casats, Babilities, financic!
position and profit of tha Group: and
the Annuol Repart ond Aagounits inckodas  foir
revigw of the devalopment and parformance of
y1he busingss and the position uftha Gepup ond
parert company. together with o desoription of
1he priraipa nm and unowrtointies that it fooes.

In tha omne of posh Director in offioe ot the dota the
Oewerrancs Raport is approved:

lohru;mulmwiiml- there i ne relsvant
M(mmmormhmemw;mmm
compary's suditon ank unawane: and

they have taken off the steps thal thay sught
te have token o5 o Director in order to moke
thamsetvas owcre of any relevant audit
farmaticn and to estaphsh 1hot tha Group
erd parent eornpany’s auditors are oware ol
that mlormotion

Tha' .nr\nual Repory and Accounts, Iﬂchdng the

ond
publishad in accordance with, and with raianca
on, opphicoble English oormparry knw. The kabilities
of Liractors in retation to the Annudl Raport ond
Acaounts ars subjact 10 the Emitations ond rastrictions
provided by such law,

Governance Neport
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Independent Auditors’ report to the
members of Good Energy Group ple

Qpinian
Ir Q4 ppinion;

Bood Enorgy Group pla's group finonoial
Fotemants and parent company finanoia
stotamanss {ihe financial staemants’) give a
trus and fair visw of the wtots of ths group's
ond of the parent company’s affairs ot ot 34
Decanmber 2020 ond of the group's loss for the
year than endec:

the got.pﬁnnnunl strtpmanty hove basn
proparly prepared in oocerdanos with
internctiond cocdunting stundords n
oonformity with the rvqunm-nu of the
Componies Act 2006

+ the porent sampony finanoic! thatements hava
baen properly prepored in occardonoe with
Intematicnal Aooounting Standonds in conformity
with the requiterments of the Companies Act
2004 o2 appbed in assondanaa with saation 408
of P Cormpemniss Aot 2004 o
the financial statermants hove besn prepored
In accardonce with tha rsguiraments of the
Companies Aat 2004,

We hove cudilad the finoncio! stotements of Good Enargy Groupp!n (he purﬂnl compeny’) and its
whsiciories (tha ‘growp”) for the year ended 31 December 2020 which comprise:

Forent company

Canzoiidated Stotemant of Finonoia! Pasition o1 at
31 Decamber 2020

Pcrent Comparty Statermeni of Financial Position as ot
31 Decemder 2020

Ci ot Ca
Encame for the year then ended

Cornuolidated Statament of Chenges in
Equity for the year then ended

Parent Comparry Statemsent of Chorges in
Eguity for the yaar than ended

Consolidated Statemant of Cash Fows
for tha year then sndod

Porant Company Statemem of Cash FAows
for the yecr then andad

Reliad notes 1 to 34 to the fincnoial

Reloted notes 1 to 36 to tha financial
suatormanis including o tummary of gnificant
acoounting pofoies

Tha financia reporting framewerk thot has been opp

in their it L low and

Intar natioral Accountng Standards in conformity with the reguirements of the Con'mmes Act 2006 and,

o regards the panen aonporry financial
Componiss Act 2006,

o applied L with sacticn 408 of the

Basha for opinion

We ow auditin with
Intarnational Stnmtrdt on Auciting (UX) (TSAs
v, S

Auditor's responsiolilies for the cuddi of the finanaiol
StaTements 4action of aur raport. W an Indspandent
of the group in oosordance with the ethical
retquirarrsnls that ore relovant to our gt of

the financial siaternants in the UK including

tha FRC's Ethioa! Stondord os applied to Ssted

public interest entities. and wa heve fulfiled our
ather ethioal revporaiblities in cooordance with
thase requirements.

W belfieve that th cudit evidance we have cbiined
i wiihoiant and appropriate w provide a basis for

our opinion,

Canckaions relating to Going Concem

In auditing the finoncic! sicterments, we have
ihat ihe dirotten 1o of the going

CONDS batis of astounting in tha prlpoful-onnd
the financiol stotements it Gapropritits. -

luation of the diregtors’ oﬂha proup
and panant eompeny s obiity 1 continug 1o adop!
the going concam boiis of ooaounting included 1he

ing proosdurar:

We gained on yndarstandng of tho procass
undartaken by moncgemaent to parform the
golng concern assesyment, including their
assassman of risks and evauation of tha engoing
impact of COVID-1¥ on tha group inchading
daussion with ta ensure of key
foators ware tokan into googunt, -

Wa obtoined monopemsnt's forecast cash flows
and govenant coltulttions covering tha period
fromn the date of signing to 31 Decsmber 2022

impaat on the ability of the businass ln upln:la
watfun its hnonciol cavenants. W
ngdocumontuhoﬂ !o uumma ths

ml!:notm pkms ocradaring ool-on! delvered

Wy comparad forgcast future ogshfiows to
histariosl dato, ensuring varations ore in ina with
our expettations, suh ol histerieal .
poor's rasult ond understanding of the business
and gonsdared the rekobility of past forsodasts.

Wa consiciared the randts of other cudlit
procedures and othar knowiedgo obtcined in
ha cudit Ond wWhather it weil Condistent with o
oontrodieted Menogesmants assumptions,

Wa parformed our own tansitivity onalysis

oh manogement s forecast cashflows

ond gonsiderad the reverse stresy testad
management madel to undarsianc! how severa
oonditions wauki hove o be 10 breoah fiquidiy
and/or govenont headroom, ond whathas the
acenario his no more than o remote postbility

- of gtouming.

Inquired of ranagement o to their knovwledge
&f svenls of conditons bayond the periad of their
osvessment thot moy cost significont dout on
tha enitity's obfty 1o continue & o golng concern
ond compored thel responss 1 tho maturity of
the group's iubiflies, raview of subssouant sventy,
wontrocts and minutes of meatngs.

We aysessad the cppropriatengis of disolosures
withiry tha Anrual Repart ond Accounts.

Qur kvy sbasrvotiors

We hove obssrved u-nmngmupi: np-nmmg
@ minimal level of disnption from
of the pcmmnlmbumormanu- and

and we ogreed 1hoe to the Board opp:
budgets and forescas.

W 1051ed the mothematioal oogumey of the
ecth flows, as wall cs tha colculation of the
(recost covanants.

Wocnrdd-r-d thonrouplmiulb ovailable

to underlying ogreemants
drawings Herduncss to axternal conflt metions,

We cbicinsd the confirnation from the lender
For thr axpactad aovenant ratics kor the going
concern period until 35 December 2022

Wer gbegingd the deed of relacse ond ather
relovont document regarding the group’s
rafinoncing of their genaration oxets portfolc.
W chollengsd manogarnent in respect of

the assurnptions used i the concaen
C35015MENt Ond rgvene sirets tnsl npfleciing
thair pringipd risks ond unaertainties, inchuding
tha risk of o furthar ksokoown loter in FY21 ond
the impeet this weuld have on Equidity and on
cormnphionas with linancid covencnts,

Wa understood ond chollenged the Boord's
contrellabie mitigoation plons and the lorecart

In april 2021, the Broup hos mfinarced it
panpration oty with o new loon from Groviy
Capita Pertners (GCP). The refinancing
ongbled rapaymant of the Co-ap ioan s
the ungar lying covencnits and hay nnaode on
odditonal cazh ovoilohis th the Group - this ia
being Gicioted o1 a non-odusting post belonos
shaat svant.

Basod on the work we have performe. we have
Aot identifie any moterid uroartcintes raloting to
wvents o sonditions that, indivicually or collactively,
may oast sigrifioant dovixt on the group ond porent
<compony’s shility to cominug o3 & going conosm
ovar o paticd of 20 months from when the: financial
ments arg cuthorised for lisue to 31 Deoembar

at
2022. Going concirn hai clio basn dstarmined to be

& htry oudit mattar,

Our rasp ey andd tha resp ies of

tha diregtors with respect to going concem ore
dazaribad in the retevon saotions of this report.
Howawver, becouss not of futuns events oz conditions

con be prsdicted, this stotemant is not o guestntes o

to the group’s ablity to SOt 41 O oG CONTEIN.

wodoy oiBenng
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Audit soopo

W pertormed on audit &f the cormplets finoncid inferrnation of 3 componenty
and oudit procedures On fpecific bolonces for @ further  componemy.

The components whare we performed i or specific audit procedures
oocounies for LO0% of Eornings belore interest and toc tram continuing
oparstians (EBIT) mediure wiad o enloulots mateticlity, 9% of Revanue and
4% of Total ozeets,

Kay audit motters

unbiled income
ovbrride through

Reverus grik i e

Ravenue recognition cue 1o the & ibility to
inappropriats, manucl entries

Vehaation of the expectad credii lass provision
QGenerotion ossat revcluation

Gaing Cancem batls used in preporotion of the Annuxd Report & Accounts

Mateciclity

Orearall group matariclity of £0.3m whith repressnts EX of EBIT f2orm oentinsing
opercticns.
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An overview of the scope of our audit

Teitering the seope

Our assasemant of oudit isk, our svohuation of motericlity and Sur tllacation of perfarmance materiakty
dalerming our audit scope for 200h cempany within tha groug. Taken togathar, this encbies us 1o formy an
opinion on the Anarwict ‘Wa toke into oocount size, risk profile, tha organisation of the
group and effeativenssa &l group—wide contrals, changes in the butiness ervironment and other factors soh
as recent tntarncl oudit Asults whin oxseEsing the kel of work to e performed ot aooh conpany.

tr ing tha risk of matericlr 10 e group NAnCHl Katernants, and 10 Sture we had

of signifk in tne finaneiel stoternants, of the 14 reporting
cnmponorm < the graup, wa ‘tetectod oll components covering entities within the UK, which rapresent the
prinGpal busirwss units within the gnoug.

Of the 14 cOmponants selected, we periormad an audit of the comalata financial information of 4
mﬂ:{‘hﬂwopneompmms’)uhmhmmd el on their sie or risk fsties. For the
romaining L0 (% “spactio scops ad L spacilte protedures™), we partormed cudit -
procmnnnlp-dﬁn occounts within thal component that we comidered hod the patential for the greatast
Irmpoot on the tignificon! acoourts in the financitl stotements ither beacuse of the 1izo of thess ocogurnts ot
thaw tisk profile.

reporting for 100% (2015 100%K) of the
qmupl EBIT !rmnunmnung q:-runom. M0x (2019- LM) o! tha group's Revenue ond $4% (2019 964)
of the group's Totad assats. For the currant yoor. the full soops ooMpanonts contriastod 75% (2015: 8850 of
the group's EBIT, ¥3% (2019 73%) of the group’s Reverus ond 59X (Z0L%: 43%) of tha groups Tetal assets.
The spodific 10058 CHMPONeN oon:rmmsx(mv 3%) of the group's EBIT, &% (2019 7X) of the group’s
Revenus and 54X (201%: GOS) of the grwp 1) wai arsete The audit scope of thets nnmponant: may not hove
ineludad sesting of oll but will hove 1o the ge of
signifioant tested for the group. We dlso porfom mm proceduras aver tha ooqwuﬂon of Noat
Graon Lid (Zop Map), 63 described in the Risk #action bilow.

O tha ramoining 2 cemponents that togather rapresent 11X (2012 3%) of the group’s scmings bafore
lmq.-:tcmdmmuowmmdm-wmudmmdmuom!dnmm-m

ravenus. For thase i, il revitrer angd testing
almmompmyalimnm bmrpowdmewmnuel ndﬂMnmamlnmnmmmthg;wp
Finoneitd stotémant:

The chorty below dustrate the cavanogs obtcinad from the wark performed by dur audit teoms.

& 3% Fai soops semporens..
@ S4% JnonTs svops sompananti

292 hal mope compenarts;”
70 SRl gl st g
0 X i

& 1 i
0 1o prassdirns-

Changes from the prior year
Ne signifioont changes idantifiad in reotian to pricr yaar scoping.
Invelvemont with component teams

Al gradlit work 54 for the purps of the oudit wos ur
]

by T QFOUD Qugit Wwom.
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Key audit matters

Key observations

Risk Our respense 1o the risk communicated to the
Audit Commities
Koy ougiit mottasn are thy thot,inour wars of mest sigrificance i our cudit Ravenus reoagaition dus o the Qur proastures inctudack Basad on the oudit procedures
of tha financidl statsmans of the current period ond inchude the mast significant asyessad risks of matendl russaptiblity 19 mancgemant we partarmad manual antries wers
misstatamant (whether o nct dus to froud) that we kdantifisd. These matiers included those which had evarride trreugh Inapproprhste ; h’:"“’"""’""“‘ thoughs o ropriate. inakiing post
e grevatost sffaot on: the averdl cudit stratagy, the cllooation of resaurces i tha awdit ond direting the manual sntries. :l‘ ! .W‘”mmm':"nz"““ close odatments uring e
it vevious ¥
offorts of the engogament teom. These maters wers oddratsad in the contaxt of our cudit of the finanoiol poficies 118 | th yeox, . consolidation process.

Matormonts at & whokh, and 1 our DRNoN 1HEFeoN, ond we do POt PIOWOE O 3GHANGTS CPENIGA DN thebs MOTEr.

r 7 Key obgervationy
communioatad to

Financid! Statamants (pogs 131}
Wa consider that ofl sxcept the

ocerusdincome of Good Energy’s

tha interim and yaor and
to aster’ the datign end
imptsmahtotion of key
ool ovar the meruol
consobdation procets,

Our journal entry testing
proosduces did not identify
inatorom of inoppropriate
EgernEn| GviTide i the
recogniuon of revenue.

yonday Hbmvag

ravanue transactions reporied
i Rak Our responss fa tha ik - the under existing IFRS quidance o Audit procedures rpaciiocly
Audit C routina, nan-complhe. cnd syitems designed 1o oodrass the risk
driven, with no judgement applisd of monogarment avrmics
Reverve recognition, Cnr procadures ingluded: W o neit icantify avar the recorded omount. :‘now‘h;u-hgmmmd
L . trom ths ocopul Fystem
unbilied mﬂn: » We obiioinecan of the procoss xwwuhdd .mmin Howevar, the coccunting for 1o test the w""-'g..,_“
for the supply of gos and wlectric services, repont, nor avidanae rivenuas b ssoeptible 1o of jouma! entries impaoting | —
Acoounting pokoies (poge matar recding ond related bitng in order of Mo it rhanagement cvarrida through - s wel a3 GUhar
116 ored Note 21 of the ascenoin ks complateness of adiunments to m”“ﬂm"’m + i recording of monuol topsida cduatmants mado in the
Conselidotad Fnansial refiect the cocrual or daferot of revenus. reviram within fournal antries aither in the preparation of the fnonciol
Statamants {pogs 163) We masatsedthe of ke ol i this undarlying tedgen ar during the stements, with o foous on
’ N e daiery 'y pontrals linked report, oonsolickition procsss. i i
The group's matericl reverrus 1o systam ganeraisd informotion mkiting 10 We that i ulocnnq_ nd tegting
srooms relals to the provision the estimation prooess lor Meared revenua. co umm,' ‘We foousad on this grea due manud journals.
G Sk aont .y ptad s oo Mg e S EXOTES sy wsoownee
This rlsk over revarus ncludg Maler reads, torifls ond estimoted  mespecs of oustomer non-routin judgomaensal tho‘r_ﬁuha oi'lha consclicioted
recognition ipedciliealy arites avesoge consumption. This wos to axess demend ore within ature of some of the manucl mtml:uu.d n the morwal
ininesme from matarad wehather coloutated billy and the resdten an ocoeptable - journals postad. nonﬂidnhfm by cgreeing
MrFvioBs amounting 10 £14.4m ravaruss reflscted ocourats conrost ogreed  and that the basis tha resuts inctudad in
(201%: ££8.7m), which racuires prices and usoge. of caleulation of consobdation dirsotly 1o
on estimation of the amoynt Wa e aocrued Incorm to 1he wnbiled incoane the results oudizad by the
©f unbilled chorges ot the m‘m°mp°'p:d“ yorr snd for 6 samgle of accrudl i appropriote, ot beam.
yoor end. cusigmers Lo chack the ocournoy of the W ssieotad of comodotion
This s colcutotad cusing astimoted usoge ond revanua recorded. Journols lmodir? lz’fofw
‘@ combmation of sysiam poﬂmnnm_o materiality
generatad Information, xdmm ::ﬂ mﬂ obtainad ovidence to gisass
baiod on previous oustoman "h':“.’, ottt el et the validity ond occurosy of
wolurne usage. togather with reverwue, by obicining intar extan tha journols being postad.

nancgenant [udgemants o3
ta the Ikely impoot an usoga
o fogiors such o3 seazonal
warigtions.

Dus to the accrusd incoms
being an estimotion, the risk
of management bics is high.
Tha risk hos dacracsed in
tha surrent yaar dus 1o the
naw biling syitern that was
fully imglamanted during
the ysar ond sstimation
ond ooloulalion proossa of
aocryed inoams now bei

being
Ty gperational kor twi yoars.

data on demand,

‘Wa tssted whethes revenue wos recognised
in the porract perod by reccieulating the
and oomporad that 1o the omount biled.

Wae parformed onclyticol procadures
by comparing revenus balanees for the

wignifisant variancas agoingd thot doto.

In perforrming our journdl 1asting. wo poid

L d aTipntion to antris i i
reveare ioouxig on non-systam postings ond
thasa rafved in the law twa weeks of the year,
Ws hove parformad (asting over
complstenan of tha dota migration frpm the
old biling system to the new BlIing systerm.
Wa performed 1ull soope auclt proedyres
over thia risk area In twa locations, which
vovorad 100% of tha risk amount.
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Expected Cracht Lozees

Acoounting palicies (page 124
ang Nota 21 of tha Financiol
Stoternants (poge L63)

Thée is on sxpeated eredit loss
(ECL) provislon of §8.9m (2019
£7.3m) at tha year-and ogeinst
graxs cxnaunts recshvabla from
cuniomars of £34.3m

(2049 £33.7m).

The émpkfied approach to ECL
undar {FRS § wos

response 1o the rixk

Key observations
communicated to the
Audit C

Our proasdutes Inthsded:

‘W parformaec a wallithrough of

the process for acicutating ths ECL

provision and cseessad the design

affeativerass of kiey controla

‘Wi tasted! the integrity of datn and

the repor uilised to genarots the
cnd categoeitction of dabt

‘wilhin the group’ billing 1ystam.

‘Wi corroborated Gasumnptions mads

bv manogem et on coflaction mrtey,

historicol information,

using
of the

collaction data, ord

Tuters Blorly ruoml;y rotes
Theca is o risk thal the gssumptions

p-fhrmd sensitivity onolysis on
the impac of these rotes on the
ECL provison

‘W formed o view that the

bitrs arvd tha vidotation of ECL
omounts agoint trade raceivoibies
end unbilis¢ income may

ba mintated

i rrade by v o

on oeliqeion rates wine within gur
expectad ronge ond performed
sansitivity onalysis on the impoct of
thase rates on the ECL provision. We

aho companed tha outktonding soles
doys 10 pasrs ond compatitory within
tha industry to ansure thasa ware
reascnabie.

Wa araptsed |‘Mun of FRS 9
on the peloulation prepomd by
manogement and ohallanged

ing rates bosed on
crecit lassas through past history and
pracicted morket conditior.

cmowunmn of gustomars

By mimagement in the
ptmisiunndndabcn o oisais tha
roczonoblanass of provisioning rotes.

impaoting the ECL provision
porticuiony those raised o to the
balonca shest dote.

We performed full scope oudli
Proxcrech a8 ovar this risk ore 0 teo.
Keeations, whiah covered 100% of
the risk cmount.

'Wa ossessed Mmonogermant’s
judgments and conchuded
thirt tha ECL provition it
within an ocospioble range
and rallecis Mabhood of
oollactrons in tuture periods,

92 Good Enengy Anrwol Repart 2020

Key cbaervationy
Risk Qur razpangs to the rsk . commiocied to the
. Audit Committes
Ourp totudeit: W concluded that
Agtounting potoies (poge 117 W havs rovigerad the vdction 8 PUEREsT oy
ond Nota 15 of the Finanoial report end coloutation from Good pokoy from oot model

Stotements {poge 145)

Eniigy over tha gOGOUTYING

Tha proparties’ fair values are
badsad on voluationa performed by
an acoradited indepandant valuar,

. trocumant and the propossd

""m“‘“"‘ﬂ"’.‘"‘ dhalowruroqwodmdur IFRS,

oecounting policy with respect to

he of dd and reviawed the

aasets o3 ot 1 January 2020 one mvduﬂlnnrlponpfovidedby

praspective basts. xtema spacialist sngogaed
byrnanagmnm

Wa involved EY Voluotion spaciolist
ide assessart an the

which wos detormiinad using o refcbifity of the process ond
Distounted Cashilow mathodi ued in the valuction of
(DCF) mathod. generation assets.

The rovoh, W with monagement

goin resogrized o
ot 1 Jonucry 2020 it K155 mifion,

net of £0.6 million revatustion lass
#rom ons of tha genaration aiset).

The net book vive of Property
Plone and Equipment (PPE), attar
revaluction as ot 31 Dacomber
2020 is E58.5 rrifion (2019 £44.3
mifion)

The risk involves dgrifieam
setimation uncertainty, subjsativity
andt cormptaxity in the foir volue
dotermination By the group’s
oxtarnal speciclist, which oould
impaat kary raticd of the group,
such i3 lowaring tha pedaring ratio.

whizh
depanc upon the whather tha foir

- wolusa of the revatieed asssts differ

motarslly with its wvrmu omoun
ond the

1o revaluahan model for
SUDSMCURNT MMt
of PPE i in aceordonce
wiith IFRS g is ollowad fry
1AS B, A5 14 and related
standorc o it resubts n
the financial stotements of
the group. e subaickorias,
enadicts ond ultinmate
parsnts providing refckin
andd mor raleven
information about the
effecls of ransottiors, other
Ovents Or ConCilions on tha
antity's financiol positian,
frvangiol pardormanas or
cosh Hows

W diso concluded thot

daclosrel rcgnrdng ths mattey.
We ahe loouted on cotroborating

Muking Aseds of the users of the
finani! stoternants.
We perlormad ssnsitivity analysis

ovar key cstumptions within
the astimate.

Prop P
application of the changs
in tho accounting poscy
f vandormant to the
racuirerments af IFRS: and

propuud disclosuro satisfies
ond is compliont with

the relevart requinirnils
of FRSs,

a0 dey opfierong
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Zap Map aoquisition

Acoounting policies (page 119
and Note 17 of the Financial
Statermnents (page 152)

from invactmen in grsociote te

0 subridiary.

Zap MOp cotpuitition esulted o
£0.9 million ¢f goodwill, £0.4 milion
softwore icanas throwgh £L.2
miliion gonsidarction pad by

tha Group.

ond cnmph:ity Inthe M voiue
datarmination with raspect to
the invastment acquired and tha
Impoirmant autatiment of the
goodwill recogrised,

O'respon\u to tha risk

Koy obsarvations
communicated to the
Audit Committes

Our procedures included:
Wa have voideted ol motasial foir
volus odustmants through thirg
part docymanigions and
underlying nupporty

+ W howve chaoked the alerdcal
aasurocy of the fotr value coleutatian
and the BCF uted for the csseasment
of goodwill impairrment.
Wea hove raviawed the sansitivity
andlysis and nfiotionary ncreases.
o ossass whathor they have bean
correctly uppled and coridered the
#npoct of chonging ony tasumptiona
& thas modal within a nbosonable
range and the consequontid eHect
on goodwill headroom.’

+ We hava imeolved the EY Youotion
RO (o PPt us in ur dvahuaton
of the miaumptions uisd in the
chscountad ansh flow anatysh.

10 exsats impairment, inchading
evatusiion of tha growth rates,
disaiunt rate andt termingl woiue.,
cvrrvwmgnwbmpmup-rm
ond mspendently assiing future
markat outeak,
Wa have chacked 1ha disclotures
mMode 1o srsure that this & in
oocardance with the applioatie
stondords.

‘Wo conchudac thot the

fiiir wohya of the soflvore
asseis ot coquisiion o
foirty staled ond that tha
amortitation peciod of three
yaars hnq:!mpriau

There ware ne chongas in the key cudit matters in the prior yeor auditer's report cempared 16 The current

YOOr Cuditor’y repor,
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Qur application of matarlality

‘Wa opply tha sancapt of matenality In plonning
&nd performing the SutiL in svoksating tha effect of
identifed misstatarmarits on the gudit end b forming
our cudit apinion,

Materiality
™e F an prmige oy,
e mogritude s

wxpaated to LMo the seansmic declrany of the.
1wy ot v Enancicl ratamants, Meteriolity provides
@ basia for debermining the naturs and oxtsnt of cur
ud procedures.
We delermined motwriclty for the Group to be £0.3
milion (201%; £1.0 milian), which is 6% of EBIT (2019:
08% of ravenue), We batave thot parnings bators
interest ond tax provides ua with an apprapriate bosis
for datenmining tha noture and extent of sur oudit

e Tha asessod ialty is Was thon the
prior yoar's materidlity meinty tve te the changs of
1he batis of moteriglity,

The panarction asset devalopment segment hcs baen
ddcontinued, and thare it haw Irvastrant into the
technelogy solutians sids of the Businass inoluding
Sorrand Manogemant manoging rpgly. This ehange
meant 2018 and 2049 pmﬁlubi-ty mm Howor.

‘our undarstanding of tha group ond the past history
of mastatemants, 1 thai the liulihood of material
misstotamaent is higher,

Audit wark ot componant locations for the purpoe

of obicining cudit o i fingmoioh
statement ocaounts s undartohen bosed on &
paroentags ¢f 1otal parfsmnance mateciafity. The
performaonce materidlity tet for ecch component ks
bazed on the ralotive scaoke and ritk of the componsn
to ths group o o whole and our onassment of

the risk of misstatement at that componant in the
cuent yaar, the rongs of performaonoe materlality

allocoted to oompeanants wod £0.06 milion to £0.2
mifion (2019 £0.4 rvilion o £0.9 miion).
Reporting threshotd

An rhich e
contidernd m being aleorly triviel.

W ogreed with the Audit Commitles thot wo woud
report to tham il yncorrected audit cifferencas in
axapis of £15,000 (2019 £0.05 milian), which iy 31
a1 &% of planning motariality. o3 well os difference:
below that threshold that, in our view, warronted
reparting cn quolitalive grounds.

Wa eviduate oy uresmestnd rEsyotoment egoirt
both the quantitotive meonres of moteriglity

in port a5 G resull of
inorsosed rick of arecit dalaull dus 1o COVID-19, tha
mmambﬁmmhmmnmm
intarim résuits ralacsed to tho mariast, This business.
ha réached it paidied in terms of Generation and
mpplyolenofgy therafore diveriilying their buainess
rawardy high margin, which is focusad more on
oornmqsmm the grawth or activity. ¥a concluded
thort bated on those considarttions Thot sornings
Terfore intonadt and 1 is raflaative o the Compony's
and would ba the rmeasure of most inerest
to the wsars of the financic] stotements, being a istect
‘campony.
‘We detarmined materialiyy for tha porant compony
ic be £0.2 miflion {2009. £0.] million). which is 1.4%
{2015 1L6X) of aquity. Equity is the mast cppropriate

gbave cnd in Egit of other refevant
qualitotive consideretions in forming our opinson.

COthar information

The cthar i
inchuded In tha anvval repert 181 nul on pogou-ls
other thon tha findrcicl stotgmants ond our audito's
report tharscn. The direnors ore responsiia for the
othar inforrnotion comgined within the arnuol report.
Cur gpinion on the finangicl stotemants doss not
oover the oiher nisfmation ond, axoept o tha arten
otharwisa axplicitly siotad in this report, wa de riot
expraxs any form of assurcnae onchusion thareon,
Qur responsibiity is to recd the other informatlon ond,
in doing w0, poniciar whathar tha other intormation i

measure given the pareni son

holding etmpany with no rirenue.

During the course of our oudit, wa reqssessed initol
ratericlity ond updated it o refleot &otual aarnings
befors Intersst ond tio having bozed our initial
motariality on loracast sornings beford interest

and 1ox

Performance miteriality

The of ¥ o1 the individuat

or belanes leval it by 224 0t n ameunt to roduce tean
rppropriately low lvel the probobility that the

of

ni'.u?-mnnmm.

On the basis of ou risk oisstsments, togethe:r
with our cazasgment of the Group's overch contrel
environment, Gur udgemaent waos that perforrance
moreriolity wai 50X (2019 50%) of our mararigty
msuﬂmaﬂl?mwﬂm)mhovum
parfor i1y ot this pr e dus 1o

indonaistont with the finaneiad satement
o our knowledge abtienad in the course of tha cudit
or otherwish appocrs th be motarialy misstoted, I
w idordily such material inponaistancies or apparent
gteriol misstataments, ws ore equired tg detarming
‘whather 1here iz 0 maternic miantoiement in tha
finoncial siotsments themashves. If, bosed on the
vmkmhawpcﬁmmd.waeeﬂnludumhmllu
a moterial of tha oinher & nation, wa
ora recuined 0 repart that fogt.

W hove nething to report i thia regond.

Govarnanos Raport 9%
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Opinlons on ather matters prescribed by the
Companiss Aot 2008

In ur gpiricn, besed on tha work undartaken in tho

caurys of the oudic
tha infarmation given in the stategic report and
tha directors’ report for the firsincicl year for
which the finonciol stotemarnts are prapared it
gonsistant with the finanoi! siatemants; onet
the strategio report ond dirsotors’ raport have
bean n with

togal recuirements,

Matiers on which we are required to report
by exception .
In tha Eght of the knowledge and yndsmtanding
of tha group and the parent company and ity

1 obtained in the courss of the oudit, we.
hove nct idantified motsricl misstctemsnts in the
SITCIOgIC rEport o he direators’ meport.
We have nothing to raport In mspsat of the following
rngtters in ralation to which the Companies Act 2006
reguirss us to report 10 you if, in our opinion:

odegqucte aceounting records hove not bean
Kepl by the paront dumparny, o Mt ot
for our audit have not baen received from
tranches not visiied by us; or

+ W parent eampony finanoiol Rtolements ond
the port of the Directors’ Mmlkﬂﬁepﬁn
to be cudited are not in ogresment with
:l:nu.nwgrocmmxdmurnaw

of cirgators’ o
wdudbth&onotmodl.m

- wa hava nol recsived all the information and
axplondatian wa requiro hor our cudit.

Reapansibllities of directors

Aa gxpicined mere fully in the directory’ responsibilities
statament set out on poage B4, the direcions are
riripeoraible for the preporatian of the finanoicl
atoievrants ond ki boing satisfied that thoy give o
rus fnd loir view. and lor such iernl contral as

1he cireotors daterming iy necassry to enable the
preparation gf financial stotsmaents that are free from
moterial misstatgment, whalher due 10 froud or error.

In preparing the financial Ratemaents, the directors
ore rasponsible for assassing the group and perent
eompay's abdity fo sontinue o1 0 going concarn,
disclosing. oF cppicable. motters rakited 10 gaing
concarn and uing the going cancsin batis of
acoaunting unlsg the dirsctork sithar intand to
Bquidcte the group or the parant company or 10
ceose oparotions, o hows no resisiio oltarnative but
todosw.

Audltor's respensibilities for the audit of the
financial stataments

Chr objectives ane 1o obisin reasenobls oisurcnce
ot whather the financiok statemants os a whaks
are free from motericl miaratement, whethar due
wlrm&loronormdwlmqnnw”-pan

that inaludi opinian, Ry 113
high lsvsl of aeswrance, but {3 not o guorontese thot
an oudit conductad in accordance with ISAs (LK)

aggrecate, they could recionobly be axpedcied wo

infiuance the aconormin deciions of user token on

tha basis of thase finanoial statements.

Euplunmlun 3 h whm oxtant the uudh
of di

lrreglduﬂthl, including fraud

Irregularilies, including frovd, ore instonces of non-
compiionoe with lows and reguiotions. Wae design

in line with our outlined
abova, 10 datect ragulorities, including aud The
fizk af not daleativg & motanal misstotemarnt due
1 fraud s highar than tha risk of not datesting one
resyling from error, a3 fraud moy invcive delibencte
oconosciment by, for sxompls, fesgery or imtsntion
mizrapraantations. or through coflution  The axtant
10 whach our procscyrss am capeble of aatscting
irrnguitvitiey, inlucing frond is detoiled bolow.
However, the primory responsibdity for the prevention
-ond dateution of froud rasta with both thosa chorged
with gavarnance o the groug ond manogement.

Wo obﬂoinod an un-dur:wnd’ngof the logd

© mgrwpcnd u-mrminssm 1he mast
sgnificant ore:

© IFS, FRS10L and the Companias Act 2004

o Fingnaicl reparing Cauncil {FRC)

o Tox legisiation (Governed by HM
Revorue ond Custorns)

© Genero! Doto Protection Reguiction

& The UK Bribary Act

o ArthMonsy Leundering Lagiskatian

o Carsurner rights lkaws .

o Difice of Gas and Blectneity Morkets
Wa undaritood how Good Energy Group plo is
cornpiying with thoss framewarks by reading

Internal solicies orvd codes of conduct and

ossb1zing the entity [svel control srwironment,
including th level of cvarsight of the directors.

‘Wa mode enquiries of the group's fegal counssl -
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ol & ol eruckin of ky i f -
comgpl il with
signed i Thix raport is made colaly & the company's mambers,
mwmmmv:‘:d. ourr:iMh ax & body, I cooordance with Chaptsr 3 of Pert 14
taws and ifsed in the of the Campaniar Act 2008, Dur gudit work nos bogn
above a.w.nu.mvwmgw.'o[" wndoruaken co thot weo might state 10 tho compony's
ings, our procadurss involved o review of the rmmx?onmo:ammmmmmqumdm:mmro
rporting to the tax end treazury gommites eng 1ham in on oudilor's reapork and for nO other purpose.
a review of board meetings and ther umﬂnu Ta tha fullest extent permitied by law, we do Aot
fmirntas to kismtify any non-comphiance wi ﬁ'ﬁ'_ﬂfmmﬂﬂ;:bﬂ«lrwnmm
I # antrols " WpOrry o
:u\:am?u?:,umm"m:mﬁum,;: © bagy, er our Gult work, for 1hit FOR, o for the
opparturiltiet for frgudulant transastions. opinions wa have formad.

We cisessad the :ulcupblﬂl()’ of the group's 6"“ } tf“g LL’?

UQo of our report

finoncicl o mat wenl.

oharged with govemonce. We undarstood the | 1ok n Hawarth
pragrommes and contrely thot the group has (Senor & ry Quditer)

@atabiyhad 1o addrus risks identified, or thot
otharwiza prevent, dstor and detsat frau; : ]
ever soror o itors e z;:unbohoﬂd Emat & Young LiP. Statutory
pragrommas ard controls. We planned our N
cudit to idantify risks of mancgemant override,  Bristol

testod higher risk journol antsies ond parformed 30 April 2021

mongg.m.m b, parbosiarly over araos
Irvoiving sige vard jusg
Our proteduras wark dosighad 18 previde
reatondtle oisuenod that the groun m panant
financiol statemants were free from
materinl misstatemart.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the yeor anded 31 December 2020

2020 2020 2020 2m9 2019 2019
Nore -y S
Unciarly
Hema (nols T)| AN
wcoy || ames || eooas |[ sooor || sooos ][ sooos
REVENUE ] 130.64% - FELYTUR N 1) - 124288
Cost of 303 L] {101.082) - (101.082)  (P2201) - (26013
GROSS PROFT 847 - 29547 487 - 887
Administrotve axpanses ? {25.029) orn (6508)  (25219) (B8B) (26.004)
OPERATING PROFIT 7 483 srn 043 L (948) 5573
Finonce income u 109 - % 150 - 168
Finance costs 12 @230 - (4239 (4 - {4430
Shars of ok of caseciate 19 25 - (1) a2y M (42)
{LOSS)/PROSIT BEFORE TAX s s “m »2) 2122 {a5) 1288
Toxgtion 13 an ¥1 19 [204) 184 {42)
(LOSS)/PROFT FOR THE
YEAR FROH CONTINUNNG w23 ) {83) 1917 1) 1214
OPERATIONS
(Loxs) from discontinued
aperotions, bafcre 1ax 4 - - - w0 " (va0y
Toxation on discontied 13 B B B oz . @23
OperoLON.
(LOSS)/PROST FOR THE PERIOD E (an4) 4 L] o1} 254
Artrinstable o
o5

Bood & iroup PLE ~ o) [ {raLy E]
Atiributoble 1o
Nor-controfing laterasty azs) - 28 - - -
Eorninga per share Bosc M 2% {24p) Cap 5% (430) 14p

Diknted 14 27 23p) 04p 5Tp (4.20) 15p
Eornings per shore N
(oontinuing ors) Bosic u 2% {Z4p) Cap 118p (42p) 76p

Dilsted 4 2 (23p) 24p 1L4p (4200 72p
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Consolidated Statement of

Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the yeor snded 31 Decamber 2020

weday sbajong

1 (

Hodoy souDilusas s

2020 2020 2018
M 020 019 Nodi- ELIbS
Note itiping|
pma UndertAng ) ams
(nowe 7)
- soooe I sooore 1) so0va J g000s | sooos ) sooos
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD ) (3863 1) L (¢4 254
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
NCOME
Othar Comprehansive Inoams that
will no\ ba rechouifed to prefit o
o In eubseguent periods (el ot
tax)
Rovolution of Gengroticn sites 16 JEEE] - 13313 - -
Othar cormprabersiva koo for EE - 1313 - . .
+ the yew. not of tax
Total oormprahensive inoome for
Ut yoar atuisutabls ta ewners of - 13434 {304} 13.250 L ) E- 13
the parent cempany
Attriburtable to:
Y 276 85 1, 254
3 ne 1ATeL (30} 13 {o1)
Attributobie to:
Non-controling Intarests o) - s
The notes an poges 111 10 177 form part of thase inoncia stataments.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2020
Company registered no 04000623

Not 2020 2019
£000's £0D3
T

Property. plont and sguipmant 15 58602 48,324
Rignt of use azsets 18 924 4483
htangiole casaty 17 4833 4454
Restricted dapoki oocounts 3 4552 4543
Equity investment in associote i9 - 424
Other iteréiis in arotiaie 18 - 416
Toual non-oy rrent cazaly TaPLL 62852
[Current arzels) S
Invantoriet 20 34,625 2541
Yroda and othar recewobiss 2 26718 29430
Restrictad daposit peaounts 3 98 474
Ceth ond cosh equivalents 22 18282 13,887
Toted ourrant oRet 60,320 51512
TOTAL ASSETS 13421 116304
Capital ond resarved
Collad up shars copital F) 833 832
Shore premium ocoount 23 12790 12790
Ernployes Banfit Trust sharas 3 (30d) {549}
Rovalotion Surpius 1A -
Retoined eomings 6634 6,707
Tco;:;:::uy ottrioutobls to mambars of the Porent a2227 18780
Nonwoontroling riecsst 188 -
Totd equity zaz 18780

102  Good Energy Annwal Repart 2020

|Nu|-wmnl Sehilitles ‘ ]
Datorred toxgtion 24 . 4135 03
Bomowings 26 68464 56,744
Prvisions tor Bablltiss ' 27 1316 1,204
Lang term finonciod liohilties 1% 13 kL
Tatal non-currens Fobiities ) 59,928 58,950
[Curren Ratirivea 1
Borrowings and other finonoial litities 25 3833 3.057
Teadn anxd other payables 28 80,268 35487
Short term financial hoblites 19 - &0
Total ourrent bablities 41,671 38,604
Totol kabitities 101819 97,504
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 134,231 114,354

. Tha finangigl stotements on poges 100 ta 177 wera approved by the Boord of Directors on 30 Aprd 2021 ond

signed on its bahdl by:

Juliet Duvom'ioﬂ
Chiof Exartutive

30 Aped 2021

The nctes on pages L11 to 177 form part of theks Inandicl Ratemants.
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Parent Company Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 Decomber 2020
Company registered no: 04000623
Naote 2020 2019
E000's £000°c
~ourrent osss iy K=
Right of uss aicets - 47
Intongible askets 4 2
Daterrad 1avotion 13 232
Equity inverman in aesotiole iy - 428
Othet wrattment in ciociote 1% - 615
Inveatmanis 15 27,934 29180
Totad nen-pusrant assety 28261 482
Trode and other receivoble: 2 178 8
Amounits dus from othac group compones - 3.600
Cosh and cozh equivalents F-3 4.948 5,603
Total ourrent ossets 5124 9.20L
TOTAL ASSETS 33,076 39483
Capital and reserves
Shars copital 23 " 832
Share pramium ogoount 23 12790 12,7%0
Employsa Barafit Trust shores 23 (802) (549)
Retoned Earnngs 2,424 181
Total Equity 15545 14744

104  Good Energy Anruc) Report 2020

{Non-current hatikies - 1
Long term: financial kabilites 19 13 E
Barrowings 25 14,238 18,790
Totel nancurvant hobliter 18,851 16629

[Curromt nobiities |
Borrowings and other finanicl Kabilities 2% 1049 7,802
Trode ond othar payaties 28 %0 248
Short term finansial iobiites 1? - S0
Total current fiobiities 1479 3110
Total liahlities 12,830 24,939
TOTAL EQUATY AND LIABH ITIES 3375 39.683

The Parent Company's profit kor thae finonaml yeor wos £729.000 (2019 loss of £1,554.978). Tha financiol
aqemants on poges 78 to 172 ware approved oy the Board of Dirsotors on 30 Apxil 2021 ond signad on it
beholf by

Jufiet Davanport
Chiaf Exacutiva
30 Aped 2021

The fotes on pages 111 1o 177 krm part of these finonoiol Hotamants.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yoar ended 31 December 2020

o ..‘f‘ﬂ| Kol . L )
oaphol soosum
£000's 000 E0OT E000'e £0000
82%y 1271% @10 6,088 16828
Profit for the yeo: - - - 264 254
‘Othe: compraraniiva Incams for the yeor - - - - -
Yotal somprehsmive ncorme for the year - - - 264 254
Shers based peymants 3L - - - 1+ 8L
Exeroisn &f odtions a1 - - 241 132y 129
Olviglond paid 29 3 n - (o84 {510)
Totel sontributions by arwd distributicn to N
owrars of tha parent, recognised directty 3 n 281 (635) (3003
n eepaity
At 31 Dacsmber 2049 12790 {549) 5.707 18,780

106 Good Energy Annual Report 2020

B4
!

At 1 Jenuory
!‘mzu a3 12790

g4t

18,780

woday abanng

Profit/(Loas) for
tha year

[CS

Othar
aomprehensive
income for the
year

13313

1333

Towal

tttrprahentve
Incame for the
yor

13313

]

Shcre boted
poymenta

3 - -

Exarcise of

options a o h

AT

{153

33

Acquisition of
$ubshchory

ain

310

10day SOUDILIBAOD.

Tronster of
ravaluction to - . -
rattined sarningt

(ha1)

o7

(1)

o

At 21 Decembar
2020

185

The nctes on poges L11 to 177 form part of thoss finoncial statermants.
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Parent Company Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yeor ended 31 December 2020

R ) e Y B
00T £000 £000's 2000's 000
e R R
o e T am amw
Shore bosed paymaents R - - - 18 a1
Exdecite of options 3 - - 256 (133 122
Dividerd peidt 29 3 n - (E84) (E10)
At 31 Deosmbar 2049 832 12190 (549} 14671 14,744
At 2 lanary 2020, ! 832 12790 {549) 1674 14,744 ]
T I
Shore bosed poymants a - - - o a9
Exaroise of optiona 3L 1 - 47 [¢15) a3
Civadond paid 2o - - - - -
AL 31 Devember 2020 833 12790 (802) z424 16,545

The notes on pages 111 ta 177 form port of thase finongial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the ysar snded 31 Decamber 2020

Note 2020 2019
£000's EQ00's
JCoub faws tram operoting covities
Cosh generatad from operotions 30 11426 8148
Fingnos incoms % &%
FinGnoe oosl (3.735) {A 090}
ncoma tox reasived o8 -
Nat gash flows genersted trom operating aativities 2775 4115
{cath faws trom investing sotivitias ]
Purchase of property. plant and squipmant (%) (12)
Purshats of intongitle fixed assets 17 {473) (1834}
Disposl of cusats E] - 5037
Deposity intp resiricted oecounts (229) (867)
Equity iwastrnent in ossaciote 19 . @m
Crther invastmant in associate 19 G200y 400y
Actuisition of subsidory vl 207 -
:vt.:::: :::‘:::.n-rul-d trom/(uiad in) &vey 1357
lEush flaws: from Bnaanoing cotivities l
Poyments of dividernds 2% - (810
Repayment of bomewings (2.184) (8.311)
Capitgl repoyments of isoses {411} (7693
Procwesch tram sche of shore options 3 123
Het cosh Rows uted in fancing cotivities {2.582) (7.487)
mfﬁ:&)fhﬂm in cash and cosh as1s (L996)
Coth ond coth Beuivalemts ot baginnng of year 13667 15,862
Cenh ond soah squivalents o1 snd of ysar 10282 13,657

The notes on pages 111 to 177 form port of these finoncial statemens.
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Parent Company Statement of Cash Flows

For the yeor snded 31 December 2020

Noa 2020 2019
£000's EC003
Cash uted in operations 30 (2.358) (2.025)
Fingnoe noama - 2
Finanoe oot {640) Qe
Corparation tax - -
Nat cosh flows used in operoling octivitiey (3.00%) (2,812)
et 3
Disposal of ovsats - 8423
Equity invenimaent in casooiote - @
Othat invest et in casocote {200} o)
Net oosh flaws gensrated from/(used m) (200} 4Bas
vvwiting acthvited "
Paymant of dridends - (510)
Conh dividend received - £000
Repoyrrent of bomowings - 3,625
Prooends hom imercompany loons 2517 2,983
Copital rapayments of leoses EabiSties - (451)
Procoads ttorm the sxarcie of shore options 3 123
Nat cosh generoted from financing activities 2850 3560
an_inorot:‘u-'(dmr-ﬂn) in agsh and ookh 1465) 5294
Cosh ond coth eguivalants a1 beginning of yeor 5,502 e
Cash and oot squivalenta ot snd of yeor 4948 5.603

Tha nates on poges 111 10 177 form part of thase finanaiol statemants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General Information

Good Enargy Group PLC ('the Company™) ia listed en the Alternaiive nastrment Morket of the Lanidon Stook
Exchanga, is incorpongted in England and Waoles ond domiciied in the United Kivgdom. The Group's share
mpubﬂdyuodod‘hlmmuddfﬂabcmulamd&mgy Mankton Park Dificss. Monkton Park,
(}ipp-nrmr\\muh'. Kingdom. SNLS

The ultimats porent o the Group b Geod Energy Group PLS. Thers is no ultimate contrgliing party of
tha Oroup.

Tha principd activities of Good Energy Group PLC 4re these of o hokling and manogesment compary t the
Group and a lender to, ganarotion davelopman tites,

The principal ootivities of its & iesinchida the purcha: and sois of iclty trom
mnumb!amurunr.uMulmnd-dwwwmnmmmmmwmmnwh
sole of EV morkst coto tarvices.

The purposs of the Annmual Repont and Finanditd Statemusnts is to providd i lion to mambars of the

Campony ondils ubsidiaries (mg-:h-r “the Group) H comioina certoin krword looking siatemants reloting
to the op and e MNGI’WAB’YMMW thasa statefmants wvolve

unoariainty since futurs gvants ond cirournsianoss can ditfer from those onticipated. Nothing In the Ancuol

Report and Finoncicd Statements shoukd be coratrusd o3 g profit forsoast.

Thaete finoncial stotarments are presemed in pounds sieding, which is the functional currency gl
preontotiond currancy of the Group. a¥ this i the curroncy of the primary snvirenment in which tha Group
operates. All veluet are roundad to the Nacrest thausand (£000), excapt whare otherwisa indicatacd.

The principol accounting policies applied i tha prep of thesa OfE 1t
out balow. Thasa palicies hove bean contistently appfiad 1o afl the mspram.a, unltttmmso ﬂm.d.

2. Summary of Significant Acoounting Polioles

2.1 Basis of preparotion of finonoicl rotemants

Thase financic itotements hava bean prapared in aocordanas with international Financic Reporting

Stancands (IFRS) o udopudby the Eurapcan Unn:n and [FRS Imerpretations Committas (FIC) and with

thasa parts al the Cormpx VoGl rEPOTEng under IFRS.

mﬁmmummwoﬂmomwmwmhmmdw\
for a1 Proparty, plant ond squipment} that have besn

oo
momur-dundw1h-mmmwhmcmmodrﬁodb;n%mdﬁwﬂmmwnﬂﬁmmﬂ

Eobifities hetd ot kair walue through profit o kots,

Tha preparation of finoncial stotemants in conformity with IFRS reuiras the use of astimatss and ossumptions
that altect the reported amounts of assets ond hobilities at tha date of 1he nancia statements anc tha
raported amounts of revenuss and expensas churing the financiol yeor.

Although thess estincied cri boted on MANageMment's momnohu knowhdgn nd he amount, ovent or gctions,
oatual reslts oy differ from th irmates. The o M3, estimones ond
casumptions thot hove © signaoont risk of cousing a riaterial oqmmnm o tha omyir-gamouruol assets
and Rabildies within the naxt fingngin! year are disousiad in note 4, and in he following ocoounting pokoy
notos: ravermse recognition (2,53, proparty. plont and squipment (2.8), leates (2.7), iventories (211) and
ormdit risk (3.1.3).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

22 Beondi of convelation

Tho consalidated financicl stcterments carmprise the finandiad stotements of the Broup and it tubtdorieg &y
ot 31 Decambar 2020. Control is cohieved when the Growp is sxpotad, ¢r has rights, ta variabbe ssturna from.
its Invoivernent with the investee ond has the akility t@ affect thos returng throuph its power over the nvastos.
Specifically, the Geoup ooniTols on Fvestes i, ond pnly i, the Group har

- Pawar guar the investes (La. axisting rights that give it tha ourrent ability tc direct the ralevant ootivities of
the irvertee).
Expoturs. o Hights, 10 wairiabis ratuing H0m its imobraroant with the investes.
The abili*y 10 Uss ity power v tha investes to otteet ity retrns.

Gangraly, thene i © prarumpton that g majerity of voting rights result in cortrol To support this presumgption,
anc when, the Group has less than o majority of the voting or simior rights of an irvestes, the Groug considert
dl relevant focts and ciroumstancss in o1xeing whethee it has pawer ovire on rviites, Inoluding:

The sontroctul arongamant with the cther vote holkders of the invesiee.

Rights ariping from ather contractuel orrongements.

Tha Grow p'i voting rights ond potential visking rights.
The Group repuasses whathar or nct it comeals an irvestes i foots ond i incioata that ther
change: 10 one or mora of the thres slaments of control Consolidation of a subsidiary begns whan the Group
abraing conirel gver the subsidiary ond cacmes whaen the Group Joses control of the subsidiory.
Apzets, bobiliies, inoome ond expanias of ¢ reowdiony ooquined of dispored of durng the year are includad in
tha ponchdoted fintnoiol Rouements from the dats the Group goine control until the date the Group ceales
to control the subsidiory,
Profit or kst end #och compondnt of other comprerense incorms (OCT) ore ottributed 1o ths squity holders
of the Parert ol the Gmupwvdbhmbﬁﬁngmmn: ‘evan if thiy results in the nan-contraliing
intereats hoving o cefictt baoncs, When necessory, odjustments are mode Lo the financial stotements nl
subsicicries to bring their accoumting policies into fine with the Group's accounting pokicies.
All ntro-group azsets ond habekties, aquity, inGome, 8xpenies ond oosh flows neloting 1o ransaction batwean
membaecs of the Group ora skmunated in il on ConsoRdation.
A change In tha ownerdhip intecast of o pubsichary, without o loss of control, i aoaouned kor az an
sguity Tansocthon.
H thes Group Icses control over 0 subsdry, it dersocgnises the related ossats (ncluding goodwill). Sobiries,
non-oontallng interest ond othar componants of equity whie any resuliont gain o ksl if recognised in proft
o loss. Arvy invesiment relcined (s recogrised at fai value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Signifisant A ting Policies (continued)

. 3 Going concem

The financial sataments hava baan prepaned on the going concern botis ga the Directors have ossssed
that thers & a reasanabls expectation that the Group will be able to continus in opamtion ond rmest ity
commitrments as they fall due aver the going ondern pedod,

The Group continuas 10 respand well to the aiwlienges ossooiated with the Covid-19 pondamio. All com
business funations mbmﬂwmuuww awngramohu workifyy, and the cparation of ganeration
sites hos not bean offested by pericds. T ign of Qur niew oustamer technology
Fiationm is progresHng <3 plu'r\odwhloh provicas us wnhﬁmbi’ly:oopumnonddaﬁv.ulwvim

to custormers.

The ncditionsl cash relemsad through the restructuring of the finanoing of tha Growp’s nawable genaration
ossat portfolio, has provided the Group with £7.8m of urresticisd ogsh. This fincnelng restructune also
roprezenis o loosening of cowlnart nation corpared (o the existing G5 focifity.

Looking to the futurs, the Greup hos parfarrmed g going ooncarn naviaw, going out unil Dacamber 2022 for
prudence, consdering both o Bose Coe and DommCmHawmmmmmnondhwm
cppied O reverse Fras tert, the porrbdity thot fnanclal h
extrermaty remats.

The Base d C it vohyrnas for the first hetf of 2021 due 1o Covid-19
rdubdbdduwmr-aov-mglnmrmultnubymewo!mudwomnmoommwmngoﬂwuoro
ationed duriy the yeons covired by the Going Concem review ond thot the Group will epay the bond on its
antiraty by June 2022

The Downsida case assumer Commerciol vohenes ramoin
cssumas higher kovels ¢f custorner ohurn than expsctad intha Base ocse.
Dingotors oonsider the main rigks 1o going concam to ba Bquidity ond compficnoe with covanants, ond o have
periormad o Reverss Cath Strass Tast. This shows that It is very unBkely that the Group wil have problams with
rqnd'nyormnudwmu»m o1 thers i spgnificant hacdrcom obove both the Bote case and the
Dowisida cass,

the snd of B iwer 2021 ond

TmGroupmslmgsmmmlmmuodmrobmwmummro’mvmmxh
majerity of which contain an ogreeman that the Group's Tangbla Net Worth (dafined g3 paid up sharshaider
©osh contributions phus redoined sornings) phould not decreass by mare thon 25% over © L2 month period
ar 1ol to below o certein level Tangible Net Worth sovenants e tsted annually on publicotion of audited
financiol stotomemtz. Breash of this finonciol covenant cliows countprparties, i they so dacide. Lo requast
odditional finanalol suppart {which may be in the form of a parent company guorantes, lettar of dradi or
othvr finansial setwiry). Tha counterparty may tarminane the contract f appropriate additiond finangicl
10ewity is not provided, if requestad, witkin o timaly monnar, The volue & risk with countorportisa basad upon
l:urrumeommad'n\- :unrncunnd:wrsrgl rmorkit pricns is estirmated o1 approimetaly 50.3m The CGrowp's

y ks pur ol trorm lonshi; mmmmmmmmmwmwwm
wih thaz, This réifucos th I troding courterportles when compored to a suppSer
withot such suppiiar relationships.

The Greup's borrowing? with GCP, arnounting 1o £39.8m oftor the restructure pastormiad in April 2021, containg
thres covenonts baing twa dabt servios cover mities (DSCR) ond o loan ke cowr rotic (LLOR) specfically
mem.dwnh hgmrcmn tmots The rarw koon fouility has reset the DSCR ond LLCR cover ratios .

L th these abmodm i pu;wmumcmmmm
mmlih)y holly o due o rCaon, Covenont vl Coopacative Bark has besn.
mrwmwmoecp CrBNEM m:'oom rus.aldmmmerermmng
In crder for the businest W run out of oash th Rewvryp Cosh Strass.

T-meq\mnmu31%«mmmwszxddmdowmmmmmmmn
Covic-17 refie!s 1tort bo tapor aff, for @ poriod kating & months, ond that only 50% of theso debis not erigingly

_ colisoted cre subsequenty colested over & pariod of 9 months past-March 2022, In this cose. cath flow

mmmmlﬂ'hmmlh’mmmdmmwymﬂmmdm!mbﬂkmmw:
SCnario is very unlkety os o result af the historic evidence goined trom tur susttined porformonca during
2020, which wos o yeor impacted signiicontly by Covie. Throughout 2020 the Group's coth collections have
remaoinad strong, with bad debt write offs simier 1 2 usunl yeer. .

" Thereiore, Dnumcrtcoﬂﬁdumnlhummzydﬂnmwhwnylowuiwomﬁonw

mmm—mmmfalmmrwmwﬂw Acgoordingly, ihe Directors odopt the
going concarn basis in financial
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Notes to the Financial Statements
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.4 Change n g polaies and
Revaluation of Generation assets

The Geoup re-ossensed its occounting lor property, pom and #gquipmaent with respedat to moosuremant of o
certan akiss of property, plort and squipma n ofter initial recognition. The Group hod praviously mamtured dll
property, pdaumdoqmwumm-hnomdcmwwddwharm ortowr nm!moogmmm-omlwus
oarmed Of 5a kess oocunnukted DN

On 1 Jorwory 2020, mmmm»mmmmumm-\gbmmmmmmu
a5 proparty. plant and sguipm, o the Group bolipves that the revelsation mddprwﬂe!mniuvml
Irrformation 1o the uiers. of 5 Rinanaid statemants. ,
mu!;maivanﬂul\heﬁmup:ﬂcmmny&ammwmduﬂmmm-mqmny
ofuuGroupslcng-urmd.bl.Thocbomnluudoplhmmhnmwdﬂhrnuumuupwﬁdnm
. Cooundte information on e volup of the future aconoMmio banefits axpectad to be radised from these asiels.
Theuow:mvebunmmwwhwmmmwmmwmwﬂﬂny
mora accurats ond tunsporent pietuns of the et vatus ogofnst its reloted detrt obfigotions. The
mwumrmmmwwmummmmmmmmmhmmu
1he Growp's position, and will POt rertree Gry TOrMGtion pravioully predented ko usars, In oddition, ovoilabla
wokurton schniques provids refiobls estimatas of the generation cisets’ foir voksa. The Group hos applied the
mnh.uﬂmmodulpmspecuv-iy
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicles (eontinued)

26 Ravorus necognition '

mewpbthof providing suppher of alscaricity and gaa, tho genarotion of powar, the sals of

advarusing spoaos ond EV morket doto, ot well a1 Feed-n-Torifl (FiT) adminisiration tervioes. Revanue from

controcts with custamaers {3 recogrized when centrol of the goods Or sarvices ia tronsfarred o the customar

o an amourt thal reflects the consideration to which the Group axpects 10 be antitled in exshange for thowe

peods or jervicas. The Group has gonarally cancluded that it is the principal in ity revarmie srongements,

axpent tor tha FT adminixtration sarvice: below, bacausa it typlcolly controls tha goods or sarvices before

trorafarring to the customer.

The rihclosumsd sigrificant pecounting judgemants, sstimates and ossumptions r-lmmg to revenue from
an pr innates 4 LL and 421

Auunuucllu:ilhy is the obigation to tranafor goads r servioea to O tustomner for which tha Group hay

renoivad ponsiderotion from the cuntomer.

If 0 oustomes poya oonsidsration bators the Group transfers goods or 2arvices to the customsr, o contraot

libility i reoognisad wihan the paymant is mads. Controct iabiliten ore reoogrized o3 Fieme whon the

Group partorras under the controat. The Group HICOGNITe 0ontroet Rabifties when customars ar in o oredit

positon.

2581 Powsr xupply

Revenue for the ipply of eiacinicity is acorued bosad on industry dots flows and Nalfonal Srid date. Revems
colculotad frem energy soles inttudes on estimate of the quontity i units of slectricity o o iuppled
custornas urvﬁhdu:.iInthniznmhprwcdnqIh-orddlhtpomdmdunoﬂmtnoﬂhouvmee
wbspmap-r unit, ond s1onding charge,

10% of the totol revenus figurs is esti . with o fixad tror lion price ond stimoted unit aonsumption,
The estimate is mode using historioal oonwmp(m pamm! ndustry silimated consumpticn roles ond tokes
nto ion Industry pon which the Group twokes o prsdant position yntR tinal
mmmwroumammm,umcwwwcm

Unbilload revonue is whan mater raods are ivad; gt which point
odyuslodmwl\dmm Trarsoction price 1a explcity sigred per unit and per day. Uﬂlﬂhdmli
asimared using the mast el outcoma opprooch,

For goa revere i3 oociued basad on information recead trom the Group's o3 shipper, Contraat Nartural
Gt Limitad, whishingludes catalls of ol the Hiss hald, their stimared annual quentities of gas wead adjutad
by 0 pre-determined wecthar orraction foctor. This informetion is subseguantly adissted ond invoicad bared
on ¥ mater reodh. price is sxplicity stoted par unit and per day.

Rirverwa ia rrcogrised over tme a3 the elactricity of os s colvarsd to tha custome:. The tranzpotion price
is slearly ciated, there ore no saparole ta which 0 portion of the tremaction prioe
naeds 1o be chocated, and there B no variobls considsration. Discouns cre given to 100X of austomars who
maeat cartoin criterio, and o provision is bullt up monthly ta gocount fof thass. oHiming ODAINSt savorrD over
i 05 the Sisnoum it inourred, which i n line with IFRS 15 Revere trom Contraots with Custornars.

. For electicity and gos supply, poyment it collacisd sither o o direct debit or pald on rowipt of billin arrean.

‘Ovardus amounts ore reviewad regularly for impolrment ond pravision mode oF neoditary. Ne mfunds, returns
o warranlios are oppliccble.

262 Feed-in-Torift (FiT) revanue

Sorrwr of the generation sites recelve FT subtidy revenus from OFGEM, The RT scheme (nimduced in ApnI

2010 is o gevarnmont soheme designod to promots the uptoks of renewsbis generation tadl

payments cre recaived quorterly for tho sisctricity that the genanoting crtet hos generatad ond upwtod in

1he paricd, based on meter readings suppfied. This |s ¢ singte parforrmitnos okli [mﬁtnuumnm

slectricity) ond the tramsantion prios is axpliciily set aut per unit of electrioity generatad Tha performenca
ligotion is satisfhiad i whar the power is O Poymant [+ raceived from OFGEM

uppmmnt-lylsdan afmr e and of the panodofqonafam No ratunds, returng o wormanties

ore oppfiootia.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.5 Rewerug rocogrition (contewed)
253 Fc.d-c'n—l'urfﬂ (FT) odministrotion services

The Growp pravides AT inis services to whe are signed up fo tha AT schems.
For FiT sarvioes, revenus u.armdirumDFGEMla'udmﬂﬂ-m tha scherma, which i deemed to be the
trmmn:lmpricmFnrFﬂmmcu.th-r-uanwudhcpaidbyomemfatmnnagm-rm and then on
ongeing amount thant b mocived annudlly for provisien of AT services.

The initial fow is spracd over the pecod from when the customar signs up with Good Enargy urei the fallowing
April, whan the FiT complonce yeor #nds for a new customer. and the ongoing fee that o received i sproead
over tho 12 month complianoe period. Mo refunds, seturns or werrestias o cpplisable.

2454 Renewable Obligation Certificotes (ROCY) revanua racognition

ROC ora wardad to the Group irom GFGEM bosad on gensration of powar. These ROCs cre scld on recoipt
of cartificates from OFGEM allowing tronster of title: ROC revenue ks doemed to ke subiidy raverue rather
e drarn with

TFho amount &f el recognised on sale b in occordanee with © contractual agraofnent wihars tha pricing
ia basad on OFGEM's minimum ROC value (the buy—out) ond o prudent estimots ¢f the re-cycle slemant of

1ha fingl wolus of o ROC ance ol energy suppliars hove complisd or poid the pentiity for non-compliancs with
tha ranswabies abigotion (the mcnle) A fing odizus:ment te ROC, revanue and profit i recognisad

onop OFGEM hove announcad the final cutsturn ROC price, but this is not oesounted for in udvumo nlvho

rocdipl of tha linal out-turn prics os the o prica 3 not The omount i
onntingant ossat.
The parformance s sotishod whin tha powsr iz generatad a1 this ansures the certificotas.oro

ganeroted by QFGEM, mmhnwmylmwwﬂmwnm and payment is moda 5 day
ofar recoipt of the invoion. No refunds, retuns or wirrontiss cre

285 Powar generation rvwnis

Revenus is generoted when the wind or solos asset produted powsr that is sokd 1 Good Energy Limited
1hraugh o Powar Purchase Agreemant ot an arms langth fixed price par MWh, which s tha trantoction
price. The parformancs abligotion bs sotistied a1 o pait [n time: immediatsly whan the pewar iy ganaratad.
Paymant s made no mare thon ore month after tha defivery month of the power snda. No refuncs. retumds or
waorranties ars opplicable.

2.6.0 Advertizing rvenim

The Group M3 SOMWGoLs tts provide Odvirtizsing 10008 10 DOMpdNits on the nexigeencor. 6om website cnd
Zap-rnap opp. Adviriisiag controgls 4re ntered intp for advarts t run lor @ st period of time, and explicitly
#igts the troreactian prios. Poymant is mode an rooeipt of bill in adwance, The pertermanos obligation kr
[ rlhnnusahsludovm!mbmeduponmaomwnioﬂmu!hotwwmhubunmmngm
tho platiorms. No refunds, relurns or worranties are oppiottie.

257 Sole of EV market doto

Tne Group seks ticences for occess 1o dota leeds on the EV market ond sells doio nsight reports. The
Irgmaaction is explicitly statad in the contract. Tha perfamnance abligotion for the dato fesd Bcencs is sctistied
Cvlr timna erd tha CURIOMY has © Goance 10 acceis data whon they raguire for & 5ot controcted time parkad.
Fayment s made on recelpt of bl in odvonca, The parfarmanae abligation for 1ha sale of data insight
raports it sotisfisd at lhspwummumnrew«udaﬁmdmmoem'!umcr Ko refunds, ratyrny or
warrantiss are oj
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2. Summary of Significant A ting Policias (continued)

2.8 Property, plant and squipment

Proparty, Sont end ecuzdnent is Fated ot oast, nat of e L
mpoirment kaases. Cost inctudas the origina puruimophceoﬂmu:ulurdmyeom attributable w2 bringing
tha assst to its warking condition for its intended wa,

Tha Group recognises part cf an aset whan that cost i3 incurrad, if the recognitlon criterio are satfisd. The
snrrying amount of tha replased part is derecopnisad. All ather repaid ond maintencncs Costs ore chargad to
prafit of i35 In the panad in which thay are inturred.

Genaration a1seta ara mecsured ot jolr vaksa lass cacurulated depreciation ond imparment lorses
recogrisad ofter the dote of rivoluation. Voluaticny ara parformad with suflicien fraquency w ensure that the
OTyig oM of o revolued asset doas not difer matariclly from ks folr valus, A voluation is complated ot
tecst yvary 3 yecrs, with o formal extarnal valuotion toking ploce a1 least avary 6 yeors.
A oA surphs i nOClana 0 e 0538t 7 phas in Bquity, Howavor, 10 the
"axtor thot iLreversas a rovolyation defici of the tame assel prévicusly recognised in profit of loss, the inorecrs
is racognissd in profit end loss. A revaluation gafioit & reccgnized in the stotemant of profit or loss, axcept to
the axtent 1hat it offcats an existing zurplus on Lhe 1ome asset recognisad in the aszet revoluation surpius.
An annual trensfer rorm tha asset revokuathon surphs ta stoined samings is mace for the differgnoe batwesn
Wmmdmmmwhndwnmomdmmcnduwduﬂmbmeﬂmmw:
cost. i oeoumuUiatad a2 ai tha revaluction dato is i the gross
ccrrylngurr\uuntnfthnmﬂlandhmcmmunmdmmlwumdmtuimumul

Upuncﬁq;ud any revalugtion surplus reloting to the particuler asset b-hg sold is tren iferred 1o

ratamed Barnings,

Deprocistion Iy caleiated on a ‘ttreight-fina besiy cuar the estimated usaht life ofth tha astet, lass any eatimated
residuc! walue. on the folowing bawas

Flxtures. fittings and equiprnant betwesn 3 and 5 yours
Leosahold improwsments

Generation assety

over the s of the lease
betwaan 20 and 29 yecrs

not, depraciated

Dapraciation of proparty, plom and squipment Is inchidad in the Conolidoted Siclamant of Comprehensive
InGome in those BXpanie GologoONes Condirent with the huncton of the oswet.

Anftern of proparty, plon ond squipmeant i dersocgnisad upon disposnl (Le. at the dote on which the
regipienl ObAciNg DOrtroD), Gr whan ng futun #Conoic banafits ore sxpoctad from ity we or dispasal. Any goin
or loss grising on derscogrition (Deing the ditterence between the corrying amaount of the caset ond the net
disposal procesds) it included in profil or loss, upcn derscognition

Z.6.1 Impaicment Of property, plont Ard squismnt (Reiuding right-of -vae oxsefi)

Tha uselul sconomic ves of OFets and teir residuol volues are reviewed on an annuol bosis ond revized
whess considersd appropricta

At moch (epOrtng dotl, Dropaty, DIont Gnd SGurpmant i3 neviewsd for impairman: i avents or changes in
CHOUTMAIONCES IECOte thal the COSTyng SMOWNt May Not be recoverchés Any impairmaent in o ying volue is
chorgad to the Stclemant of Comprehansive Incoma in 1hose sxpansa Solegorios Gonsitent with the function
of tha impoirad criet, and it recognised in the period in which it coours.

Azsaety under coratruction
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued)

2.7 Leosas {the Oroup oy @ eesae)

For ony new apnizngts sntared inta on o ghier 1 Janory 2019, the Group performs on ossasument ot the
inception of o contract to delerming whather 1he contract i, or contans, ¢ leote. & lease 1 defiosd s ‘o
contract, or part of o Samtrect, that samrys the Hight 10 sontral the we of an denttied oslet for g penod of
tima in exahonge for cormideration”.

The Group opplies u-ng-thmw-mmhhnlm;mwm-mmofm
which pra short-tsrm, or which comgrise k vok, imcse dabyliied 1 moke eose
paymsnis ond righi-of-uis atats reprasanting tha right to ule thl underlying crvats.

(ay Right-of-use aszsta

At tha lease commancernant date (1 9. the daie on which the undarlying anst i made avodobée for use), the
Group mcognises o nle!l-use OLs4! 0N the Slcmm of Fnangiol Position, Righ-ol-use oliets ore mecured
at oost, leds ny it nd anpdalr logsas, ond odusted for ary remacsureme of
locse kabiifies.

The cost of the righl-of-use casel comprises:

the initid macsuramant of the kivse fiabikty,

any it drrct oofts inourrad by the Group,

an estinote of any eorts required (o dsmantle or remova e siet ot the end of the lease, ond

ony bsass paymantt mada in Gdvanca of the latss comMancamant dote, net of any incentes recetvwd.
Right-of-use assats ars deprecioted on o svaight-iine bais from e lecia commaencement dotd to 1he sarker
of the snd of the sstimoved ussful Bfe of 1he right-of-use ossais and the #nd of the kase term. i cwnershin
of the leased ossel lmbﬂbmG-m.pulhmﬂalm-louu\lnn.crlhownroﬂcvhlhunmnula
purchate option using the &sth o useful Ko of the opat

Tho Growp akisaifies its right-of-uze ossett in a mannsr gonsistent with that of its oroperty, slon ond
xvhich includus the apphcotion of the sarme estimated useful He Dasd: - plece 100 Note
24 for detoix.

The Group alio osiea:8) the right-al-use csets for impoirmant. when such indiaarors sdst. Please refar ta nate
2.61 for the acoounting palicy in respact af Impolrment
B)  Leoss Eobilties

A1 the gommencermen dote of the leose, the Group recognisat leats babilibe: medsured ot tha prasant value
of the leate payents 10 be maode over the lecss tarm. Lacss payments included in the macsyrement of the
Tecss kobility include:

fixgd pavmemts (inoluting in-subatanca fixed poymants) kss any incentives recewchla,
vorigble leocs poyment that dapend on an index or rate, ond
emounts expacted 1o ba paid undar resicuc] value guaranises.

The leaze paymants olss indlrde the sxercie price of o purehase option Thal is recsonobly oetgin o be
sxmrcised By tha Group, olong wilh payriadts of penclties ke Wwiminaton of the lease if the ees wrm reflacts
tha Group exarciting the option w0 termincis, Yorioble lease poymants thal do aat depand on an index of rate
ara iacognisad GF exsensaes in the pediod in which the svent of condition that triggers the payment coours.

In aokculating the prasent volue of lsass payments, the Group uzes its inaramental barmowing rate ot the
leope COMMENcETENt CkIte f 1ha rote KIMORCEL in the loose it Not readily dywerminabis Subsaguant to inita
sosunkrrant, thie ensount of le0se kobilites is inomoted to safiaot 1he ocration of interast and rachac ed to
raflont Maks paymets Mods.

Tha oorrying amount of leosa liabifities is remeaiursd if ther is & medificotion. a change i the Wake 1M, o
shange in the e poyimenta (e g ohanges o future payrels resulling rem a ohangt i o4 ndex or rats
uted to deteiming the feose poymerms) of H ohonge in 1he OssesEment of on opIoN 10 purchaa e
undarlying ossat.

In the Statement of Fisanciol Position, the Group’s leass kabilities are includod within Borrowings (please reder
to note 24},
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.7 Leases {the Group o a lesses) (continued)
{c) Short-tarm leoses ond lecass of low valus asssis

Thw Group has slected 1o opply the 1ecoprition mmption in raspect of shori-term leoses (8. thase which
hiered O leosa 1erm of 12 neorhy froom e leass commaencament dote, and do nat contain © purchass option),
03 wibtll 03 th recognition gumsmption opplioabls 1 (scsas of asets that ore consicered to be low volue.

Instead of recogniing a right-of-use aiser and lecss kobTity, leosa poyments in relotion 10 these ore
recognised cs an wxpanse in the Statement of Comprehentive Income, on a straight-fine basis over the
maie torm,
2.0 Goodwil. imongible aestt ond omortisation
Goodwillis maaiured s the difference batwoen.
the net ol tha oeguistion-dats amourits of the ideniitiable assets ocquirad ond the lobibties ousuwa, and
the oggregais of
@)  the volue of consioeration ransterned (ot (air value),
(i) the amount of any non-cantroling nterssd, ond

() ina uainess Mot higved in stages, the
praviously haid scuity imarest in the ocqurse.
281 Dafinite ife intorygble as1es
Dafirsita ffe Intongible ossets gomprisa jofty Fi vl websita oosts, which masl tha
aritanc of IAS 38 intangible Assats, ond ore cornad ot Gost s gosurmulited omactisation ond impirmaent

Jossas. Comt cornprisas purchass prios from third parties as wel o directly attriutable internolly gansrated
developmant costs. whara relevont,

ion date toir value of the goquirer’s

2 4.2 inclefinity fife intongible assets

Ingafinite ife mtongible arssts compras goodwill and the powsr supply licencs. Tha power wpply kosncs i
iald ©1 on indefinila kife intongibke aset oceording 10 the critaria of 1AS 38 Intengible Ajssts, ond 3 corried o1
caat lnss oocumutated impor Mt Josies. Cost compriset purchase price from third parties as wal as drecity
atributable imernclly gansrcted cavalopment costs, whare relevant.

283 Amortisation

Amartmation on definite ife intongible aszats & charged to the Consofidatad Statemant of Comprahensva
fnoomae (nchded within odmingtraive sxpanses) on o stroight-ine bosis over the sstimatad useful lfe of tw
intangiole cssal. The estimoted useful ives for inmongibie assets with definita ives ory o3 follows:

Soluwnre Eoensas between 3 and L0 years
‘Wabgits davelopment oostz batwen 2 and § years
7 Assots under e coursa of development ot smortsed

Aninlmgﬂoasm!i:dlmcognisud upon disposal (Le. ot the date an which the rogipient obitcins aontrol),

or whan no future scenomic binefits cre sxpeated from itk use or disposal. Any gain or lon arising on
deracogniton (being tha differsnce betwaen the corrying amaount of the assat and the nat disposol procesds)
is incfudad in profil or kos1, upon darecognition .
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant A ting Policies (continued)

2.8 Goodwill. iIntenyble assets and gmertization {centinygsd)
2.8.4 Impairrment of intongible orats

The Directors reguiary revigw intangile ossets for impeaimnent and provision is aade if nececsary. Assets
with indefinile usehd ives are not adyect ta amortisolion, therefor ane tested anmdadly for rpairmant. Assats
that orm subest 10 emortizaton are riviawed for impairmant whanover svwents of changes in olhcumitance
indicnte that the oarmying amount may na ba recovenable.

An impairment los s recognised for the omount by which The aatars sarrying amount saoet Ha recoverable
omount. The recovercble amourtt is the kigher of on assat's fedr volue lass coits 16 sall, and vofue in L. Fer
tho purposo: of tastssng impoiment, atets ans grouped at the lovwast levals for which thare ars leparciely
idantificlis coth Eows {cosh-ganerating units). Non-financicl ossats ciher than goodwill thot wutfered on
Empoirmont ore raviewsd for possbia roversal of the impoirment ot the end of #ooh reparting pericd. Any
tmpairment in carrying value i chaged to the of Comp e Incam within admi

expensas and i recognisad in the period in whichit aoours.

2.9 wastmans In guzcalotsr .

An eyiociote is an antity owr which the Brou hes significant infuence. Significont influsnce is cefined o “the
pows: to pérticipate in the fincnoial ond operating pofiay decisions of tha investes, but it rot control o jaint
coniral of thase policies’.

The i ions mada in ara simior %o those necessary 1o daterrnine
coniral aver cubsidiaries. Gangrally, |hnra is omwm thot o holding of 20% or more of the. vmlng power
of the irwestae resuits in ggniticant Influence.

Ta support this precumpition - gnd whan the Group has lass than o 20X holding - The Group considars of
ralavon facls and giroumstonoas in ossosing whather it has sgnifigant influsnce. inclucing:

Reprasantation en the Boaerd of Directors or squivalent govarning body of the invattes.
- Porticipation in polioy making prodesses.
Yhe interchongs of manageriol parsonnal.

The Group maissssas whethar or st thers s tgrificant infusnce over on invexioe i focts and sicumsiances
indioate that there are one or rrore changos 1o the chove.

Tha Group's d for using the equity methad. Under this mathod, the
intha iote {s initiolly isadd Ot oast, in the ocrrying vahue of
thei o for by moGrvup-#-m-ud'momm:mnwlmme-h

Goquisition date, s wel o any foir volue movemnents in the osociols's nat assts.

Gairs of loases from tha astocicte’s aperating activities cre ul:ngn-.ud In the Gonsolidoted Staternent of
hansive Inoome, outsida of aperating pralit Any nhcmgu in OCl of the casociate s prasantsd o3 part
of the Group’s OTL

Goodwdll relating to the cesociate lainchided in the carrying valus of the nvestmant, and is not upamlulf
tested for impoirment. Rathar, the entiva corrying emaunt of the vestmant s tested for

2.1 impa of ; i '

The Growp recognitat an impoirment Sors if, and anly if, thers is a biggering svent giving risa to objective
svidence thot the ansoclate is impeired, ond that the triggaring evant has onimpact on the future actimated
ocsh flows from tha net investmaon that con be rokably estimatec. Whaers suoh evidencs exists, the Group
coiculotas the amount of the Impairmen os the diffarencs batwesn the recoverabls amount of the
invastment (baing the Righas of its valua i usa ond its foir volue kass costs to soll} ond [t oorrying wohue,

Ay impurment B cecognisad within the “Share of Profit of L fine in the Cer of
Comprohensive Income.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

219 investments in subsidiaries

The Parem Compary holds imestmants in subaidicry companias ond thete ore ocoauntad for i oost e
imnpairment in tha Parant Compony financial staterments onty,

2.11 tnventasiax
2.11.1 Renawatss Chitgation Certificates (ROCE)

Under the provisiond &f the Utilites Act 2000, al elsctricity nmwerl are réquired 10 procuss o sat percantage of
their supplies from sdeoiricity g his obbgotion oon ba fufled by the
md-urmmarnlROC:Mlvlmdwmmwwmwnmﬂﬁnmmmnhm
paymanis to purchasers cf ROCs. Notwithstonding thot Good Enargy Lirnited, a subsidiary compony. tupplias
sleolriaity suroad antirety from renowobls genarction gver ¢ 12 month pariod, its paroentaga obligation to
supmit ROCs s st by OFGEM. The gost ebligaiion b recegnised os alsotricity is supplied and cherged as o
cast of scle in the Consdlidated Statement of Conprohandive heoma. Ay gaint of Kiases an dispesat of

ROCs which ore in axcess of the Group'i eompbanos obligations ars incluged o an odustment 1o e
‘comglianca cont inahuded within oost of sahas, ROCS oré valudd Gt tha kower of purohase aost ond essmoied
reciiablo whia,

2.11.2 Carbon Offset instrumants

Carban Qffaat Instrumants cre vsed by the Gmupm.arhal smissions ganerated by gos supply, as part of
the Group's green gos offering. Thasa instruments ors recognisad as invantory at the lowsr of cost ond nat
roalizohie volue,

2.12 Finoneial insiruments:
Tho Geoup uags Darusn finanglsl mgtruments in its opanating ond imeesting ootivitias that ors dasmed
appropriato for ita strategy and cirgumstancas,

Finanolat instruments grised on the Cr of Finanaid Postion inchds: cath and cash
q trode i do poyaizles, ings, end fincncial axtety ond fincneial Eckdites ot foi

‘athue through profit ond koss,

Financigl assaty and abiiies are racog ficloted Siotemant of Financiol Position when the

Graup has becoms o party to tha mocmlpm\nuom of tha lnytrumant,

2.12.1 Fingncial g13ets &t drnortizad ¢ost

The Group's finoncid ossats ot emortised Goit somprive tada and other receivobies ond cash and eash
equivciants in the Consolidated Statemant of Finorial Bosition. Thase citsts ors non.derivative fingncicl
ossats with fixed or deter ¥ thet era not 4 ol i active maorkst, ond ore solaly paymants
of principc! and imecast. They umo pincipally through the provision of goods and sarvices 1o cusiome s
{0.9. bode reagivables), but dta incarporata othar types of contrcotual monatory asset. Thoy aro intially

isod at foir velue ondd o subsaquently comiod ot amorted cost using tha effective interast rate
ethod, [eas olowiman: for sxpectad oradit falan (ECLEY. Theze ore hald in a butiness model which intands to
hold the finonciol ossals to eallact the oash flows rather than trough sole, Trade secoivables ars
shown inchusive of urbilled cmounts t sustormars.
The Group racognies on aliowonos for ECLa for ofl finoncic] csets meesured at omortised cont. ECLs are
besed on the difarecxs batwein the contreciud cash flows due in aceordance with the contract and ofl the
coh fiows thot the Group axpests Lo reces. -
For trode receivablea and oarraot assets, the Greup cppfies a simpihed approceh in eolcutating ECLy.
Tharsfore, the Sroup doss net otk chimgid in oradit rick, but instead recognisas  kas olkwones bosed on
khetime ECL1 ot seth roparting dote. The Group hes osteblished o pravision motris thot 4§ based on ks
higtoricel oradit kst oxperionoe. odusted for torward-looking foatars speciiic to the dalitors ond the
60anamio erwiranmont,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant A ting Policies (continued)
2.12 Fnunelal instruments {aortinusd)
2.12 1 Financicd osseis of amortsed Cox {Conmued)

For trade recavobley, which o upofted nat, such promms ore rocorﬁodm a separow dlowonce
account with the fois being within o Sioternent of

[ tnacme. On thot the trade receh will not m . the gross carryng
vakus of the casat is written off ageinst the associoted provision,

Cash and aash squivalents compriss cath on hand and on demond deposits, and othar short-term, highty
i irrveatmantt 1hat ore readily corvertible 10 o known ameunt of cosh ond ore whieat o on msignificant
risk of chonges m volue,

Rastrioted deposity ora hald by Snoncing provicrs 10 0over debt servias ons MOIMENGNOS SXTATT) b
generation rtes (o which the funding raiotes.

Shoct-term aoLrity depasits are haid by irackng sxohangss {6 ovar shori-term eleotricny trades.

2.12 7 Finoncicl atzats ond finonciol kobfitis ot foir volue through profit or lost (FYTAL ) and aquity inatrurments
Finum-dmnrmsmhrmmmhpronwhummhﬂmﬂmnmumgoimumd
of gontingent

g tible loan sock, and financiol liabitist ']

Both finanaial cssets ond financicl kabxites ot FYTPL ore initially recogniced at fair niu- in tha Slm.m.nl. of
Finonoial Pogition. Any foir volue gain ond loses on wh d dwectly in
profit or loas,

Financial kabiites and squaty insrumants are clossified ncoording to the subsionoe of the comrootual
orrangerments antered into.

An sguity inslraant B Oy CONLIEAt thot Svidences o rakducl interalt in the asseis of the Group ofter
‘deduoting ol of its koblites.

Dravteails of tha foir vahue satimation attributobls 15 inanol instrumants at FYTPL corm e found pac noe 3.3

2.12.3 Troda and other peyabies

Trage payades ane oolpations 1o pay or goads o 3orvices 1hat héve Ben atquined in the courss of andindry
Dusness Irorn gupplers. Aooounts payable ars olossfied os current [obdites # poyment is dus withen one Yeor
or lass. if not. they are prasanted os non-currsnt babililiss Trade payablss ore racognizad mindlly at for volus
ond nbsequenty hekd ot omortisad cost.

2224 Bormguings

The Group sxpentes borrowing costs over the term of the loon faciily. Whers borrowing cotlt cre
ottrbutuble to the ooguisition, oonstryption of production of o qudifying cssel. such posls ore copiolised o1
part of the spacific ossal Dewily of the Group's bormowings are inoluced in naote 26

2.13 Dhwposol groups held for sale

Dispotad groups dre chsified as held for sale when ther carrying amisunt is 10 Be recoverdd principally
wough a sole trossoction and the sok 4 bighly probable. Cisposal grevps classified as held for sale are stotad
at the lowaer of carrying cmount and foir vehss less cons to sell They are not dapreciated or omortisad.

2.14 Non-underlying oests

Nan-unchartysyg iteems ore those that o the Dirsctors’ vidw showlkd be leparataly dissiosad Dy virtus of e 120,
natue of incidencs to ancble o kil undaranding of tha Group's finonaiol erformonsa.
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Notes to'.the Financiaol Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {oontinued)

2.15 Current and doferred taxotion - .

The tox charge or aradit included in the Consoldoted Statamant of Comprebansive Incema for the poriod
‘ocomprises currant and deferd tax. Current ond deferred tax is chongad or oredited to the Consolidoted
Stotermant af Comprahensve Inoome, mopt when kmmcno itam3 chorgad of aradited directly 10 equity, in
wihich cass thy it or daferred tox is ol hin squity.
Ourmmmhmsmcbdhxpnmmmmﬂtbummmmmbl-p-oﬂtlorhporiad?uxwupm!n
ditters from net profil <13 reporied in tha Statemam of Camprohansive Incorme c it extkodes tems of igoms
ar gapenss that are taxable or deductivls in other yeers, ond it turther axchudes permanent differances (e,
itwrna that ane naver teocide or deductibhe),

Currant income tox gssats and Bchiites cre 1t the Grount tobe d from or

Hcid D the 10x0tion authorities. Tha tax rates and tox laws uied to thesa amowrts are those thot
are enaotad o substandivaly oncoted at tho reparting dntn in the naumm: whoro the Growp operctes and
generotes toxable indeme.

Marogarmant periodioaly svolsotes potitions token in tha tox rturns with respast 1@ Hiuotions mwhnoh
appicotis tox reguiations ore subjedt to intarpralation ond oatotishas provisions whers cppropricte.

Deferrad tax it 1he sxpected wa poyabie or recoverabia on temparory diffarencas whish orise batwaan 1he
carrying amount of assats and lichiities in the financial statements, ond the cormespanding tox basas uiec
inthe uomuutunon of toxable profit, ond ia prqmdad for using the Bability method. Defarred tax liobilitias ore
ganerally o for ol tencobde and dejerred tax assets are recagnitad to the
extent that it nprobﬁhls lhm teoble peofits wil b evallable sgainst which deductible lmparary differancas
can bs utized.

Such assats an Ballities ors not cliffts arisea trom goodwill or from the
initlg} racognition (other than in a business ombhmm) ‘of cthar arsets and Loblities in a trensaction whioh
offenumnhsr ||‘\eln‘lpw"llwﬁ|snommngprd't Datarred tox Eobiltiss ore racognised for taxchie

oring in axopt whard the Group is obie to control the -
rw-rdohha ternporary ditherencs and itis probobke thot the tamporary diffenenoa wi Nt revarse & the
forevesatsls tuture,

The perrying omount of deferred tax assaty is neviswed at the nd of each fincneial poried and reduced o
the axter! thai i is no longer probable that sufficirt toxabla profits will be aviskable to cliow all or part of tha
iyt 10 b recavered, Deferred tox is codculoted boand on tox rters end iox lows that ore expecied to opply
i the period when the assst iy reclizad or tha liobRiy i serded,

Daferrod oo ossats ond Fabiiites are offsst when there i a lsgaly enforcacbis right 1o tat ofi currant tox
pssats against current tax Sobilties and when they relote to Income toxas lavied by the some toxation
gutharity. The Group intends to tettls s current 1ox asseis and current tox fobdites an o net bass. |

218 Devommhualoalng costs

Lighilnias for ion cra i mn\hnarwprn:unnblnqmicmmrivnumh

engd removs the ganerotion umh and restare the lond on which it 5 locoted. I.ucn:TInimur orisg upon

gomtruction of such fooilities, upon aoquisition or thraugh a chonge in legi:

The arMount neoogiiad i3 the estimatad prasent valus of ity ned in with iead

vonditions and rqUremMonL A comesponding wangitie itam of proparty, piant and squipment t the provision

i ¢y oraated.

Arry chargas in the prosant vahue of the stimated axpanditure is cdded W or deductad from the cost of the

usuueomammummwaymmummnmmcmWMWn ¥ vEaful
aggnamio ke. The umwindng of the discount on the dacommissianing pravision is ncluded m the Consolidated

Statament of Comprohanaive Income os o financo cost. The astimated futurs costs of deeommizsioning cre

raviswsd cnnudly ond odjusted os oppropricte.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Acoounting Policles {continued)

217 Shars-based poyments

The Group applies IFT5 2 o hare-boied paymeni. Tha Group operals o shars-based poyment
wnpmlnmdmuﬂd-r whith the entily gronis key smployees the oplion to purchass shares in the

weny o o T pnee for @ cerigin durgtion,

The Group operatss on equity-sattied, shore-basad compeniation plan, undar which the entity recsives

services from -mplayc-: as contiderotion for aquity instrumants (options) af the Group. Tha fair value of the
il 387 HOS! o for the gromit of the optiorn i recognusesd av on sxpense. The total

urnoummb--xpmndwd-lmmdbrrﬁmmlmmhrvahuoﬂh-optmwm-&

INCKKIING Gy MGrKB1 DaeorMancs: DONGHNGNE (.0, ON aNNity's share price):

enckacing the impoot of gy servics Gkl non-market parformonces vestng oondiions (a.g. profitabikty,
soles Qrowth torgels ond remaining an amployes of tha entity over o specifed tima penod), ond

irchuding thir imgoat of any non-vesting conditions (e.g. the regquinsment for employees ta save).

Non-~mar kel performance ond service conditions are included in ossumplions obout the number of opiions
thot cre sapected (o veit, The 10tal expenss i recogrised aver the vasting period, which is the pariod evar
wiich o of the specisd vastng condibons ore 10 be sotisfed.

At the end of sach finencial period, the Gnoup revises its estimates of the number of options thot are expected
0 vt based on the RON-morket virting condiion. It recognises the impect of the rivision 1o ongna
astimates, f ony, in he Consohdated Stomamen of Comprahensive NCOME, with 0 COMMKONENG odusirnen!
1O STy,

‘When tha aptions ors sxarcised, and 1he Group Bsuss naw shores (o meat thot obgoton, the proceeds
raosived nat of ony cinecty artriutable HONSOGCHON 0Ot Ore oredited (o shore copittl (romnal volue) ond
hare premum,

218 fhare oapitel

Ordinary shares are 7 o mauily. Inor its drectly
shares Or optices are Shown in equity O3 o deduction net of ox. rom the

1o the issue of new ordinary

219 Pansiony

The Group aparotas o defined oontrisution pension schemea. Undar this schsme the Graup pays ponirbytions.
to pubicly or privatsly odminisisred pension insuronce plkans on g mondotory, ¢ontraotudl er voluntary beash.
The Group hat no turthar poymant obgations andd The contribuiions have Doen poid. Tha cortributions tm
rocognised os on amployos banafit axpense when thay ore dua. Tha pansion oivangs Tor th yeor reprasanis
the emounts payablo by the Group in respect of 1he year.

2,20 Segmentn] roporiing

Operating tegments are raparied in © manner canvsiant with the internal reporting provided to the
chiat oparating deciion maker. The ohis! oparating deoison maker has baen identified cs the Board of
Diractors. The Board of Dirgctors review the Seoup’s intemdl roporing in orcet 10 05361 Prlirmancs
and GAOOGES NEAWICES.

2.21 Finanas lncame ond finance opsts

Financa income is received in respect of cash daposits and is recogresed in tha Stolament of Comprahsnsive

Ingome using \he affective intenes mathod. Finones Costs oomprss misnist on sxtrnol dab, fincnoe fease

intareTt nosty ond the cmorticotion of logn ke 003s Fincnoe ocsts are oharged 1o tha Statement of

Cornprohonwe hoom-w thetormoflhedebﬂmﬂq the atfectve intarast method. haue oosts ore inttially
@ oio o of th soted capitel

2.22 Dividend digtribution

Drvicterd chisiibution ta the Porent Company's shorshaiders is recognised oF o koby in the Gvoup‘ Broneicd
notemantsin the period in which tha dridends ore opproved by the Porernt Cornpony's
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Financial ond Capital Risk Monogement

3.1 Anansial risk foctors

The Group's octivitiea ixpose it 10 a variety of Tinaneial risks. buidity sisk. maoriost risk (inchuding currenay risk
cosh flow and foir vatus mterest rote risk, ond comenodity prios rirk) and oredit risk, The Group's overal risk
monggement programme focuses on the ynpredictatality of financiol markats ang seaks 1o Minimese potential
odvars sliscts on the Group’s finoncia performance

3.8 Licquidity itk ’ -

Liquidity rigk & s the risk that on entity wil Bncountar difficulty bn rolsing funds 1o mawt cosh flow commitments

with finanaiol The Broup hos ccosh rosources avoiiable to it and prepares - In the
operating antiies of tha Group - forecasts for the forthooming year. In the Directors’ opmion, these forecaits
indiaate that thir Group will hove sufficiant resnwrces 10 b the continution of vods.

The Groun monitors oath tlow lorscoits on o ‘rolfing torssast” anmtomnu has wﬂmm cath 1o mest
oparationa neads whis smentcining arough s undtrewn vy tociklies at ol
tirnes 30 01 Not (0 brsch borrowing kil or covenants,

A maturity anolysis of finonaidl insruments bosed on comractUDl undiscounted cosh fiows ik provided below:

ConsoRdated Laws than Betwasn Ratwean Ovar & yoars
31 Dessrbar 202¢ 1 yeor 1 end 2 yoan 2 ang 5 yeors

1000 $0040rs 4000°x £00Q's
Carporate bond 1,387 14,389 - -
Barrawings 4471 4781 14940 33 221
Leass Nobiltles s24 812 1280 ToA2
Trade and othet payobiet 0.268 - - -
Tetel 44710 28732 16220 39.168
Consolidaved Lwas than Between Batwaon Over B yaoes |
31 Cocernber 2019 1 ywor 1and 2 yaors 2 ond & years

£000 & 0003 £000s =2
Corporats bond 797 12,722 - -
Borrowing 4891 4554 14,571 37.109
Laoie kabilities 753 a4 1073 8.467
Trode ond other poyables 35,487 - - -
Tosal 41928 23.042 L5544 45564
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Finaneial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors {contioued)

ars anﬂilymk (continued’)

- Lass than Betwaen Batween Fv« 5 yaors

, 31 Decambar 2020 1 yaor 4 and 2 years 2 ond & yeors )

f '__ ] B £0004 €000 eooo || ecoms
Corporuts band 1357 18359 - -
Laase Fobilties F ¥ - -
Loons from group companies - - - -
Trode ¢nd other poyabies a9 - - -

Tetal 1774 18,966 - -
Pur'm\ ) Lo than Batween Betwean Qver & ywﬂ

{31 Dooember 209 1 yaar ond 2 years 2and 5 years

. - <000 s600s 2000 26005
Corporate bond Ak ir7ez - -
Barrowings Lyl - - -
Leass kabilities 29 27 7 -
Loons from group gomponias 7.350 - - -
Trade ond othar poyobles 248 - - -
Totad B 453 17749 ? -

IFRS 16 raqures thot tha moturity analysis of lecss liabdities ors disolgaed saporately Irom the maturity

anoalyses of oltha fmanoial koblities,
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Notes to the Financiol Statements :

3. Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

2.4 Rnanclatrak tactwra (continued)
312 Markst Risk

3120 Currency risk

The Growp Is sxpossd o tomign sxchongs ritk orising #rom cartain genaration astat malntanance comtracts
which are payobie in euos. Mancgamant have set up a polcy. that when it is deerned appropriane, the Group
will forward buy #ures oQainst thate controsts 1o reduna foreign sxchange exposure. As ai 31 Decernbar
2020, e auros (2019 no suras) wons purchatad forward. The annucl sxponrs 1o slerEng oura sxchongs rote
movements is currently £2,770 per ore percent movement in the sxchange rote.

A.1.2b Cosh ffow ond fair wolua imterest rate rigk

Tha fingneial risk is the risk ta the Groups aarnings that orises from flugtuctions in inlerest ralos ond the
cagres ¢f volatlity of these ratel. For short-term bank ovandroft {ociities, the Group does Not use Cerivative
instryrments to reduoce its expasura to interast rote Huotuctions os the polioy of the Group Is not to refy on short-
tarm bosrowing locHitier for any significan) duration. The Oiractors usa intarast rate swops il they conslder their
Sxposure o iNtaTOst ratd ritk to ba raterial Fer 10 181N DOrmiwings, the Group MOy U iNtavBit robe Swops
mﬁxﬂwmmmwwﬂ-mlhnwmt-rdbdamnimwdnwmmm-hn&ﬂwnmmmh
Interest roted.

3.1.2-: Commeity price risk

The Group’s operotions resudl i expotura 16 fuctuations i snergy pAces Manogament monitarl anargy prices
and onatyres apply ond demand volumes to Mmanage expours 1o thase fisks. The Group typicolly buyt powar
forwords in order 15 mitigote o of the rigk af commadity prioe Nuctuations

If the wholasats morket moves signifioontly upwards or downwords, the prive risk to the Group will dopend
upon a mumber of footors inchding the exces or daficlenty of pawer Ding suppled by renewabia power
porthase comtroots in plaoe ot the dma. Tha Grovp moy be required to poss on the prics risk to Gustomen.
Rwtcd pricas con be omeanded with 30 doys’ odvanos nopsifioction 1o pustomers. The Growp claaly

OGS Mavamants in the wholesale morket and g1sassa) trends, wo it is reody 1o taka necessary action
when raquired.

Yortioa! imegrotion of the Growp helpa herther mitigate axposurs to changes in power prices.
313 Cradit ritk

The ' exposuUe to Sradit risk arisas from ity roceivables om customers. At 31 Cecember 2020 ond 34
Dacambar 201%, the Group's trods and othar receivables were cioitod oo due within tre year, details of which
are inchrded in note 25 The Group's poficy 18 to undartalks cradit ch-eh whuuuppmpﬂah 2N new cuttomer.
and 10 provide for expacted credit losses (ECL1) based on et by
roference (o pecifc crcurmpances and past deloult axperience. Cradit risk it alsa in pont "ﬂﬁwtid by the
policy 10 oHer direct debit a5 0 praferrad method of poyment tor cuttamers. At tha snd of the reporting perlod
the Dirsctors hava pravidad for apmoifia axpeotsd credit loszes and balieve that there B ng further crodit gk,

Cradt rigk 6l30 arisas from sash and cosh squivalents, ond depasits with banks and finanaical institutions,
Tha Dirgoters monitar the orsdit guolily of the Instilutions used when tomsidering whioh Barks trid finonosl
ingtitutions tunds shoulc be plooesd with,

Tha ECL moda! has besn oaloulated in kne with reqursmaents under IFRS 9 The Group's trade reoeivables
hove no Bgnifican financing componant, 10 the Group has uiad the smplilied method for providing for thase
uncier [FRS 9. Tharstors. the impoirment lois s measured ot kistima ECL. Trode debtors hova baen

nto categoniers of GuSIOMGr Lyas ond age. MaGning the debn is split ito cotegaries with simiar sxpecied
crucit losser.

An impairment anatysis is perionmed at each rporang dote ukng @ pravisan marx to meocsure the sxpectad
cracit lovses. The colculetion reflects the probobiity«weighted oulcome, the tima volus of monay, and
reazonchis and information that is availible ot the reporting dote obout past svents, cument
conditions gnd forecasts of future sconormic condiions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

ach-mlrum.-g.mm

The Group' " pict are 1o safegs the Group's Gbility to gontinue o1 a gong
conclmlncmrwmwnswwwwmmnmoﬂmmmmwu

The Group monitors copital on the basis of the gearing rotic caleuloted as net dabt diviced by tatal copitat
Nt et 3 coiculotad o 10100 Dormowings (nohuding ‘current and Non-current Borrowingy &9 thown in the
Consolidated Statemant of Finanokal Position) hnomhondumh equvalinls Totd copitad s oolouloted as
‘squity’ 63 shown in the Cor d Siatemam of Fi i it plus net dett. The capital structure of
the Oroup iz o follows

Note 2020 019

£000's £000's
Torel botrowings 25 B8A%7 59.801
Ie.:::.::“o)v\ N iasticied depot 0CSounts (non- (4552 {4548)
Loss: oosh in restricted deposit oooounts (ourrent) (698} {474y
Less: cosh and oosh equivalents 22 {18.282) (13.667)
Net debt 34,569 41112
Totcd seuity 32412 18,780
Yotal copitad 48977 £9.892
Guaring rotie BL&% £B.6%

Druring 2020 the Group's sirdiirgy wos 10 srmurd debt funding from lenders wes kuriainobie ogaine kong term
POl QENETOUON tiarts  Thadt Oxiets hove highly pradictoble revenus trearms ond g consdersd stable for
Iong-term borrowing. Aler the year and, the Group iha Guceration
o338t portiolio 1o oonsokdote ond simphly funding tocilbes (5o note 36 for mformation on this rmrucr.rm
Tha Grousys Bonmwings One Subisat 10 MOIMOening Sovenants af cefined by the dabt fundecs, Throughout the
yaar ended 31 Decembar 2020 the Group oompled with o extarndl borrowing eovanonts and manoganment
monitars the Sontrued complianae with thess ovanonts on o monthiy of quorierly bosis.

3.3 Falr volue sstimation

Tha Group Mirokies cheton fnoncial instrurnints at fain value, at @och reporting dote. Foir voluk is defined
ai "the prics thot woukd be receivad to sell an aiset. or poid 1o transfar o bability. in an ordady tronsaction
DotweoRn MOrket ROMKnGMS O the Meciurernent date’, The ftir volus MeoTuremant C3ues thot the
tronaction o sefl the orsst or to tronsfer tha liobdity 1okes ploce sither

n the principal market for the oisat or Kobdty: or
in tha obsende of o prindipal narket, in the faxt advontogeous market availoble for the ousel or kobiity.
whioh it be aoaessibie by tha Group.

M tinanciol auets and finanokal kobifties subject 1o Mmeouremant ol 1air volue and disclosed within these
Finanoio! Semens ore categorised within th far valus hiwrarohy, the levsls of which are defined os follows:
Lavel | - Guoted prices (unodiusted) in octive markets for Ienticd ossats or kobiities.
Levul 2 - Inputs othar thon quoted prices included wiihin Leval L thot cre obssrvabie for the assst or
liotidty, @idhec Siractly (L0, a3 prices} or indrectly (Le., derived from poces).
Leval 3 - nputs for the aszel or lobiiry 1hat are Aot bosed on observoble markst data
{te. uncbesrvatie inputs).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
{continued)

3. Finanoiol and Capital Risk M

3.3 Foir waiue sstimation (continuved)

¥ one or more of the Bgnificant inputs is nat based on chservable markel doto, the insteument Isincluded
within 3

Ay port af our ovarol finoncicl review, we continue 10 monitor the fair volus of oll of our ivestmaents through
iboth an understanding of the wider snvironment in oddition to the undavlying sconomics of ofl casets aoross
Lhe Dutiress.

I'hu\dﬂoubwmmsmorm.ﬂmldmulhotmmmmlorm By voluotion rrethod ot
31 Descember 202

Lovel 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Torol
£000's [ ] E00T's 008
Azsets
Revalued preperty, plomt and
squipment
Ganeration sitss - - 62,045 62045
Fair value through profit ar
lom finonclat csxetsy
Othar interestt in associotes - - - -
Total finanalal aesete - - 62045 62,045
2020 Lovad L Lavel 2 Leve! 3 Toiol
£000s 2000 £000s £0003
{Uicbitiies
Fair vohs threugh prafit o
oy Hinanarial hobiities
Contingent consideration - - 13 13
Tottd financial Babillties - - 13 11

Fnancid siotamants  12%
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Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Financial and Capital Risk Management {continued)

3.3 Foir value sstimation (uﬂﬂmd)

r!DlO Loval 1 Levl 2 Lavel 3 Total

£00% s £000 £000ry £ODQY

Assats

Falr volve through prot or
lom Aranasiol auets

Other intarests in ossooiates - - 15 &15
Tetal fnanaicl cveess . B a8 15
2015 Lovel L Lovel 2 Lavel 3 Towl |
; T £000s 0004 000 £000s
Liabil ties ’

Fair value threwgh profit or
loks finonglal kabllitles

Cantigent &orudaration - - had kil
Totol finanatol fiobifites - - " LAl
Dyring the year, the group adopted tha fion policy for ity o ion st cawmey

wohsonuon of £42 046,000, mmmuwmwmmw\gmummmmmm axrarnal
indlepend snt wHUaruENG the disomunted cash fiow rmathocology. Ths financicl ket hog bean dafined of
Level 3 Furm-rrmuisubwl If-pdluyodupuonmbtlmndmhm- 2.4, disclosures on the S-gnmew*

e nputs ond o provich Nots 15,
Punng the year, ihe Group aonverted tha taoured convartible loon stock into o controling sioke in Next Green
Cars Lid, detois over this tronsoobon nre proviced in Nots 17. Pori of the moogn:
m&npmrvonrunu-uin.ndmuummNutGrmaxlehasbnnmmmallnlh.uurnm yoor due to
rnissione torgets not baing ochisved The conbgent considerchion finonciol lobdity has Deen defined os tevl
iﬁrhmdomﬂ:a-wvﬁiodin"ﬁhl?a’\dhlwl?

vg the initial of tha finonoial above. thare wers no subsequinl Sharges n, o
mﬂmhwhmhnlamnwmlam- yoor anded 31 Decemnbar 2020

130 Good Enargy Annual Report 2020

Notes to the Financial Statements

4, Critloal Accounting Judgements and Estimates

In the procss of apphying the Group's Qg pobaias. has to maks judo and

esnmuthnlhmmnagnfoumﬂfnlmﬂwmum:mcogmudnhﬁnmn:dﬂumam:.hm

judgemants and astimotes cre tinuclly ond cre based Nmmdumerimunduﬂ\ormn

includfing supectations of futurs avents

Givan the nature of the est ond § mods, it i not kit 4o provide ity anolyses,

uniast explcilly noted otharwise. Aotual results may differ from tha mudwmgunamurumm and ary
chonges aré ol for &t o tirme when ug

Tha mest eritistl of thase Goseunting g ond asli ore L

4.1 Judgaments

4.1 Judgoments sver revanue from aentroots whh curiermsr

Tha Group opplied the following Judg: thert atfect the o ingtion of e amourt and tirning of

reverue from contracts with customers:

(@) Iianttying parformance abligations in contracts

Good Energy's revenuss Immcorm—w(l with uunurmrs inchude unit ehirges ond Ronding sherges jor the
upply of and sha revenus, ond FIT admnktrotion fees. Most of these
performance obf-gotloru m w03y idactifiobles ond ors saporctle.

For FiT administration révonuo from cusiomer s wha are new o the FiT scheame, Good Enargy i requined
10 both rgister cnd cdminiter thot gustomer for o yaor, and thers is a higher cdministrction

from QFGEM o3  result Regirering a qustomaer to the FiY sohame and administering their acoount ore not
separchie performance ohigotions. a there i no les for registering ond nat administering the customer.
[¢3) Prinaipal varsus agent conskiarotiony

Contracis ove enterad into with customers to rpply slectricity ond gas, which 2 o servios delivared ovar tims
{as the custorner coraumas e elactricity or gosd. In which the Group Is the principal.

AT odmiristrotion or irta with the to supply servioes on behalt ot
QFGEM. The Group octs as an opant mmmmowﬁwpd.bocm tha Group i not antitted to mvenus
trem the customars” T sies, only the administrotion fea.

Payment normally takea phkaca aftor periormancs by th Groups NHH custormers with 16-doy paymant (ermy
ond HH fustorners with 30-day payrment 16rs, 5o Gustomsts pory by monthly direot debir ond the Group
gimns te recover billsd omounts every 3 months.

412 Leamk determining H o gontront contning o ears

tnger [FRS 16, & contract containg o lecs if it comways the right 10 oonirgl ihe use of an icentified assat la:n
poriod of fiene, i oxchange for considerotion,

The Group assessea whether it has tha right to obitoin substontially off of the ecanaryo benofits from use of tha
Identifind ciset, & wall 03 the fight to direct the use of that anet.

Tha Group alse deisrminaa tha laasa term os the non-cancslicble term of the Isosa, togather with oy pariods
covared by an aption to xtend the leae i it s reasonably caraln ta be sxsrcisad, or any periods covered by
on optian to termingte tha lease if it is niosanably oartain Aat to be exercised,

Tho maparity of the Group's lecse 'n the sites G which itz gensrction oasets are loooted.
These arrongaments requira aaditiane ‘consideration in réspest of voriow el Ot G3500i0ted with the sites,
being primorily bosa nenl. subdtalion rent and rights,
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Notes to the Financlal Statements

4. Critical Acoounting Judgements and Estimates {continusd)

4.1 Judgements {sontinuad)

4.12 Locssx: detarmining H @ contract onntalns o leass {oontinued)

Acrpss rights in partisulor raler to land sosemants o rights tc use, cooest or cross the lond of onother aniity or
incfividuc!, for o 3pecifisd purpase. The leass orrongemeants grve the Group the nght to use the land but da not
ive tha Group exchusivity of use or right to comrol,

In ayzessing whather these Jand sassments ond ocoess rights form port of the relevont leoses, monogemant
have datarminad the following:

The land rights ore distingt i ifh which enable 1o Greup to acoess
thiviand and wind/solor fnrrm, for the specific purposes of power generdtion. and rdsintanance of the
Thasa lond righta are otive for the dumtion of the lacse

mm maaning that they are deemed $pecific, not perpetudl, in noturs,

Tha Growp receiva a.bmmiuﬂy oll of the aoonormc bansfits from the use of thmmurr-msund DoCes
right, for the spacific of perwer and of the g

The laases $tobe that the londord Ut not bracoh the Group's rght 05 D tNoMt 15 paGes the kond The
Group irmlructs mointenonas, repar ond replocermant work to be ‘on the generotion asssts by
third portias, which raquirss the Group 1o hove the right to direc! tha usa of tha dentified cussts - baing
tha land scsarngnts ond pacess rights.

On the bosis of the abowve, manogement have canoluded thot thess lond saiements ond ocaess rights
thergfors be treated os part of the undsrlying lecss.

4.2 Estimates

4.2.1 Exiimates over revenus from gomirecty with custorman

Rervarnus ootouloted (om enengy sak inchedas an inchatty stimais of the quantity in ynits of slectnoity or
gmmppﬁadlod\oefmplmwdulmw I.Zrnoml‘up'aoeauglm-ndoi the reporiing pericd h oso
mcludes an estimats in the form of the avercge soles price per unit, ond standing chargs

0% of the totol reverue figure i estirated, with o Fasd Soreaction price and SEIMAted Wit CoONRIMEtian,
The estimate is Made using hkmrbo&mmpﬁon pnmms mdultry SSUTOLed OONRIMOtON rates, skosonakty
dato ivalloble, and tokes imo consk upan which the Group ks o
Drudent positien uatl fincl recenciiction doto is mlobh Hroen tha industry 14 montha chsr the Rupply dote.

Tha Group idervtifad the amount of oedrued INoome tubieat o estination LNOrTamty is oppraamotely £0.5n,

422 Providion for expacted stadit Kertak of ode 9nd INGreompdnry riouivablas, and controct sheels

The Group urss a provision malrix 1o oalculole sxpected cradic kotset (ECLe) for trode receivables. The
pravhion rotet cre based on doys past dus dor Growpings of vorious Sustomne: segmients thal hawe similor loss
pottens (8.0, by custoner Lypd).
The provision matrix is iniiolly bosed on the Group's histaric sbaarwd! deloutt rotes, colibroted to adjust the
historic cradit kst sxpriente with lorword-ooking information. For inglance, if Foreot economio conditiom
Gre srpaaled L0 dotarerale ower tha naxt year which can lsad to an inarsosed manber of delauks, the
historical dafoult netes e Gdivited. AL every raporting data, the Kitoriod observed defoult rates are updated
and chonges in the forword-looking estimales ora onalysed.

The amount of ECLa b sensitive to changes in end of X itions. The
group hot used extemal o future {85 BGDP, ur .
rotps), opplied ogoinst our segmentsd customer base to rench ancnwmn!mefw.rrwncl oaused by
COVID-19. This averlay of mooro sconaric has provizion chorga of

£D&1\Th.Gm.rpsMmﬁlmmuwhuumﬂmmmwmmydwmbo
fapresontotive of Cusioman cotuol defdult in the fulure.
'I'Mnnenrr-numtmhmwmwmmmmmnmmmmlhwﬂﬁﬁ A pravision
Tor IMNpAirmant of trade ished bosed on on ergdin oss modst, Information oboot
mECuoanrouplvodommmdsclondmmzL
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4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

4.2 Estimates {eontinued)

4.2.2 Provislon for expastad arsdit lossst o irods ond nlsrcompony recsivables, and oaniroot aesels
Coontinusd)

Tne Parent Company olio holds moteriol recavcbis bolances with its subsidiarias, for which the

wradil loss moded it olso vied in estoblishing a provision for impairmant, in coocardanos with FRS 9. intormetion
gbout 1he Porent Cornpony loans Lo Graup underiakings can be ound pav nate 18,

4.2.3 Powsr purchaas sosts

Powsr pUrchale oS 00N typlacily Toke 14 months trom the date af supply to be fincised dus to the
procosel that the energy market hat 10 complete n erder tn finglie generation ond congumption data lor
onynn'punfa\.la rmonth. m«mm-:un-l-mofpawpum aosts that eeds 1o be sstmated

bosad on ir y chato thot is ovailoble ot ony particulor pelnt in tima.
424 Inventories
The Group corries Renewoble Obfgation Certifiootes (ROCs) os y in its Conohidoted St of

Finoncicl Payition. Thaya cre velusd at the lawar of cofl or ssfimaotad raclisabla valus. Goins or lasses mode
on ROCY whish are suiecuantly s0id, ore only recognisad i the Stoternent of Comprehensive noome when
they arystolice

The final gut-turn vidlus of 0 ROC n enly putskshed by OFGEM in October foliowing the complionos year (April
u-;Momh)whohmovrtqmnﬁnoludunrnentwwmab!asmlmﬂ-mwmdnoﬂlw
the Car Comprs! Income

4.2.5 mpalrmant of indefinita Nie oesets.

tnline with Naxi Grasn Car Lid™s ("Zop-Mop™) SIDius Qi 0 Fort-up, management bekieva thot Foie Yol ks
cost 0 sell mathad af voluaion using earnings mulkipies is the most appropriota way of vahing the buainsts
and use thit mathodelogy in our enQoing investmant dacition maoking Wa ors raquired for the purposes of
lmpdrmm um\g 0 porimm & volus-in—uss curssament ukng discounted aathflows This assessment i
subjeot to sigr ungertointy grovwth aind disoturt rates. Ax o resull of
mmpumommwmdr-oinr:dnmbﬁ-v-thuvnww-mmhwwmmm- i,

Tha projecied cozh Figws have been bosed on financial foraoaats by sanior monogemant for a 10 year pariod
‘with © 10% ncminal grawth rote applied ta pariods post the forecasted period. This long Term growth rate
tor Zop Map has bssn bosad on tha expeocted long term growth rate for the EV market. A panod longer than
5 years hos bedn used in this otiessment becouss of sxpected short-term negative net coshows, and on
wxpacied higher Growth rots ¥ the EV morkat over the raxe 10 yeors compand with the termina

rate The post-lax discount rote opphed 10 cosh Alow projeciions kir the Zap Map is 25%. This pos-tax oost of
apital wos cassisad ot o higher role thon afl other TG due to Zop-Map’s Moving inta its scoki-up phow. &
well ot the specific ritk choracteristics of thie loretast cah fows

Sentitivity analytis has been conducted on the cost of capital for tha 2op Mop and the Dicactors notad that on
increcss of the post-tax discount rate by &% wos requited befors the oorrying valus of tha CGU is kewor thon
ity recovaroble amount

4.2.6 Ravaivotion of property, plant ond equipsrien

Tha Group corties its Genarotion Sitex of revausd amaounts, ohanges in foir vohie are recognized in CCL using
woluotion methcdology bosed on o dinoauntad otsh flow (DTF) medel. The Group sngoged on independant
voluation specickst to oasess fair vokurs ot 1 kinutry 2020, Kiry Gssumphiont ore provide in hote 15,

4.3 Change in Estimates

In the paar, the Group har revisad its a0oounbng extimale for 1he lile of the ganerotion oteti W0 More
oocurotaly retect the period in which the assets will generate future soonormic benefis (o the group. The
revised lvas af thi cdats org 5l withn the policy range for gene:ntion os3al lves, howsver the kves of
nfvicoot assets hove chonged by betwesn -7 @ 2.5 years.

The sxpected annud impact of thia ohange in estmote 1 £35,000 lows dopreciation sxpense o the curem
ong future years.
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5. Discontinuad Operations

Tha Group hod no disoontimeed cperations during lhe yeovr. In the prior yeor, eiforts were mada to raalisa

wvahus from the Groups discontinued Genaration Ceveloprment portfolio, in part through sales to extermal portios

mm‘ﬁmnunndmcbpl!wm;mmmzsdmuwmmmnvmmww aneldysis of the
Staternent of Cr ivo fncofme, per nots &
©On 3 May 2019, o subsidiary of the Group - Good Energy Brynwhiiaoh Solar Park Limited - was sald, following
the succastiul camplation of the sote agresment. The sale recited o net gain of £3462.934. The Group
racognised an impairmani loss on o residentiol proparty, pror 1o that property being 1o0kd during the year. The
irnpairnent recognized prior 1o :de amaunted 10 E199,982 with tha sak hiet! racising o nat loay of £42,000.
During 2019. the Group recognised impoirmant ioses in mipadt of 0 wind developmant project and tha
Mcpperton tronaformar, of £1.293 733 and £299,876 respectivaly. tharsby fully wriing both of thate asists
cown to £nil Piease refer to note 23 for additional information.

Thara is no tooc oharge an Econtined oparotions in the curnant yaar. The tex ohange relotad ta ﬂfmmlmsd
aparations in 2019 wos £32,008.

Thie nat oosh fMlows of the dissontinuad ope-ations i the year ore as follows:

2020 )

~ [ 0% 0005

Operoiing - (259
Invating . 3
Finoncing - 233
Not cash inflow - 8%
2020 2019

£000's . £EQ003

Bode - {6.99)

Oiuted i - (57p)
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4. Segmental Analy.sis

Tha chis! oparcting decusion-maker hx been denidind a3 1 Botrd of Directors (1he Boord?). The Boord
reviews the Gmup: nhmd reparting in order wm periemange and alivagte nkouroes

haoy thess raporta. The Boord considars the business from
a businas1 closs por:pocln with #ach of the main trading abiidicrias aeeounting for sach of the
‘business clases.

Tha main sagrants are:-

Supply C d q supply. T edministration and gos supply).
Electricity Banargtion comparias (ncluding wind ond solar genaerotion companins).
Energy 3 @ Service (including Zap-map and naxtgreancar.com),
Genaratian Davalopmant (29 early stags developrment oormporias),
Hokding companigs. being the octhvity of Oood Energy Group PLC.
Mo openoling sogmonts have been oggrogoted to form the above reportatie opercing segments

The Boord assssas the parforenance of the operating segmenis based primerlty on asmmary fingneicl
information, extrocts of which are reprocuced balow. An anatysis of profit and josy, casets ond qhlizles and
odditions 12 non—current assat, by clasa of busineas, with a reconci:otion of segmantol analysis to reported
resuty folowe. .

Transtar pru:es betwean pparoting sagmants aré on gn or's length Boss in o marver silar to transeotions
with third parties.
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Notes to the Financlal Statements Notes to the Financial Statements .
6. Seg tal Analysls (continusd) &. Segmental Analysis (continued)
r TTr
‘w a J" ol e ] S Holding Vaor endisa gt BT L taa | Hetdng  totd - b Generction
‘ ""‘m :""““" Adonin- | | evet oty | Sectriety | Energy ot 0 Totol 2L bwoamber || Supey [lagmin |20 | supety ricity cortinue Toidl g
Dacamiser Sopely ope
F 2000 | €000 |[ 000 §|  £00ww | £00% || 600%s 000 ‘2000 Fo00s || scoo |[e0core || &noTe Y Eoowre || Gooos || €003 §000s || so00s ;
t
Revanue J. Asvanve 3
Revene am Rirvtrs froiss )
comrocte wih VP38 54T 24462 127344 1781 Mz - 2om7 ooeiocl wih 9901 B247 26335 121863 ned? - 123260 * 123351
ourtoméri ouslomers
FT/ROC
aubsidy - - - - 908 - w98 . v98
FTMOC sbidy
ravars - 1232 - - 1232 :""‘"
Fo—
— - - - - - 5084 6084y - . -
— - 5784 - (5784) - ToolReverm  BOPAL 5247 26336 aZiSe3 BRI (4084 124258 1 124349
—
Totolrwvaint  F385 5467 24462 ABMM4 BTW 42 (5708) 130649 [Expandies j|
[_.______.k T Costof sahes  (89.382) (462) (LRE35) (BBATY)  (3522) - (F2601)  (L248) (V384T
t Inter-1sgment
Cosofres  (F1826) (600) (L9UF) (MBI (862)  (80) (sl QoLmen oost of sy (BOBH - C Gen - e y - -
[ v Grom Profit/ -
W-‘r;mn 57883 . _ a8y _ . s7ms _ Py L4815 4785 500 26800 4857 L6867 (LA65) 302 g
Gross profit 127 4857 7583 %N 2253 282 {i61} 20547 Adminatrativa
— il (aLsee)  (426) @780)  (24795) 225 @4570) :
Adrrird uvs2n (%) 58 (2481) ST ™
ey praciation & =
;.w — ssotion (LOPLY - (L98) {1289 - (1289) i
BoRation.
amoriagnon i - - 24 el s R X ddaL @Iy 56T o3y s -
g‘;‘:’)"""“ peoiit/ s 23m <10 2786y 40 r
Yon finonod 2 QIH mh @I - “27)
Nt Rnonos oma{costt)
income/(eosis} “ QAray - (5] s
Shore ot Lots of Snore of Lows - - w2 “ - wn
) - - - ) an socinie e
Asrpsicte Profit/(loss)
4147 1054 (39413 12658 [ox )] k]
bl i @ e Qs [""" 1o ]
= =s Sepmena casals & kchitien
Segrrpnts ousms & obinies
[Ergrerns e 5 1 ] Segrmert oisets BAAID 65433 (R184)  LISESO 505 116364
Segment assaty B4502 74,631 320 471 12 r
gment
Segrrant iabities a2 2w 215 @) 101019 Eabifiire fase  eslze  @eom) s rz3s  emesd
™ ) Net ciseta/ 3
o o 1286 L1872 106 1150 2z Pt 30420 (LBAT)  2La24 0810 (LL7I) L4780 i
Addions 10 non- . n
" -] n - L. Aoditiont to 2
Surrent osete soncurrent 2923 509 1041 2064 - 3054

3

Al turnover orose within the Unitsd Kingdom,

rm

Consolidation adurtments relote to inter—company soles of genercted electricity and the skminotion of
witmr-oompary balances
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Notes to the Financial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements —
7. Gperating Profit and Administrative Expenses 7. Operating Profit and Administrative Expensas (continusd)
Non-underlying 003 in the yeqr relate to our investment in ¢ new oustomar 3ernces Wohnalogy photform
Nata 2020 2019 with Kroken Technologies Lid Thess casts comprise of the costs of the Kraken system implementation of
- - EAT7000. Copliclisad axpenciture on the Kroken system implementation in the yeor tototisd £318.000: theas 4
Lkadd £000 o sadiliant 10 htangibls asete é
The oparating profi bs stated ofter chorging:
i 8. Parent Company Statement of Comprehensive income H
Despraciction of proparty. plont and squipmant 15 3821 2100 3
it i As panTrtad by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2004, the Stoternant of Comprehansive Inoome of the -
Ospraciction of right of uie osssts 18 5 1154 Parent Company ia not presented aa part of thess finencial statements. The Pemert Compernyy profit or koss for
Amorisation of incangibls Oraty. 17 1218 171 the year {ater toxailon) s ditolosad at the fool of the Panent Connpony Statement of Fnonahol Position.
Auditors’ remunsration . Staft Costs
Audit of parant and somoldoted finonoial statements 132 100 Staff coats, inoluding Directors' eeunerotion, were a1 follows:
At of subsidiaries 43 L)
2020 2019 e
Additional fess in relotion 1o prior yeor qudit n 28
£000's £000's
Sublotol (oudt) 63 227
Woges ond salories 10,719 11664
Ohher services - -
g Socicl setyrity costs 1024 1159
Subtotes (non-cadit) - -
Shore boked poyments k2 81 g’
The xp camprise the ™ Other pansion costs 490 529 §
Tored stoll oosts 12.280 13.436 i
Staif aests 11475 14.034 Capitalsad stoff costs - (364) i
Rlect ond oftice Saru 3080 080 Totol expensed staH conts 12,200 13079
Morkatng costs 1344 1019
- Datods of thore based payments con be faund in note 31
Prats: less ond charges 278 257 The averoge manthty number of smployses, inckuding the Dirsotors, during the yeor was o3 lollows,
Expected oredit ok provision ANy 3674
Dapraciaion and amortisotian 1,960 1,285 l 2020 i 2019 1
WIP writadown azs 199 I Number J Mumbar 1
Impasrermnt loss 77 - Operations 'T) 121
PR ——— p— - Business serwoes i 185
(Goin)loss on dikposcls 2 (3L Total manogement and adminirirotion 22 3%
Teto! 25506 26859 Tha totol pumbers of smployess, inckurfing the Diecton, ot the yecr snd were as foliows:
Batwaen:
S8t bt 2020 2019
Cantirning odmunitrotive sxpanzas 25.029 B¢
Non-undedying corts ar? 846 Mumber Numbar
i 5
P " Py Opaeraiora L] 107
Total 25506 25859 Butinass ervioes 184 ks
Total monogemant and adminktration 269 284
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10, Diractors’ and Key Monagement Remuneration

Dy 60tors,ond Koy Monoge maent amokaments 2020 2019
I T o
Shert tarm ernployes bonadit 1031 1304

Soit smployment benefits " LY

$hore bonad poymaents - 81

Tatal L1411 1,481

Key Managernen ore ponvicdered to be the Dirsotors of Good Energy Group PLC oand the sxacutive eom. The
smolumnts rsalng (o thass 1o ore inakided in the toble cbove.

During the yaor retrarment benafits wame occrulng to 3 Directors of the Group {2019 2) in respact of money
purchais pargion scharmas.

I rirspct of the higher paid Diractor, the Graup pasd mmunbration of §237.000 (2019 £339.1B4), including
contibubong 10 money purshaze pansion schemet of £28.000 (2049 £27.680).

Individual remunerction for the Oirectors is 1at by the Remuneration Commitise of the Boord which comists
antraly of Mon-Exsoutive Direotors, Appropriaie Keymon Insuronoe policies ore in ploce.

Duriewg tha yaor. 21B22 Shord GpHonT ware sxarcived by curment o+ former Diraotors and Key Managsment
(201%: 90.000). The opgregats amount of gaing mada by current Directon or Key Management on the
sxercie of shore options was £nd (2019 £4,785)

Derails of che Dineciars’ ramunenation o fecuired by AIM ruie 15 ore given in the toble in the Dirsctors’
FITLNSFALON report N Soge 73 and ore inchuded i Lhis rote by oross rafenance.

11. Finance Income

2020 201%

2000y £000's
Bark pnd other nterest receivables i L
Foir value gaing ” '’
Tatol financ e inoome 19 164

Foir valus gaing primarty relote 1o tha reduetion in the forr volua relotad 1o the contingant considenytion lobiity
as disclossd imnote 19 4.
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12. Finance Costs

yindey oidmnay

1(

10AEY BOUDALHAGE

2020 2019
£000'2 £000's
On bonk loant ond overdralts 2T 2956
On corporate bond L)) 8
QOthar interesi payoble an ]
Intorest on bease Gobdities 394 %4
Amoriisotion of Sabt inve ooty 194 193
Totol 4239 4439
13. Taxation
2020 Il 209
£00tre £000's
{Anatysis o tox charge for the yeor
Currsnt t0x
Currnd ton - 10
Adjusiments in respeat of price years {68) 18
Total ourrent tox (e Deknw) {44) 28
Defarred tax
Origination ond raverial of temponary e ences ) 93
Adfusimants in redect of prior years {178) (47}
Total deferred tax (rea nots 24) 47 i
Taox on grsfit on ordinary oethritien “un 74

Aduzirnents in respect of prior year deferred iox omounts are from differsnoes in profit befors wox ond

Quolifying fiurd aiats arising on finafisotion of tox computations.

2020 2019
£00D's £000's
Noome tox sxpnie lmporl-d‘n mo satement of a9 1z
profit and kit - contirung operations
Tax from Decontnesd operotiony - 3z
Tetel tox chorge fer the yeor 20} 74
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13. Taxation {(oontinued)

Fogtors affscting the tox chargs for the ysar
The to; luswu.dh:rthuyvulu'\qhgr(Nl?hgnor)lhonﬂwumdm\uofwmmmnﬂwwd
19.00% (2015 19.00%). Th.mﬂmsmowlmnedﬂ falows:

) 2020 2019
R000's . £900rs

:::m profisbefors tax from continding (82 1258
Lass beforo iax frorn disoontinued operotiors - {930)
Aoanynting profit Dators inoems tox [CF3) 3z8
Profit bafors tox midtiphed by the stendord rate of Py &2
covponaiion tax in the UK of 19.00% (2028: 19.00%
Tax aifects of: }
Expanis: not dsduotible for 1ax purposes a 323
Shara of lows in cszociaTe - ! ]
Non-taxohte gain on sdfe of investmen - a9
Ettacty of ohorgyes b tax rote 49 (25
Sharo-bowsd poyment odjustmant © B& (LaB)
Prlor yoir aduitments (244) 29
Daforred tox on losses not resagnised BS -

Racognition of detarred tox on bosses provioushy _ can)
Soogred

(Ll

Tatal tox charge for the year T} 74

Factors that moy offect futurs tox charges

The Fingros {No.2) Aot 2045 reducaed the main rate of UK oorporation tax to 19%, effective fram L Ageil 2017,
A furthar roduotion in the UK oorporation 1ax rate to 17% was sxpootad to coma o slisct from 1 April 2020
(o3 enaoted by Fnonoe Act 2016 on 156 s-p:mm-rzmél How-m agiskition introcuced in 1he Fnanog:

. Act 2020 (enocted on 22 July 2020) rpecled the rsdy tax, thersby mowlaining the
Quent m-anm Oatarred mmmm.hnhrw;nhamhma na-n meatreq at 19% (201§ - 17%) which
P th fi ion box rate thot wo ¢ at the bafanos sheet dats.

Thae UK Budget 2021 onnouncernents on 3 Morgh 2021 included mncsuras to suppért SoaNOME: reGovery o3 0
result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemio. Thess intiudad on increate ta the UK's maln corporation tax rate
10 26%, which is cun to be aflective from 1 Apiil 2023, Thes changes wera aot subsiontivaly enocted at the
baiencas shest date and hance have nat baan rfisctad in the measremant al defsmed 1o botonces ot tha
paricd and. If the group’s delsmad tox balanoss at tha paricd end wers remacrined at 255 this wauld mult In
a daferrad tax charge of ELGm,
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13, Taxation (¢ontinued)

Corporation tox poyabls
Parent Company Consolidated
2020 2019 2020 2019
§0007s £000's 1000 2000
UK Corporation Tax an arafits for the yeor - - - 10

14. Earnings/{Loss) per Share

[ ]

Batit sarmings/(host) par shors i coloulotad by dividing the profit/(los:) amtributable 10 owners of the
Compary by the wisghted averogs rumber of ordinary sharst durng the yeor oftar exchading 268270
(2009 293.270) shcras hait by Clorks Wildmott Trust Corporgtion Limited in trust for the Good Energy Group
Employes

Banefit Trust.
Consebdated
20z8 il 2018
Prefit/(Jom} piributabis ta owners of the Cempany R 264
{£000's)
Baria weightad avartge Aumber of trdimory shares 16,350 16,704
O00') i
Bare samings/(oit) par shore 0dp 1ép
Contnwing operation) Comolidated
2020 Jil 2019
Profit/(oss) pitributable 10 ownars of the Company
(E000) a2 1216
Basia waightad i 6o tumber of ordingry shores 16358 16794
(0O0's} 4 .
Botho scrringe/(los) per shars (X 75p
Dlluted

Tiuted warnings per shore s aokculated by odiusting the weighted avernge number of ordinary thares to
assume convevsion of oll polentiolly dilutive ordinary shares, Potentialy diutive ordinory sho/s arise from
awords made under the Group's shuro—bvud Inomntive plans. Whare tha vesting of thess awards s contingenmt
on satislying & service of per ion, the numbar of dhutive ordinory shoses iv
calculated based on the stotus of tha condition at the wnd of the pariod, Potentialy diktive ordinary shores
ara octualy diutve only when the avarcgs mirket price of ihe Company’s ordinery shonas durlng the pariad
enconds their sxercie price {options) or issus price (olher gwards).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements —

14. Earnings/{Loss) per Share {sontinued) 15. Property, Plant and Equipment
Thagmwnnymhmalmmlertudhmellutmem ok, price of the Compony's Farnitur,
ordr;;y shnf;s aa this yoar was 184p (2019 138p) The cilutive ekoot of thare-bosed ingantives wos Conrahgmad Leassheld n';l"n' ; Oenaration Total
95,597 (201 596 Tho dilutive sfeot of sh antives for g ions war 396,697 v, Oscember 202 }
shares (201% 613895 shares). aar snded L L} Impravemants . anets ?
£000's £000's 000 £000's §
Comaldated r
Cent o voluotion 1
2620 {i 2019 S
“ At 1 lenuary 2020 877 1317 80721 62,715
Profit/(fows) atirbutable to ownars of the - N
¢ E000'e) a2 264 Ravcduation odjustment - - 15914 15914
Waightad ovecoge mimbar of diuted ardinery 6748 18807 ;:“'_ or of dapreciation o revhuatio - - (14590) (14.590)
shaorer (D00s) g !
Adguisition of 0 fuDsd - 9 - ? §
Dilvted aorringa/(lot) par share O4p 15 qusition of o ry
Additions - 4 - 4
Conscliduted Disposals (€8] (58) - {E95)
2020 il 2010 At 31 Dwoember 2020 340 1072 62045 83457
Profit/{Ioas) attriwtoble (o gwnars ol tha Company 82 1218
£R0003) i !_Aocurmlat-d deprecicion ]
Weighted avarage number of divtad ordinary ?
shares (0T} 18,748 15,807 At1 Jonuory 2020 (543) (1266) (14.500) (1838%) i
Trang ot vohsoth
Dilvted sornings/(lass} par share 0dp 1.2 rarater of cepreciation ot r on - . 145%0 14,590 H
(118) (12) (3.491) (3.621) g
- (6) - (5
2L v - s70
At 31 Decamber 2020 (340) (L024) (3A491) (4.065)
 —
| |
At 1 Jonuory 2020 138 &l 48431 46326
At 31 Deowmber 2020 - “ 50554 30602

= This transfer relates to the aocumucied depraciction as ot the rewahuolon dote thol was sliminated against
tha gross oo ying amaount of the revolusd cuetl

2
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Notes to the Finoncial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements —

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 15, Property. Plant and Equipment (ocontinued)
| Comebdated 1 wecommass | Fommitore [l o
eratien
' Arthege & Totad of parrying amoum
:Vccr onded 31 Daowmber 2019 e ot ertets ] I
R — . - = o - (
’r €000 000 000 £onas 1000 ‘g
4
. Cost o - H ‘!
S
A11 Jarwary 2019 a7 1,600 42081 #4558 Camying amount at ) Joruary 2020 46131
Astets heid for sals - {645} {1.260) (L796) Lavad 3 voluatian goin recognited du to changs in oooounting pokioy 10 1643
Additions - &2 50 uz revolyotion modsl as ot L Jonuory 2020 g
Drsposaly - - a0 (163 Lewel 3 vriugtion loss recogrised dus 1o changa In acoounling policy to o
At 31 Dasamber 208¢ &7 1317 ab.721 82,715 revciution modsl as at 1 Jonuary 2020
- Corvying trvwunt and foir veise ot 1 Sanuory 2020 S2.046 s
. Accurmuicted depraciotion _] Dageeciction for the year @91y
At 1 Jonwery 2019 479 (1.406) (12322) (14.207) Carrying omount at 31 December 2020 56,554
Assats hald - 304 50 354
haadad for tla The group shenged the aoocunting peboy with respeot to ths maaturement of Gendrotion osets os ol L
Chargu for the yeor (o0 {154y (2482) {2700 Jorwory 2020 an 0 prodpective bask, Thersiors, tha Foir volus of the QENeraion Omats was not mecsured ot
- 1 Joruary 2019, The stectrva date of the revaluation wos L Jonuary 2020, The properties foir values are
Oixpctals - - 164 164 bamd on voiuations performed by Jones Long LaSclle Liruted, on cocredied indepandent valuer whis
hot extansive vootion experenos in wad and solor ossets. The foir vohaes werne determined using o §
At 31 Deosmber 201 543) (1,258) 14590 (16,389) Droturien Cashliow mathod
LRLT [ ) d Lsing Uhe cost model. 1he carrying omount would be. ax fofows: §
I&: ook volue T B K
At 1 January 2019 198 E2) 49769 50351 2020
At 31 Deosmber 2010 134 oL 46,131 4,328 co0Ts
Oparing NAY ot 4 Jutry 2020 4131 ]

The ganarciion a:sots ralate to slectricity generiing oxeta (wind turbines, solor panely and encilories).
o

Thom at1ats are hetd within. Company's subsidianies: Good Energy Dalobols Wind Farm Limited: Good Avoutmiltthd ipreoioton it vgsirnent (2984}
Enargy Hampole Wind Farm Limited; Good E Woolbrigge Soky Park Limited; Good Energy Creathorna
Solar Pork Limited, Good Enargy Rock Wood Sclar Pork Limited, de&mgycwhgynsdamun‘lld, Chwiing NBY of 31 Ceosmber 2020 Axasd

Good Enargy Lower End Solar Pork Limited ond Good Energy Cross Roods Solor Park Limited.
Thasser csgats haws been plodged o security agoingt bank and other legn iabfties

Dietalts af the right-of-uie Gusets rd their lecus kabilties ore diaciosad in note 16, : Sigmflagint unsbesrvable valuation nputs { Rangs I e
[T—— 7% Y1 (EA1m) - B4 Im
[R— infiotion ourve £1: (£38m) - L2380
Powar prices Pawar ourve LUK (224m) - $24m
Enargy yiekd PAD(L900-26000MWH)  £2%: (EL B} « LA
Degrasesion ox-05% 0.2%: (§L3m) - £L3
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Notes to the Financial Statements

16, Right of Use Assets und Laases

The Group bt keose contraats foz the aooeas to, and use of. fand on which Its genenton asats ars located,
oifie buildings, other squipment and sofkwone icancas R
Laases of tand (malusive of oocess Fights} typicclly hove s tenms of between 20 ond 30 yeera, offios
bufidfings of Batwaon 4 10 & yaors, whist othdr squipman ond software [enoos hord foase terms of botwasn
3.ond 10 years The Group's cbiigotions under its laosrs ore sa0uTed by the lessor's tile to tha ladsed assets.

T QGreup olso haa coriain lsoses of printen, loptops, and coflee ond woter machines, with low volue
underbying cssets. The Group hos opplied tha recognition exempiion bn rexpedt of theie lsases.

Eqch lecae By imposes a iction from ths urderlying ataets 10 another porty, theselore
the right-of-use qaseis con anty bie used by the Group.

-* The lease poymants within all of the Sroup's lagse ogresments (with the exception of shart-term leazes, leosss.
of kow vakue underying a3sets, ond those laosas comoining a varichia leate poymen componan) ore knked 1o
annual chargss in the Rewd Price ndex.

The Group has severc leases subjec to vericbie lecse payments which do not depend on an incex or
reta. Thase miote ta the Group's gonaration ossats, wharo the logse poymants tre based on the aotual
parforancs af the c1sat (wivich in turn is depandent upon tha weather) Thitse payrents tre not, in
subgtancs, fixed, crd thersfos are exchuded horn tha intiat measrement of the eese iicbitty ond
right-cf-Lae osel .

The Group clasmlies Its right-cf-use ca1ets n 0 manner corsistent with that of it property, plont and
equipment. The Garrying values of the Fight-of-uze assats, togothar with the deprogiation oharge spit by
class of undartying gset, are $hawn balow,
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164. Right of Use Assets and Leases {continued)

120d8y oiesnns

] {

odey sovousng

Land, land

Conseidoted sassments anvd ﬂm. 'mh;' w Total

Yeor snded 31 December 2020 butidings

£000s £000°s £000 E000s

Coat

At 1 Jonuory 2020 5.584 1393 1,250 8327

Reassessment of lecse lcbiriss am - - F)

At 3% Dacember 2020 8,054 1% 1290 [re)
|Accunum-d depreciation ]

At L January 2020 550 (LLS4) (100} (1.844)

Gharge for the yecr ) %) (54 (8st)

tmpairment o - - (13

At 34 Deoamber 2020 (1.226) (LI93) {154) {2713)
[N-! bock valus

At 1 Jonwory 2020 5004 239 1450 4483

A4 51 Gugaraser 2026 anze - 1096 5924
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Notes to the Financlal Statements Notes to the Financial Statements —

14. Right of Use Assets and Leases (continuad) 16. Right of Use Assets ond Leases (continued)
r ] Sat out below are the corrying amounts of k Babilities (inch ihin ings) and the r
Land, lond during the period.
Furnitura, fittings || Genarotion “
i Sonsolidoted wossmenis ond ond squi Tota!
Ipmant casats 2020 201% g
| Yetr ended 31 December 2019 bulidings
¥ £000s £000s 'i
6060y E000s £000°x l £000's
| Al L Jerwory 5385 124
| Cost E
; Adcitions - 5484
At 1 Jorwary 2019 - - - -
Remacsurament of Lecse kobiltioy 0 -
AdfUBtmants on Lrordition 16
WRS 18 5.884 1393 1260 axr Acoration of mterest . ars
At 31 Deoembar 2019 5.684 139 1250 [T Paymants %) %9
AL 1 Decembar 534 6384
| Accumucted depraciation ] —
T T T e .
211 Jomsary 2019 N N - N Current (se8 note 26) 418 711
Adjustrrrstn an ranslion to . . @0 . MNon-currant (e note 24) 4T 4573
RS 18 Totdl B34 384
Charge for the yeor {590) (514} (50 (L164) Tha roaturity analysis of lass Sobilitas 9 daclosed in note 25. ?
AL 31 Deownber 2019 (5%0) (L154) (100) (1044 Tha tolgwing Gre the amounts reacgnisad in the Stoteenant of Comprahengive InCome, i
— 2020 2019 >
Mot book voke R _j £000s £000+ {
At 1 Jonuory 2019 - - - - L N B
Depraciation of right-ofusa asssts (inciuded withi cost-of-scles 56 1154
At 31 Oecember 2019 5.094 2a% 1158 4,483 ond odminiFration BXpenae) "
Intiraat sxpanss on o kobiities m 385
Expenis relating to lscses of low-vilus ossats (includsed wthin v 54
adrrinistrotion sxpenset)
Varioble Ok paoyrments (noludad within pdministration aqpenser) 15 &5
Total ameunt In the of C b incoma 1,429 1448

During the year, the Group hod the Tollowing:
Tatad cash oulfiows for leases of £762,000;
N aciditions w0 rigit-ol-ute o33ets o hobilites,
No ironsoctions grving rise 19 gains or lates arising from ik tmd e bos i Ironiactions,
o omounts relating to short-term lasas
The Group has lease contraots Tor the kend on which its generoton G35ets 1it, Inokuded within thase lsass

arrgngements ore worioble Jaase payments, which ore bosed on the octuol parformance of «ooh site {whioh
itsat! is cependant upon tha weother).

Eoch lemes armangemmnit contcing 0 boie rnt payment electes of the menimum reniol payments within te
contract This remal abligation is guorantasd to the landiord Additional rantal poyments included ara basad on
e rerenninn generatad by sooh sita.
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16. Right of Use Assots and Leases (oontinusd)

H a site performa porticulorly wedl, the landiord will receive o 10p-up PayMEent - knawn C5 Tevenus rent’ -
which i colgulaied ot a pr ! the revenus g and s @ vorioble leqss payment.
Thasa omount re not Contidered 10 be mataricl

The Group alio has Woss contracts Conceming office buidings which nclude sxienson ond
prmANGton optiona.

Materiaby, for ol lsazes, monagement do not sxpedt Io exercus ony options to extend the leasa lerm and
©ADRO! LD NOL XETOINE Gy GPHONE 10 termingia the lecse

A tha Stotamant of Financicl Pasition date. the Group hod no leais commitrments in respect of leaes
Somimitted 1o, but not yet commanced. The Group hes nat yet entered ino ary lecaa Ggresments in
rospact of th 0OnStrUCHON of Naw HRerises.

17. Intangible Assets
i B Sl
Consoltdated 't Wabsite Aveets under
Yaor snded 31 Decsmber |‘ ’..." m“' 9% || deveiopment | Goocwitl [ the courss of || Tata?
200 Noenos oty | develapment
|[ L0003 5000y 000 5000 $000°y £000°
! Cost 1
[
At L Jonuary 2020 180 6488 149 L4ds 940 992
Acquired in business
N - 02 923 8 1333
Acfitiony. - - - - 473 473
Tronsiers lrom ausets
undier development - &% Lo - 939) -
Disposals - 320y - - - (320)
At JL December 2020 60 7,428 a3 2349 4 ADSTR
f Acaurmioted
GNorisakon
A1 Jemoary 2020 - (4.640) B - - (4.738)
Tharge for tha year - 1150y o) - - L218)
EOORTANT - - - - (209) 209
Disposols - 320 - - - 320
At 31 Deawmbaer 2020 - {Sardy (188) - [r] {5.045)
!Nolbodnmmﬁ S
AL 1 January 2020 180 1828 51 Lads kL 4.454
At 31 Deoembaer 2020 1 1955 ” 2389 282 4833
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17. Intangible Assats {continued)

Congolidaind Powsr Softwara Wabsite Asewts under

Yoor anded 31 Decombar ||  svply oannes || de¢siopment |t Goodwi (| the course af ([ Total
C . Toancs oowty derslopment

£000's £o00s £00D's £000°e £000's E000s

Cont

At 1 Jorwory 2049 180 5,604 149 hAds 1110 8469

mmemye e» - - o

Additions - L - - 123 1834

wnpazrnt - - - - (284) (2843

At 31 December 2019 180 4480 149 1444 Y Q492

Fhcoumnuicned j
Lwtlwmn

At 1 Janyary 2019 - (4.503) - - - (4903

[ und:‘::s‘-x“ - 33 - - " e

Chorge for the yeor - 73 (98) - - (17

At 31 Dacumber 2019 - [4,640) (99) - - 4738)
| Net ook ~ohus j

At 1 Jaruary 2019 180 701 149 1448 1110 156

At 31 Dwoember 2019 180 1828 a1 1408 (L] 4454

Assets undor the counie of development relcie lorgely 10 the development of tha Selecricity business solution
and implsmentqtion of o new businen customer biing system (Ensek). Al omortisaton amounts are inoluded
Within aominisiration sxpenees.

17.1 Acquisition of Next Groen Cars Uid .

On 29th March 2020 Good Enargy Group PLC identified it goined effactive control of its cssociate, Next Graen
Cors Lt ownsr of the Zap-Mop brond. This sffective control wos ddentified o3 a result of the drowdawn of

tha Fnal tranche of corvertibde foon notes. granting the Growg the right 16 convert the loan notes (o obtoin
gentraling saks i the company, The Group has nxeasted thars ore no materkal dittersnoes betwesn the date
o the fina! tranche crowdown ond the 315t March 2020, it has tharglone designotad the 3131 March o3 the
Ooquisition daota # Ene with IFRS stondards.
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Notes to the Financiol Statements
17. Intangible Assats (continuad)

17.1 Acquishion of Naxt Geeen Cars Ltd {continued}

Naxt Grasn Cars Lid wos praviously accounted for 03 an squity ossociote, with Good Energy Group PLC owring
0 12 9% siake in the business ond o direcior apponied to the boord granting 32% of the boards voting rights.
This wai identified a1 conkbiLng Mgnificont influencs 1o drecs tha relevant aotivities of NGCL

Aspmot\hm-dpu’ohmd hares in Next Gepen Cort Lid o wﬂmmowdﬂvtwnmwood
Condi

% on thee of product mikstones in July 2020 ond
MHMWUMHMWZMLNWWMMMHMMM
this contingent conskdenction was writtan 10 the peoft and loss. The possile deferred i

ED.&m. Thit vohot 0T L AEIMONING CONtINGENt SoniMraton Bobilty is ticiomd i Note 19

At 31 Dacermbar 2019 the group haid £400.000 of the outhorsad £300,000 secured convertibla loan notes in

NGCL, corred at a foir value of £514,000. At the drawdown daie of the findl tronche of corvactils ioan stock,

the antre loon rock was voked o1 £821,000.

£4310.000 ol separotely identifioble ntongitle Dt wens ooguired on 31 Morch 2020 os pon of the ooguisition

of NGCL. A valuation of thesa intarnclly devsloped inlongble a11ats was parkymed by the Group using the

r-plmanunlmnmhbumhrvcinmThwlmgmmmmoﬂmm«uwwu
ikty 0! NGCLs soflware in the EV market and the synergies sxpecied o

Wlutm-GmpstEmmmuSrvb-olbnnu

Good Energy Group PLC on the 25 June 2020 formally corwerted the 10an nates into o combined 1ot 50.1%

squity holding.

The: rat codsti at the dote of acaquistion ord Stated Ot their fr volue 03 set out balow

Next Grasn Car Lid
NBY ot 31 Foir valua coquisition bolonas
3 Heoveh 2020 aadjustrent it a1 31 March
H 2020
Y | | e | oo )
Property. plant and squipment M - ¥
Intongible aisets a2 3z8 410
Trode ond other receivities 129 - 129
Cash and oash squivalents 07 - 307
Culamred tomx - &2y {62
ST bomawings [ - c4d)
Trade ond other payables (124) - (124)
Net osets coquired 355 288 621
NClintares in net assets 4990% {310y
Mt aniats otiribatabln 1 Grap 311
Goosdwil ot cogusition $23
Considerction wonsferred 123

Goodwill of £2.349,000 (201%: £1.445.453) comprizaa: £1,061,000 (20£8: £1,080,994) orising from the original
sacueition of Good Energy Limed, £385.000 (2019: £285.457) from the orgnal ocquisition of the wing farm
ot Delcbols, and £923.000 {2019 £nil) from tha caquisition of Next Gresn Car Ltd ond tha Zap-map brand.
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17. Intangible Assats (continued)

vohaas of indefinits e assets included in imangitde osiaty ane: goocwill of z.savnuncznw
514461 ). mumrwwmldimuw (2019 i.l.Bﬂ.ﬂDU)wf:lF‘t.\':llatu o tha . Bood
1]

Energy Limitad. In arriving ot the canciusion that thiss Gitets have parner hiwe
obtarvad that the pewar kpply l'ioencu i uwuruoo‘ until ony breoch of gonditions |t|pulntadby QFGEM, The
treatrent of goochl is Glgned with % 0eeounting standards. An Impairman Feview L underiaken
onnucly or mors frecueny.

The resuft of this eview waa thot no impalrment i requirad in respeat of the carrying vaues af tha Indefinite
Kty apzats, Tha key aesumptions for volue in usa exslucing goodwill in Maxt Green Car Ltd are o1 foliows:

[¥ae in uae asnmptions I 2020 1l 2009 _ ]
. Grass margin® 20%-30% 20%-30%

Growth rote beyond five yeor plon ax . %

Pre-tax dizoount rate a% :2.3

"Anws, gins have been Hlad in the fivs yaor cashflow ol varying tavels

Sensitivity onalysis has been parformed on the impaimant roviaw, it hos bean notad that on increcss in the
disoount rate by 1003 werud not kst in an ingeaicrent o the goodwill. Monogemant oelve ory increose n
ciszount ratas ahove 10% 1o be remota ond tharstors tha Directors balieve there to be xignificont heodroom.

In fine with Next Green Car Ltd's ("2op-Map*) status a1 @ stari-up. menogoment believe that Fair Voluo less
o3t 1o seb mathod of voluation Lsing earnings multicles is this Mt eppropricie woy of Wiuing the usinou,
and use this methodalogy inour wammmmd-usbnm\q ‘We tre rerquired for the purposes of
impairmant 1851ing ta parform ¢ oty using This cssassmant is
subfact to significont evtimaotion uncerteinty wrrpunding appuopriate ond cacount rates. As O resultof
he impairment qayessmant the directon do not betiews thara Is ony reason for irmpairmant ot this tims.

The projected cosh flows hove besn bosed on finongicl forequsts by sanioc monogement for a 10 yeor perigd
with @ 10% nominal growth rote cpplied to parods post the torsoastad pariod, This lonyg term growth rata

for Zop Mop has besan bosac on the axpeoted long tarm growth rate for the £V market. A pariod longer thon
5 ysara hos basn uzed in this crsoiirment bioours of expected sheri-tarm negalive net coshlows. ond an
sxpected higher growth rote in the EV market over the naxt 10 yeors pompared with the lerminal growth
rate. The post-tax discount rate opptied 1o cash flaw prajectont for the Zap Mop b 25%, This post-tox cott of
ecopitd wos aasessed ol a higher 1018 than ol other COLS cus to Zap-Map's sraering its scas-up phass, ay
wall 1 tha gpaciic risk chonaeterisiios of the torscast oosh flows.

Sarditivity analyis has been sonductad on tha cost of copitd for the Top Mop and the Directors natect that an
incracee of U poti-tox dscount 1010 by 4% was requited befors the carrying valus of the COU squalied iy
rocoversble ameunt
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18. Investments and Subsidiories 18. Investments and Subsidiories (continued)
Parant Sharer in Group Leams to Qroup " "
Yaor ended 11 Desember 2020 ndetakings et klngs Tetol Good Eregy Wooltwidga ™ 100% Genarotion of slsstric
P ~ Solor Park (010) Lirmited pawar by solor ponels
[ £000°s rer E
Cost o0 nat book vk i np‘;m i uk L00% Geraration of electrio <
arm Solor by 30l il
M 1 Jormory 2020 4846 24514 29160 Limited® pawer by sclor ponels _!'
Ackfitions 1.234 9044 10280 Good Enecgy Rook Wood w L00% Genaration of slectric -~
75 Lirni soloar
Tepa - - 11505 11508 Sokor Park (067} Limited™ powsr by ponals
Good Energy Corloggas Genaration 9f sleirg
At3L Doulnh.r ZOZ_D- _ 5.840 22058 27.934 Pork (009] Limitec® UK LOO% pawar by .
[l‘ulont Cornpo;\y— Shares in Group Leans to Qroup Good Ener;
! gy Lower End §
‘ Yeor ended 31 Desermbar 2 L undertakings undertokings Totel Farm Seic Pork (0263 K L00% G'"",‘:':" of sectro
. £000s £000's 000 Limitad*
|
+ Cost and net book vakwe BGood Enarggy Crots fivad " N
Plontotion Solor Park {028) UK 100% Geraration ol slectrio
At 1 Jonuory 2019 4,846 35,248 Lirited® power by sohor paneh
Aciditions - 14882 Genaration of slsatric
BGood Energy Delobole p .
Provi - (2.102) (2.102) windform qu ited UK 1oox - hi .
Repayrrants - (13 868) (188683 it
BGood Energy Cadar Davelopmant of an
1 31 Deoamber 2019 4046 29,460 e v w as% oo ar
Loans to Group undertokingt ore nepayoblle by 31 Decembar 2035. Interest rates chorged on thesa keor Baod Energy Loryen Sokar UK L00% Devplopment of on anemy
range from 0.00% to 885X Repayments include dividands not setiled e coth Pork {0LL) Limimd ganaroting ossat g
. o BGood Energy Mopperton K 100% Davelopment of an smcgy X
The Group hod the following sutnidiories at 31 December 2020 (al of which have the sama reghstered address Solor Park {007) Limited gurmrating caset
o5 Goad Enirgy Group PLC uninss otharwits moted, which oon ba found withun the Drectors ond Corporons -
RasourGes MGhon on the final poge of this report)y Tickod Lis ™ 100% stmamnt holcing
° comeany
Country of Propertion o erdinory Good Enargy Develapmaent Devaicpment of on ener|
Nome Incarporation ond  shorar dirsatly hekd by Notus of business a3 b I 100% pi Y
e - ploce of buninew Parent Company oo p” g
Supply of renewcbly Good E"'" Y Devalopmant UK 100% valopment of an anecgy
3) Limited i QLN QEaL
Good Enargy Limited K 100% sourcad lectrieity and FIT {Na.3) Limits 4
dstrotion Good Energy Devalopment - 100% Cuavolopmant of on snecgy
Good Energy Gon Limited ™ 100% Supply of g (Nod) Limited genaroling cazel
Good Energy Genaration An irvastor in potential new Good Erargy Dovelapment K 100% Developrent of on energy
' LK 100% anon sies (No.5) Limited genarcling osst
Good Enargy Generation Good Energy Developmaent ™ 100% Dtvolopmm% of e anergy
Holding Company No L s 100% Mn;‘,’" °:'mb'°'r:up (No.s) Lined generating cret
Limitad b ¢ Good Erergy Developmant w 100% Development of on snargy
y Holding cornpany (MNo.7) Limted generating ciset
Good Energy Ganration UK 100% Tor ganerating Olsets D i
Ansets No.1 Limited* h Good Energy Developmant ™ 100% vilopment of on anergy
swhsidiones (No.B) Limited gereraing ceiat
Genaration of sleatric Good Enargy Daveloprsnt Development of on energy
Good Energy Hompole . il uw 100%
Windlorm Limied® U o0 pawe by '”:r:”m (No ) Limited e ating Giset
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18. Investments and Subsidiaries (continued)

Good Enargy Pavelopmant u 100% Develapmant of on enargy
(No.10) Limited penerating assm
Good Ermrgy Developrmnt ™ 100% Cevelopment of on anergy
(Ne.32) Limhed Qensrotng ossat
Good Energy Developmant ™ 100% Devalopment of on snergy
(No.14) Lirsted PEnroting assat
Good Erirgry Daveloprment ™ 100% Devslopmant of on anargy
(M4o.L5) Limited genercting maet
Good Energy Development ™ 100% Devalopmant of an energy
(MNa.14) Lirmited Qonerating asse
Good Energy Developmant ™ 100% Davslopmant of on snergy
(No.17) Lirited DEnaratng astet
Liamgytaloch Comrumity ™ 100% Cwvalopmant of on snargy
Solor Form CIC generating asset
Worminster Down Sormarist ™ 100% Devetopment of on snergy
Curnrvurity Soler Form CIC SONOICING T138t
Good Enangy Developmant ™ 100% Cevelopment of on anergy
(M40.20) Limited genercting oiet
Good Energy Developmant ™ 100% Developrnent of on knargy
Mo.21) Umited QEnarcling oue
Good Energy Development W 100% Davelapement of on snargy
(Na.22) Umited generobng oset
Guood Enargy Development ™ 00% Devolopment of on snergy
{Mo.24) Urnited QENATONNG oIt
Good Energy Development K 100% Cevelopment of on enargy
(No.26) Limited QAnrating oot
Good Enargy Developmant ™ 100% Deavelopment of an snergy
(Mo.26) Limitad generating ouaat
Good Enargry Divslopmnt ™ 100% Davainpmant of an snergy
{No.27) Lirniad generating asset
Gaod Energy Developmant ™ 100% Devaioprant of an snargy
{Mo.20) Limutad ganerating cisat
Good Enargy Davalopmant " 100% Dwvidopridns of an sneogy
(No29) Linnited garwroting qusel

Good Enargy Development w 100% Davalooment of an snergy
(N30 Limited genarating aeset
Homegrown Erargy Ltd L 400% Dormont

Next Groen Cor Lt [t Baix D“'m':ﬂ:;"”?‘:w

“Entitiay indirectly owned by Good Enargy Group PIC
= Ragistared odvess: Uni 85, Soke Bland, 133 Cumberiond Rood, Brintol, Englond, B3k SUX,
Thae wubsidiaries above hove ol besn inchuded in the consolkdoted tnonoial statprmants.
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18. Investments and Subsidiaries (continued)

Imperiernent

Thw Group perfanmed an kmpoirmant tast in 2020. The Group o the ip botweon s
avket sapitedisation ond it Dook vakue, o3 well as forward koking astimoles of cosh fows, whan raviewing for
indiggtors of impeirmant, As at 31 December 2020, the markat aopitafisotion of the Sreup was highar then the
book volue of its squity. Manogament conchuded from thesa revisws that no indicotons of impairmant axisisd

Tha recovarable amount of the intercompany loan receivable Hbalancw in the Parent Company haa bean
datenmined based on an oresment of lorward keoking estimates of oash flows and & probatdity of dataut.
The projactad eash fiowa have baen ocustad twe ciow for normalised buninasy (e, no new busingss activity *
oty & rivate ors inciuded), and ore considering a prudant coze. The pre-tax discount rats applied to coih
Fflow projactiont i B.OX, and cosh fiows beyond the five-yecr pericd ara extropolated using o 3.0% growth
rene. It wa soncluded thot the futura cosh flows do sxcesd the volus of tha intercampany loan receivable,
and therefore no expected cradit kass provision is required,

Kay e olesd o ahang

The oolouiotion of vohue in use i most sensitive Lo the following cuymptions:
Discourt rgte
Growth rotes used to axtrapokite 0oth flows beyend the fomca pariod

Distount rete - mdmmmmm!hwmlmﬂmmwlmﬂ!dﬂuriﬂnmfumtmm
toking into conuideration the time volua of money. Tha disooum rote is derived from the Group's wiighted
earoge con of saphal (WACC). The Wal-C tokes Inte ocoount both debt and equity, A riss in the pre-tax
disgount rvle ta AL L7 would result in impairment.

Growth rote aslimatos - ratss are bated on rudant osti h,
Adocuwsehthegromlhmtlnsﬂmmatom‘mddnllhamngnﬂcnmhmmundwoddmt

tiggar on indication of Impeirmant,
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19. Interests in Equity Assaciates

In the year the G i i ety Naxt Groan Cors Lid, from 129% 100
controfing Moke of 50_1% Information around this GCcusiton, and th prévicus souity holding of the entity has
bean disokned seporately in Note 17.1. plaais reler to this note tor mone informeation,

NGCL u 0 privots entity, ncorporotad and openating in the UK, that s nat fisted on ory putho sxchonge

191 Summory of ivterssts ir equify ossociates

[ Notes 2020 2019
;r - 000 0004
| Non-current onets Tl
Equity investment In ossocicte 192 - 424
Crther intersats in assogiotes 193 - 615
Non-cur'm uublmu ]
LT Fnenolot Liobiitas 194 13 »
Cur.n( Liabiktat ]
ST Fnonma! le.i'tln 194 - &0
19.2 irmastrmant in qusociate

A3 part of the 2019 initiol irvestnaent in NGCL. the Group oppointed a Dirsctor to the bacrd, This grantsd 33%
of 1ne boorts voling righta tand Gorglitvies. skgnifiorr influenos W dinect the nolevent aotivites of NGCL. As
such. NGCL s cocountad for aF on a500icte wing the equity method prior to ooquitition in the conseidated
finangicl stoternents Please sater to Nate 17.1 for information on the aoquisition of the subsiciary, including

aequisition dots symmary net asssts.
2019
£000's

Currant oty k=L
Hon Currant ket 1
Currant babiives (1623
Nan current kabiitia L600)y
Equity (324)
Group's share in Squity - 42y
Gondwil 448
Group's GOryng amount of the rwvestment 426
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19. Interests in Equity Associotes (continued)

219.2 M stmant in O3FCCHTtE (Continued}

2020 2019

£000°s £000's
Revenus from contracts with custornars in the pariod [:] 247
Lom for the pariod 119y (328)
Total comprehensive iase [eIL (328)
Group's share of ks for the pariod [¢F)) 42y

The Group’s share of Ings of icta for 2020 i recognisad up untl the iion dote the subtidiory. The
raported 2020 figures shown above ore for the pericd up to aequhition Thl:hlnhoflh-anquhnmar-
Provided n Note 17

The casociate hod ne oomtingent kobilities or soptal comemitreats 03 at coquisilion dote nor 31 Deoambar
2019. No dividends were paid by tha atsoaiate i the period

19.3 Othur iterasts in oasociate
2020 2019
£000's 000
Financiol cieets ot 1o volue through profit ond los
Securad corwrtible loan noles - 815

Secwed convertbla loan notes

At 31 December 2019 the grous held £E400.000 of the cuthorised EBD0,000 tecured corvartinla joan notes in
NGCL e pommying vahue of which squatleg ity foir volus of £415,000. The finol tranchs of the convertible loon
wat droven gown in March 2020 ond formally converied to equity in Juna 2020, For more information on Ihis.
Plecse 3ae the informgtign provided on the acquistion in Note 17.

Thos WOURd OOMBTTbe IOGN NOTES Wware CONVertinle of the option of the Group untl 11 December 2021
Had th corwartible loon note not been sxenciad by Good Energy. it would have become rapayable hall
yearly i arreors on 30 June ond 31 Daosmber by NGCL, over the following (ive yeors until 31 Deoamber 2026,
QOOrLNG WTHEIEEt onnucily at 80X,

[ a0 2020 2019 201
Corrying Carrying akie
E_ améunt Faie Vahe arneynt Falr
[ s000 £000's £000n 2000
Seourad panwartible kon notes - - 818 816

The toir volus hos besn caloukated Lsing the decountsd cash Agw maethod ower the oantroctudl coshflaws
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1%. Interests in Equity Associates (continued)

194 Othar finoncsol kobdities
2020 201%
EO00'y EQO0s
Finenoic] Babiities at foie valea theough profit ond loss
Contingent oonsidaration at 1 Jonuary/initial recognition 1] 17
Foir volue gain (84) (72)
gs at 31 Decemt 13 %
Tonal currenmt - a0
Toral rermourrent 13 m

The aarrying amount of these babdities i equivalent to tha foir volus.

Confingsr considerction

A3 pot of the intial purehass of shaned in Next Grsen Cars tid o contingsnt consideration was bssn ogreed.
Cartingeni consicdaration wos payobls dependont on the sotisfoction of prochuct milestonatin July 2020
ond ratching finoncial mitastons largsts in December 2021 The product milestonas wers not et in July
2020 ond this coMingart consikderabon wos written 1o the profit and ioxs. The maximum possbia Caterred
sonsidaration is £0.6m.

20. Inventories

Porent Cempony Consolidated

2020 2019 2020 2019

000 £000's £000s £000s

Rerawobie Obkgation Cartilicotes - - 10477 9506
Ernlition Cartifiootes - - 140 435

Total - - 14,625 2741

As ot 31 Decsmber 2020 thers wers ltsnewotie Mgcmcn Certifioates (ROCs) of £7.447,000 (2019
£4.243.879) included In the above armount thot were unistued lor gereration that had areody token placo
and therefore these ROC3 were net ssvaloble Ior sale Lefors the end &f the financial yeor. The oit of
irventories reocgrised of on expents. nchiling any impairment walus, and included in ‘cost of soles’ omounted
@ £12 1m (2019. £12.6m).
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21. Trade and Other Receivablas

Forent Company Comofidoted

2020 2019 2020 2019

£000's £000s £000s £000's
Cross roce ivobles and unbiled ol 27 ] 3278 33,724
z::m npoirment/non-payment of trode . - w25
Net Irode recsivobies ond unblled reos: 8?7 [ 23396 26.37%
Prapoyments and other debtors 112 55 1457 2951
Qther faxotion ? 35 182 100
Totol 178 98 2018 29430

‘Whars o custonhat GoCount {8 in oredi this it nchided in aontroct licbdities (se® note 28 Trade and
Qther Poychbles).
The Group hos identified thot tha amount of ocorved ncoma subject ta estimétion unasrtanty is
oppraximatety £0.5m.
Tha Group hes & provision ploc. to ot qadle an oliowanoe ta cover potsntial impairment and non-

of rade credit losi provigon hat baan colouoted on trode reca~obles in
anmrdnmnwnhFRS?qunmdhlmrr-rmSmummmmhm-ﬁodﬂm\mn

exigrnally quasicble oredit ratings.

Tha mavaments on the proviaion for impaiment ond non-paymant of trode recsivcbies it shown below:

Hevament an ihe pravision for Impairment and 020 2019
nor-payrant 3l trods recsivobles 000 £000s
Bakince ot 1 January 7.245 5522
Inorecse in allowance for Mmparmant/non-payrent 3y 3674
o pay t lospes {2182} (2251
Salanos ot 31 Daoambar 882 7348
Doy post dus

Trade recelvables Contraat .60 || 61-70
51 Dmcwmber 2020 et Current || =30 days doys derys +*§1 doyy Totel

1000 || =000 || soove [ Eooow § Eooos || Eoooa [} £o00w

Dprotad ot - BO% 81X 139%  233%  BOAX

Estimated latol gross
corrying amaunt ot - 1TEPL 4984 2193 1213 7999 34776
defauh

m‘:ﬂ orecit - 1426 w3 304 H] 6487 emi2
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21. Trade and Other Receivables (oontinued)

| Doys pail dus
| Trade recsivables Contraot | Currant |} <30 doys 30-80 11670 o, o Total
3L Dacember 2019 anets | oy days L
£000's l £000s || £000% I £000s || £000. || £0D0W ]| £000%
Expacted cradit R X % 12
Jons réite 55! §. % 199X 70.9%
Estimated tatal gross
oarrying amaunt ot - 18303 5230 2518 L4785 78 M
dafoult
Expacted credit _ . "
Jocs rate B4 343 313 294 6631 7345

Ali troge recsivabler are designatad os finoncial cisets measurad ot Gmortised cast,

22. Cath and Cash Equivalents

Boreat Company | Conmlidated
2020 2009 )| 2020 [ 2019
£000's w0005 | gooos [ 5000
Caun at bank ond in hand 0548 5403 14259 Q478
Shovt-term Bank deposite - - LB95 052
Swewrity deposity - - 2am 3239
Tatal 4943 B.403 mze2 13647

As part of the bank loan agresmanti, th. hncler: roquu @ MINTWM pagh bolanos 1o be held in separcts

v OCCOUNLE, thise depoait " in non—currant casets on the:
Swmmnfﬁunudkmkwﬂm‘u&dmhnnuﬁmbnnkmdnmmfwbmhm.l?o’m(mnyw
the Group i £372,000 (201%; £340,038 i respect of monies hekd by the Good Enargy Employes Banelits Trust,
As oresult of a subsaquent event. some funds in restricted deposit cooguNts bave Besn relemad see Note 34,

The oredit qudlity of aash ond cash aquivolents con be csiassed by riierence to external oredit mtings
as fokowsy

Parant Company Conssldated

20 2015 2020 2019

F000's 000 £000's £000s
s - - - 96
A 4854 5,509 15828 10032
A - - 50 1000
s - - 1178 -
-] ki L] 828 )
BB8+ - - - 2143
Total 4,948 6,603 14,282 13467

Coth ond ¢3ah equivlents ore ol finoncicl ous desgnoted os finonciol axsets at amortisad cost.
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23, Share Capital and Shaore Premium

Parent Company & Consolidated
thares et and]| Shee Coprs hers Pramium Total
iy potat

[ {1 ¢] £000's £000°y
A L Joruery 2019 18571521 829 12719 - 13848
Procoeds tvom sharas issued 49724 3 7L i)
A1 34 Dooomber 2019 - 16421,245 832 12,790 13.422
Procasds from sharos issued 21822 1 - 1
#1 3k Decamber 2020 16,642,087 £33 12790 . 13,622

The orefingry shores ore uwwiyulmdd-ﬂmnmmmw neldeuolord‘mry:horelmummodwmn
at ganerol meetings of the Company and Tha Artiolas of A

Cornpany do nat cOMoin Gny restrigtions on ihe transfer of :hcn: or on voting rights.

10 2020, the Compony brued 21822 ordinary shares of 5p aach in sattlernsnt of the exercics of thare opions,
for o toto! exarcise oentideration of £1%, Thare wene na scrip gvidend frsues in the yecr (201%: 34,441 and
15,083 shares raspectivaly).

Clirkd Wilrott Trust Corporation Limited holds in trust 268 270 (2019: 293.270) ordinary shares of the
Coampary for tha prasant and the luture berwfiviorios of the Gooad Energy Group Employee Share Oplion
Schems, Thess am daductad from equity as the Employss Berwfit Trust shaves shown in the Consolidatad
ong Parem Compary Stawmments of Changes in Equily. During the year the Trust dispesad of 25,000 (2019
110,000) shores a5 o reault of options exereissd and goquired nl (20L%: ni) shores.

Ne fincl dividend hos been proposad in tha current yeer considering ihe ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and
prudant cathfiow monagement (2019: 2.4p).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Notes to the Financial Statements —

24, Deforrod Taxation 24. Deferred Toxation {continued)
Tha provison for deferred tomouon i mode up af follgws:
— . Aooslerated l"“:'"'““ Aoquiitien |f Shart-term terest
[ cansoderss 2020 [ 20:9 copttad | o ration | 4 tetrdlary )tk | Loaws (| g, || ol
e e e oliveanses fair volues | ditfurenoces f;
- ey
! 5000y [ £000's
— £000"s £000's rmn'. £0o0w || #0007 F4
At L Jerwary w03 927 —— ] | i
Daterred tox i X
Charged to the Conschidoted Stotement of !
Comprahtnive koo 7 a6 assets! (Robiites) A
Elminction on ditposal of subsidkories - on At lanyary 2017 (1863} - - 85 880 u v
— N Credied/
Avcuistion of subtidiones [ 1] - (chorgee) 10 the 267 - . 318 116 e85 (45)
Chargad to squaty 3123 - 1noome Hilkmant S
At 31 Decarvbar wus 903 Bimination on
duposd 70 - - - . - 70 —
at swbsidioniss
o |
’ o ‘ 2020 201 J ;:;f: December (2080 N N 181 [ _ P
; 1109 £000'% |
B —_— Cradited/
(chorged to the a - 15 vy ey 54 Ty ?
On short tarm fiming ditfersnces 192 181 bcome statement %
Losses 378 L] it
:mww of . - [ - - - 82 4
Intarest detuotiols B4 - ory . !
Tetal 1084 1187 (Charged) to ather
comgrshensve - @123) - - - - {3123
incoma
| Datorrard 1ax fabikies 2028 2019
At 32 Deourmbir -
P 029 & 132 E o) 54 4135
‘ T000s . 2020 (2029 QN {47} ¢ )
S p
O ocoslercted coprol clawonces (202%) £2.060)

Datecred tox o lagses mourred pre 1 April 2017 has only been secognied ta the extant that the relevant
Revoluation of Generotion sites (3.123) - companier which incuriad tha kases have sullican defarred tox kobilitkes ovailabie for offset. Should delerred
troe be recogniced on ol such losses, 1he defarred lox crset ond profit ofter 10x wouk! increcase by £195,000

Anquisition of subsidiary fair volues 47 -
Tetal (5.199) (2,080}
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25. Borrowings and Other Finongial Liabllities

Parent Compamy || Gonsclidated
2020 2009 || 2020 2019
£000's £000s £000's £00rs
= - |
Bank ond athar borrowings - 50 1988 1955
Bond 1043 396 1083 395
Lowns from Group comnpanies. - 2.330 - -
Lecie fobifties 26 27 313 714
Total 1089 7.802 3833 3,057
" Parent Company Conmldared
2020 2019 2020 2019
ED0O". £000's EOO0': £000's
[Noﬂ aurrent
Bank and athir bofrewings - - 33,408 35,314
Borad 16,531 16,757 14331 14757
Lecsa botiities 7 Ex) 4728 4473
Tatal 14338 16790 S4.404 54,744

Tha Growp hax ro bank overdratt foclities (2019 undrown bank overdralt £10,002,000) os ot 31 Dacambar
2020 The kutility i the prior peor was secured by guarantesy from Good Energy Limited, Good Energy Gos
Limitad ong ethisr Group ertites

At 31 December 2020, £4,585 000 (201% £5449.287) of the bank loans rekite ta the Porent Compary's
subsidiary, Good Energy Detobole Wind Form Limited and is secured by o marigoge debenture on that
comparny dated 16 Januory 2010 incorparoting © fimed ond flowting sharge over of Gurrant ond futurs ossets
of that sdbsidiory. The faolity will be repaid from funire cash Hows orising from. the wind form of this compary.
On 7 Jonwory 2011, the kan bolonce wos tanstermd from the buiki phase to the repayment ghose, with
epGynants of copital and ntersst schedided bi-onnaally over 15 years.

As part of the focikty Good Energy Dalabole Wind Farm Limited entacsd ino o Roating rate to fixed rate
Irnares swap. Thay wees antared ino at the KM, tme grd in contemplation of ona ancthar, have the sorme
oOunter -pany, rakits 1o the same risk and amonliss conaurrenty. Givan these ciroumstance: ond the foct thot
there is nc aconomic need or subsiontive busines; purpose for Structurirg e roractions Kporatsly o
could not otso hova been in.a singhy Iransaction. thess niruments o TeOted of one fed rote
Iean instrument, The fiuad rote interest i poyobla at an ormudl rate of 716%,

Notes to the Financial Statements

25. Borrowings and Other Financial Liabifities {continuad)

At 31 Decarnber 2020, £30,728,000 {201%: £33,882,678) of the Homk kot relate to the Parent Compary's
subsidiary, Good Ensrgy Generation Asssts No. 1 Limitael. The loan is spoured by a morigage dabanture
on that company Gnd ity subsiciaries doted 17 Cecembar 2014, inoorporating oharges over the shores of
that company and thoss of its subsidiorias. The foclity will be repoid from tuturg oash flows orising from the
iclarigr &f thert npasty with y of popio) and iteve il sohoduled quarterdy over & petiod of 18
year: commancing 17 Decamber 2014, Intarast is payabie a1 4. 85% and the outstonding principal bolance is
portially exposed if cnaud RA inflation exceed: 3%. Coits ingured T roising finanoe wens £2.754.000 (2019
£2,754.299) ond are being amortised over the Ee of the lcan

Altar the ysar enc the group completed o group ristrudturing. As part of this Good Energy Delobole Wind
Farm Livited wos brought within the Good Energy Ganaration Astets No. L Limited sub-group. its bank laans
weiirts repoid in full with odditiong! delst icrusd to Bood Engrgy Genenction Arsets No, 1 Limitnd gs part of o
revisad taoilty with Grovis Caplic! Partners LLP. This is o norn-odfusting subsequent avent. mors detalls of this
ansgction ore discloted within Note 34.

1 r audey tbagoag
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|| tritar- Bank engt Leue
Parant Company pempany Bond ather Debiltier Total
togn borrawigs Y
sooor || £o00e || seops mu‘.Jl " 60003
31 Oecember 2020 Il
Duss boss than L yoor - 1.083 - 2% 1.009
Dus betwaen 1 and 5 yeors - 15,331 - 7 15,338
Total - 17,304 - 3z 17,427
Iwer- Bank ond Lease
Porent Company colmporw_ Bond bw":::w lichikties Totol
aon
£000 £000s £000°'s £000's EODO's
§1 Dacomber 2019
Duer lass than L yeor 2330 395 50 n 1.802
Due botwsen 1 and 5 yoors - 16,757 - ENEC
Yatal . 7430 17,152 &80 &0 24,572
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25. Borrowings and Other Finangial Liabilities (oontinued)

|
[mm-d t Remd u‘.:*m [ . Totol
; borvowings | PRt
[ sooss So00's £000°s 10004
1 December 2020 .
Dus b3s than L yeor 1083 1955 a15 243
Dus betwaen 1 and 6 years 1633 10,404 1841 176
Dum wors thon B years - 3001 2187 24,188
Tata 17.3%4 15,360 5343 58097
Conaohicated Bond BC:\k h:cnd Lease Total
" - bo fr‘awingl lickikties ol
o 2000 %0005 £000%
[32 Deosmber 2017 N
Dus loxs than 1 yaor s 1951 714 3,087
Due between 1 ond 5 years 156,787 9115 1381 27.253
Due mare than § years - 26199 .29z 27491
Total 17.162 17245 5384 50,801
Tha foir vohss of borrowings have bean OCCOUnL the mierest rata ritk Mbdrent i th

joans and the bond. The bir volue watirmotes ond corrymg voluns of borrowings (anokehing issue coats) in
plocs at 31 Decernber 2020 are.

[ 2020 e | s [ ae |
Fair Carrying || Foir || Corrying
valug vae [ wvoe /| vale
£0004 £000% £000: || £000¢
|
Lo _J ;
Good Enargy Dalobols Wind farm Lid 4472 4857 5565 5348
Good Ensrgy Gensration Assats No. L Limaed 2962 32448 34,683 33.883
Corporate bond 16586 17.422 17.309 16785
ings ore desig! a1 other ichilites hekd ot amartised cost,
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26. Changes in Liabilities Arising from Financing Activitiss

A Leoes Babdlity
t 2020 Cash flaws of remagure othar || 2020
Subsidhary -mant

s000e [ goors [ soome ¥ avoms | seose $000's

Currsnt intavest-beating

loorz and Bor: trwings
P g tarma Frind 2348 (2184) (48} B 2902 2032
below)
Non-gurrent interast-
becring loom and R _ _

o4 (ochicing 52071 (2.335) 49,73
iterm listed below)
Current bose abbgations 711 AL} - - 1% 8185
Non=currant lase

Y 4473 - - 370 (315) 4728
Fotal fobiltas trom 59,001 (2995) (48 70 [ 51,097

Mnancing ocuvities

The 'Othar column inchies the 10t of (ECIGRETICONON Of tha NON-OLITRNE portion of interest-bearing loans
and bofrowings. nd\.d‘m obligationt under Ims 10 currant cue o the poasage of time, and the effect of
orcrued but not yet pdid interes on & ng oo and b ings. The Group cknsifies interest pad
as cosh Rows. frgm cpercting ociivities.

27. Provisions for Liabilities

A prwmn hos been recognied for checomimiasioning 0ot 0150cioted with wind forma and solar parks owned
ondd oparated By the Group. The wolue of the provison below wholky relotas to tha decommissioning provision,
Tha deaarwhisEGNIng provisen o bosad on MWh or mumber of turbines for 1he respectve Generating ke

2020 f 019

£000s I £000s
L ] ’
L Jonusary 1294 1448
Addditions ta provisions - -
Cisposals - {174)
Chorged to prolit or foss ) 22 2z
31 Decermbar 1314 1294
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Notes to the Financial Statements

28. Trade and Other Payables

E; Pareat Company Conpplidatad

E-_ 2020 2015 2020 2019

E Tt S000% 0001 000"
Trade payobies 17 58 1.5908 1277
Aok 73 180 wan 28,751
Sookl security and other faxes - - 1,050 1297
Cther payables - - - 18
Controot habiktes - - s402 d14d
Toto! 3% 248 snzse 35,487

Trods payoblas, accrucis and other payaties ome desgnated os ather finanaicl kabifities hald at
amortissd cost. The ooeruah inglyds Eobilities such as the ROG ocoruaks for the curment compliance period,
unbiled transmitsion network chorges and the Groups FIT pat contribution.

AN of the contract kabwties in 20LF as shown obows wane racogniked 03 revenue in 2020,

29. Dividends Poid

Arnounts recognised as distributions to sharshoidars in the yeor (based on the numbaer of shares in sive at the
record dote) ore as follows:

I =2 o
Finol dvidend for prior ywor of Op par share (2019 . a4

2500)

tnterim dividend lor cursent year of Op per share . 183

{2019 1100)

Sub-tetol - 547

Oivicends woived - (13)
Totd - 584

Dividands wovad represent dividends that woulc seoros on shores haid by the Qood Energy Group Employse
Bonefitd Trust werd thay not haid by the Trust

A fingl divichsnd of 2 80p per thore wos proposed on 16 Maroh 2020, However, in ight of the ongaang COYID-1%
pondemic ond prudent cashilow monagemant the payment of the 2019 full yeor findl didand was defarred,

Nao dividand wos paid it ihe year in thi lomn of serip (2019 E74.414) nor setthed in cosh (201% £510.398)
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30. Cash Generated from Operations

Reconoikation of net income to nat Gosh providad by gperating cotivities

piodig bmnng

1 {

[T T T

Parant Company Cansolidated
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000's £000's £000y £000s
Profit/(los) bafore tox frorm contidng aperotions 649 (17883 @) 1.268
Loss bafore tax trom disaonfinuing oparations - - - (937)
Profit/(krss) befors Maome 1ox 549 (1.7653 [¢F3) 321
|
Dapraciation 47 1%4 4476 2457
Amortisation & impairment of intangibles [¢3] a 1218 487
Lots/(Goin) on oksets disposclk - (765) i 1435
Impairmant of ossets - - 207 _
Revohuation of ganarotion site - - B2 -
For volus adustrmant of aontingent considaration {86} (72 (84) [
Net gain on finoncial oaets at FYTRL (3] (15) (O3] {15
Provision ogoinst invastmants s and loans - 2102 N :
10 RuDHBO 08
Shora bosed poymants 3 - Ll a1
Shore of lots of associote 13 42 13 42
Dividend inocnme from subsdiories (4.000) (3.500) - -
Finonce costs/(ncoms) - net 47 1011 42a2 A244
Changes In working oopHl (sxoluding the efects
of cogy ond ge ditt on
[ conwotidortieny
lnventories - - (4.684) (1.012)
Trade ond ather raceivokrist e} 822 P IT 306
Trade and other poyablas 142 o 822 (1196)
Coch (o#tflow)fintlow from oparationt {2365y  (2025) 11425 B.L4s

Finaneial staterments
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31. Share-Based Payments

In erder 10 retain tha servicas of key smployons and to i q their ‘ho?anm! Cormpony
eparctes the Qood Energy Employes Share Option Scheme undir mhemmmmof the Graup ore
granted oplicns to coqure Ordinary Bp thores ot hutury dates. Costs in respeot of these oplions of §39.000
(2019 £81.271) are recogrizad in tha Consolidoted Siciement of risive lnGoima. As ot 31 Dacamber

2620, the following options had been twad: - -
Walghted avarags | [ y———
f
Numbar of optiony sxarche prioe comiderotion
2020 2019 2020 2019 2010 2019
umbee) || ey ] (6 © oo || #000
Odulendngat begning 4 peeges 1027271y 08 1022 1321
of yaor
Gronted - - - - - -
Enarcised {4s.822) (1].0.00()) 2.1} 111 3T} {122
Cancelied/sxrandersd (580462) (26197 097 0.67 (562) (477
3":'.:"""‘ ot the end 526009 1286293 nae a1 P 1022

I orcer b pertially fulfl thar eptions granted, 268.270 (2049 293.270) shares repressnting approamotely
43% (201%: 23X} of the options cutstonding howe ok 8oy been issued ond haki by Clorks Wilmeh Trust
Corporation Limited os the Trustes of the Good Enargy Group Employes Banafits Trist. Dividench have besn
walved on these sham.
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31. Share-Based Payments {continued)

Tha cpLonk axprs ot variaus dates up o November 2028, Share optiors outstanding at the end of the year
have the follawing axpiry date ond exercise price:

[Grant-vam Expiry ysar m:‘::::: per %‘;:::::;‘
w20 || 2019
2012-2015 enes 050 - 189
2012-2015 2028 115 i) 104
2013-2016 2028 126 144 169
2018-201% 2027 - - 22
2015-2017 2027 229 - 200
2015-2018 2020 226 50 50
2016-201% 2029 006 - 10
2017-2020 2030 0496 - a7
2018-2021 2031 Q06 330 A4
428 1255

There wore no sharp optiom gronted in the ourmrent yeor. Tha right 1o 8x8roae shons OpToNS xpxines in lina
with controctual agredmants betwesn the group ond ths holdar made ot the grant date dote. o voried by
ogresmsnt with both tha Group and the holder.

See note 10 far tha tolal axpanse Qnrad in the Incoms
and empapeas

for share options granted to Diredtorns

32. Pensions

The Group oparatas o defined contribution penticn soheme. The GH818 O the soheme are hikd separately
from those of the Group in on independently adranistersd fund. The penscon oost represerts Gontributions
payotis by the Group 10 the fund cnd empunted to S4BS000 (2019 £528,781).

Total contributions of £145,000 (ZD19: £41,250) wers poyobie to the fund at the and of the financial yecr and
ors included in other payables.

The Group bas no further pansion kobilty aither redlisad or contingant ong in live with the Giowp's
srwironrméntal patition oll employer contributions are irvested within a suitabis fund.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

33. Related Party Tronsactions

Axat 3ist Docarnbaer 2020, Tidal Logoon Power Ltd owad the Group EL17.000 in respeal of sleatrivity upplied
10 1ts bood office, The aleqtricily wa supplisd by tha Group in the ordinary coursa of its businest ard on am's
lengh rotes and termy. Tha CED of Tidal Logoon Powar Lid is Mark Shorrotk, the husband of Juliet Dovanport.
£15,000 of this deizt has basn provided for theough the Group's expected £redil ks pravision.

34, Subsequent Events N

On 2 Fabruary, ths Graup enheuncad thot Jufist Dovenport woud be stapping down as CEO ond would
movak\:oom»mewuMwunmmm-m:bowdulwdaummmofmlmwp

board. had g this change. On 7 April Nigal Pockdinglon was
wmnodmmerounceo Mmhisrola mnhglmmwzau
On 1 Apii? 2021 the Group d the ing of the its renowciie pe ouat

porttolic to eansolidate and simpidy funding Qooiim&.u tha mrandm@wphudtwo umabmkbam
ogoinst itt SEMW of wind ond solor osiets, comprising: £4.5m secured ogoinst Good Eatrgy's Dmabola wind
larm financed by the Cooperative Bank ("Co-0p”) and £32.6m tsoured agoinst the rest of tht stdor end wined
<risat pertfolio, finonced by funds mﬂ'\:lgnd by Gravis Capiial Managomant Limited (' Grovis™).

This refinonaing end restrupturi tha g jon assats o ane portiolio, with o transter of direct
omrlhopor Colabole to Good Energy G"rnmn.ﬁmu No.1 timited, from Good Enrgy Group PLC. This
partiohio will be solely financed by o revised fachity of £39.8m manoged by Grovis and will ormartise: thrsugh to
Jurwy 2035, Tha Co-Op Facdity was praviouly usad to finance the MW Delobale windlarm on 4 standolone
basis The ot of astting the Co-Op debt is da minmis,
Onunrrpillmh-uemoetnnpoviduﬂ.ﬂmofmsmcuﬂcunmmwhmlmmdm
oecounts and o!hmnsmnlod cash belonces which fommn port of the existing fociities (£4.7m). ond

odditiona dabt roisad the Dalcbole windfarm, uuacm-dﬁlhmmmm.wmmbelubobm

Eing with tho rost of the portfolio (£3.1m) The olst

the sntire gerention portfolo. This fiees up futwre cosh generatod by the GUnamﬂon peortiolo ta be u!msad
by the Company. .

On 8 Apsil, ths Group onngunced o further £1m siratagic invasirnent into Zop Map's porent company Naxt
Graen Cez Lid, via o comvertible Ioan note. The loan natt sorhgritel threa broodly aqual ond seporots
tranches of rvestmant thraughowt 2021, and the Good Enargy can axproisa the oorwersion of tha loan ot

the sarbar of subseauent tunding rounds. or @ longstop dote o 42 montha from the date of agresmant, ol

o moterio! discount.
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pt from Audit

35, Subsidiary Undertakings E

Qood Enengy Group PLC haa provided the nacessary poremal guorcniess under Seation 4794 of the

Companiay Aot 2006, to encble the following componias sxempticn from audit:

Direqtly hald subsidicriss: . !

Good Energy Cador Windfarm Limited Good Enargy Davelopment (Mo.12) Limiled

Good Energy Lanyon Sofar Park (OL1) Limited Bood Energy Davslopment (No.L4) Limitod

Good Enengy Moppertan Solar Park (007) Limited Good Endrgy Davakormant (No.L5) Limitsd

Good Enengy Tido! Limited Good Enengy Davalopmant {No.L6) l..tmllld

Liongylaloeh Community Sokor Farm C.LC

Warrninstar Down Somersst cmmunny Sciar Farm CIC Good Enargy Devalopmaent (No.207) Limited
Good ¥ Davelopmant (Na. 24} Linvited
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Good Enacgy Develapment (Na.9) Lirdtad
Good Enevgy Davalopment (No.t3) Limited

Incirmatly hefd subsidiorios:

Good Enargy Corloggos Sclar Park (00) timizad
Craotharns Famn Sclar Park (003) Uimited

Qood Energy

Enarg:
Gaod Energy Develkprant (No.22) Limited
Good Energy Developmant (No.24) Limited
Good Enargy Davetopmant (No.25) Limited
Goud Enrgy Davetopmaen (No- 24} Limited
Gaod Enargy Davelopmant (Np.27) Limited

BGood Enargy
Good Energy Devetopmant (No.30) Limited

Good Ervergy Croas Rood Plantation Solar Park (026) Limited

Goad Energy Hompols Windform Limited

Good Enargy Lower End Form Solar Park (026) Limited
Good Enorgy Rock Wood Safar Perk (057) Limuad
Good Energy Wosloridge Sokar Pork (0207 Limited.

36. Generation Assets: Tachnioal Data

Wind Farms

Hompole, Scuth Yorkshire
Turbing mamyfacturar: Serwion
No. of turbines: 4

Instakad Coposity. 82w
Turbing power outpuht 206 MW

Dolobode, Cornwal

Turbine manutacturer. Enancon
No. of turbines: 4

Instolisd copasity: 9.2ZMW
Turbing power Suiput: 2.3 MW

Salar Farms
Woclidge, Dorsat

Sokar modules: Yingi
Naowinal copacity DC: 4,996 kWp

Solar Farms (aontinued)
Croathome, Comwall

Sadar modules: Yingli

Normingl coposity DC; AB41 kWp

Rook Wood, Wiltshira
Solor mociulax: RensSole
MNorwinot capacity DC: 4981 kwp

Lower End, Wilshira
Salor moches: Jinko Scior
Noming! copacity DC: 4999 kwp

MNorind copatity DC: 4,999 kWp

Cartoggas, Cornwell
Salar moeayles: ReneSola
MNomined copacity DC: 8,304 kwp
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Directors and Corporate Resources

Diroctors

Wiliom Whitehorn
(Non-Exscutive Chairmon)

Julier Davenport {Chief Exeoutive)

Emmo Tinker (Non~-Exacutive Diractor)
Timothy Janes (Non-Exeoutive Director)

Mamone Wynn-Evans
(Non-Executive Diractor)

Rupert S5anderson (Chief Finaneial Oficer)

Company Secratary

LDC NOCMINEE SECRETARY LIMITED
70 Great Bridgewatar Straet
Manchester M1 5ES

Company Number
04000623

Prinotpal Plkzoe of Business and Registerad

Offlae

Monkton Park Offices
Monkton Pork, Chippenham
Wiltghize SN1& LGH

Independant Auditors
EY

The Paragon, 32 Cauntersiip
Bristal BS1 68X

Financial Advisory

Invastac Bonk pic
30 Gresham Street
London, EC2V 7QP

Canaccord Genuity Limited
£8 Wood Sweet
London, EC2V 7QR

Banksta

" lloyds Bonk

3rd Floor, 125 London Wall
London, EC2Y S5AS

The Co-opsrative Bank PLC
PG Box 101, 1 Bolioon Street
Manchester MaD 4EP

Gravis Capital Partnars LLP
24 Savile Row
London, W15 2ES

Legol Advisors

Norton Rose LLP
3 More Londen, Riverside
London, SE1 2AG

Raglstrars

Computershore nvastor Sarvices PLC

The Povilions, Bridgwater Rood
Bristol BS99 62Y
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